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12 31 12 31

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
110,386 92,018 94,365 93,364 78,771
(1,733,060) (1,444,683) (1,481,531) (1,465,815) (1,236,705)
33,721 31,611 30,388 29,577 28,928
(529,420) (496,293) (477,092) (464,359) (454,170)
33,659 31,545 30,329 29,528 28,883
(528,446) (495,257) (476,165) (463,590) (453,463)
321,488 304,760 250,455 223,493 178,975
(5,047,362) (4,784,732) (3,932,144) (3,508,840) (2,809,908)
52,489 52,489 46,679 46,679 46,679
(824,077) (824,077) (732,860) (732,860) (732,860)
4,357,332 4,088,243 4,020,042 3,167,710 2,737,010
(68,410,112)  (64,185,415)  (63,114,659)  (49,733,047)  (42,971,057)
W 5.55 5.24 4.72 4.36 3.83

( )
(87.14) (82.27) (74.10) (68.45) (60.13)
( 0.61 0.64 0.63 0.63 0.62
Y@
(9.58) (10.05) (9.89) (9.89) 9.73)
® 0.55 0.59 0.63 0.63 0.62
( )

(8.64) (9.26) (9.89) (9.89) 9.73)
19,514 -142,721 349,679 211,400 34,699
(306,370)  (-2,240,720) (5,489,960) (3,318,980) (544,774)
55,765 12,318 -423,325 -313,132 -92,527
(875,511) (193,393)  (-6,646,203)  (-4,916,172)  (-1,452,674)
-37,444 39,284 191,134 125,107 38,782
(-587,871) (616,759) (3,000,804) (1,964,180) (608,877)
187,680 147,923 241,507 121,964 98,001
(2,946,576) (2,322,391) (3,791,660) (1,914,835) (1,538,616)
(ROMY 0.80 0.78 0.85 1.00 1.12
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1,943.678
142.730 7.93 2.32
1,332,629 152,966 12.97
@
39
CBIRC 10
128,176 30.74%
308,900 51,600
®
M&A
245.90
CRMW M&A
M&A 59.63%
Q)
29.65%
(€))
595.030
123.313 26.14

@
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652,699 123,311 23.29 2018
449,705
®
Q)
A.
65.08
4.42
B.
Al
60,527,300
15,264,000 2,288,675
36.70% 401,432
32.51% 39,039 39.43%
®
97.91% 0.92
49.3733 528.5
14.0221 125.6
B2B2C 10 200
4.65 59.726
63.35 11
40
®
17
4,000 289
2018 2,036 4,041
101.55% 253 64.71%

206,274 136.61%
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2018
)
4,357,332 269,089
6.58 2,421,329 389,273
19.16 55.57 5.87
2,571,961 299,296 13.17
63.74 3.66
)
110,386 18,368 19.96
36,894 6,120 19.89
9,862 10,055
33,721 2,110 6.67
)
38,421 6,029
1.59 176.16
17.98
) CAR
13.01 Tier

10.09 Tier 9.15
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2018 2017 /
61,043 60,950 93
36,894 30,774 6,120
1,071 (2,751) 3,822
8 6 2
9,862 (193) 10,055
724 2,464 (1,740)
784 768 16
33,706 30,802 2,904
35,828 20,570 15,258
40,852 40,646 206
7,131 9,035 (1,904)
33,721 31,611 2,110
33,659 31,545 2,114
110,386 18,368 19.96
55.30 10.94
11.28 10.96
2018 2017

55.30 66.24

33.42 33.44

11.28 0.32

100.00% 100.00%

61,043 2018 IFRS
IFRS
12,449 20.42
1.50 18
1.74 22
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2018 2017
(0 ()
2,240,476 104,987 4.69 1,956,332 86,941 4.44
62,884 3,379 5.37 58,191 2,729 4.69
1,038,374 45,870 4.42 1,315,771 54,391 4.13
343,107 5,100 1.49 355,074 5,263 1.48
274,211 9,231 3.37 326,598 11,019 3.37
3,959,052 168,567 4.26 4,011,966 160,343 4.00
168,567 160,343
2,375,749 51,026 2.15 2,185,250 42,218 1.93
1,071,909 38,264 3.57 1,012,350 36,593 3.61
422,935 18,234 4.31 512,675 20,582 4.01
3,870,593 107,524 2.78 3,710,275 99,393 2.68
107,524 99,393
61,043 60,950
1.50 1.32
1.74 1.52
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13,315 4,731 18,046

252 398 650

(12,254) 3,733 (8,521)

(178) 15 (163)

(1,764) (24) (1,788)

(2,253) 10,477 8,224

8,224

4,092 4,716 8,808

2,126 (455) 1,671

(3.869) 1,521 (2,348)

4,454 3,677 8,131

8,131

93

168,567 8,224 5.13
€H)
18,046 20.76
104,987
2018 2017
(D) )
1,276,160 61,585 4.83 1,174,691 53,463 4.55
939,208 42,126 4.49 750,482 32,365 4.31
25,108 1,276 5.08 31,159 1,113 3.57
2,240,476 104,987 4.69 1,956,332 86,941 4.44
@
8,521 15.67 45,870
2018  IFRS IFRS
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®
9,231 1,788 16.23
107,524 8,131 8.18
€Y
51,026 8,808
20.86
2018 2017
() (%)
1,856,309 39,161 2.11 1,741,071 33,706 1.94
706,571 5,234 0.74 669,238 4,660 0.70
1,149,738 33,927 2.95 1,071,833 29,046 2.71
519,440 11,865 2.28 444,179 8,512 1.92
177,391 728 0.41 160,000 662 0.41
342,049 11,137 3.26 284,179 7,850 2.76
2,375,749 51,026 2.15 2,185,250 42,218 1.93
)
38,264 1,671 4.57
®
18,234 2,348
11.41
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36,894 6,120 19.89
8,272 40.60
2018 2017
39,552 33,025
1,594 1,604
28,644 20,372
1,279 1,066
876 3,400
1,120 861
2,734 2,665
1,358 1,683
1,947 1,374
(2,658) (2,251)
36,894 30,774
12,449 12,155
2018  IFRS IFRS
2018 2017
1,071 (2,751)
8 6
9,862 (193)
724 2,464
784 768
12,449 294
2018
2017
33,706 2,904 9.43
29.48 2.88
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2018 2017
16,869 15,679
5,017 4,828
1,165 1,025
10,655 9,270
33,706 30,802
35,828 15,258 74.18
2018 2017
34,345 19,700
34,714 19,700
(369) N/A
170 92
58 N/A
485 N/A
N/A 1)
N/A 207
N/A 391
770 191
35,828 20,570

7,131 1,904 21.07
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269,089 (6.58 4,357,332
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
% %
2,421,329 2,032,056
7,158 N/A
(67,209) (51,238)
2,361,278 54.19 1,980,818 48.45
63,333 1.45 56,364 1.38
41,005 0.94 44,754 1.09
366,575 8.41 353,703 8.65
23,628 0.54 40,352 0.99
1,316,292 30.21 1,302,449 31.86
134,458 3.09 240,257 5.88
N/A N/A 28,576 0.70
18,241 0.42 14,929 0.37
1,281 0.03 1,281 0.03
10,794 0.25 7,596 0.19
20,447 0.47 17,164 0.41
4,357,332 100.00 4,088,243 100.00
2018
2017
@
2,421,329 389,273
19.16 54.19
5.74
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
) (D)
1,332,629 55.04 1,179,663 58.05
1,053,203 43.50 830,004 40.85
35,497 1.46 22,389 1.10
2,421,329 100.00 2,032,056 100.00
(@)
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1,316,292
13,843 30.21
1.65
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

D) D)

222,737 16.92 24,196 1.86

153,987 11.70 N/A N/A

367 0.03 N/A N/A

923,989 70.19 N/A N/A

15,212 1.16 4,513 0.35

N/A N/A 414,547 31.83

N/A N/A 344,617 26.46

N/A N/A 514,576 39.50

1,316,292 100.00 1,302,449 100.00

®
231,439 137,650
77.22
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

D) D)
4,442 1.92 911 0.97
48,278 20.86 N/A N/A
178,719 77.22 N/A N/A
N/A N/A 19,663 20.97
N/A N/A 73,215 78.06
231,439 100.00 93,789 100.00
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0)) 10
15,820 4.98 2025 12 -
11,390 4.04 2027 10 -
10,700 4.73 2025 -
9,460 4.39 2027 B}
6,550 4.24 2027 24 -
5,140 3.80 2036 25 -
4,990 3.74 2025 10 -
4,500 4.01 2037 -
4,430 3.83 2024 B}
10 2,880 3.85 2024 -
®
6,019
4,738 1,281
©
4,034,859 252,052
6.66
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
(%) (%)
267,193 6.62 232,500 6.15
2,571,961 63.74 2,272,665 60.08
490,091 12.15 577,447 15.27
192,448 4.77 152,379 4.03
354 0.01 - -
14,349 0.36 6,552 0.17
8,028 0.20 8,412 0.22
5,666 0.14 4,932 0.13
N/A N/A 40,206 1.06
440,449 10.92 445,396 11.77
44,320 1.09 42,318 1.12
4,034,859 100.00 3,782,807 100.00
2018
2017
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2,571,961 299,296
13.17
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
() ()
1,940,108 75.44 1,797,159 79.08
732,628 28.49 740,220 32.57
1,207,480 46.95 1,056,939 46.51
514,746 20.01 384,135 16.90
194,434 7.56 179,176 7.88
320,312 12.45 204,959 9.02
83,854 3.26 91,371 4.02
33,253 1.29 N/A N/A
2,571,961 100.00 2,272,665 100.00
321,488 16,728
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

52,489 52,489

35,108 35,108

53,533 53,533

1,655 (1,845)

24,371 21,054

54,036 52,257

100,296 92,164

321,488 304,760

985 676

322,473 305,436
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1,011,591 210,979
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
279,184 215,246
477,110 403,717
123,416 103,295
131,696 78,169
185 185
1,011,501 800,612
19,514
39,288
272,508 252,734
55,765
376,114
366,047
37,444

18,141
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31

) ®)
248,914 18.68 241,125 20.44
222,568 16.70 209,223 17.74
192,075 14_41 142,010 12.04
150,159 11.27 126,451 10.72
111,021 8.33 109,268 9.26
94,783 7.11 91,949 7.79
74,177 5.57 49,780 4.22
71,435 5.36 62,984 5.34
43,638 3.27 42,237 3.58
32,356 2.43 20,221 1.71
91,503 6.87 84,415 7.16
1,332,629 100.00 1,179,663 100.00

1,053,203 830,004

35,497 22,389

2,421,329 2,032,056

2018 12 31 2017 12 31

®) ®)
478,383 19.76 382,262 18.80
291,896 12.06 235,902 11.61
341,728 14.11 322,013 15.84
382,965 15.82 314,516 15.48
325,532 13.44 301,306 14.83
119,667 4.94 113,724 5.60
403,118 16.65 303,300 14.93
78,040 3.22 59,033 2.91
2,421,329 100.00 2,032,056 100.00
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67.84
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
D) D)
778,691 32.16 591,866 29.13
563,293 23.26 451,380 22.21
814,026 33.62 754,180 37.11
265,319 10.96 234,630 11.55
2,421,329 100.00 2,032,056 100.00
2018 12 31
) )

8,744 0.36 2.12

8,437 0.35 2.05

4,900 0.20 1.19

4,585 0.19 1.11

4,252 0.18 1.03

4,008 0.17 0.97

3,620 0.15 0.88

3,575 0.15 0.87

3,490 0.14 0.85

3,354 0.13 0.81

48,965 2.02 11.88

CBIRC
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38,421 6,029
1.59
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
D) D)
2,324,565 96.00 1,939,378 95.44
58,343 2.41 60,286 2.97
17,392 0.72 10,204 0.50
14,437 0.60 13,875 0.68
6,592 0.27 8,313 0.41
2,421,329 100.00 2,032,056 100.00
2,382,908 98.41 1,999,664 98.41
38,421 1.59 32,392 1.59
2018 2017 2017 2018 2016
1.94 1.68 +0.26 3.31
38.48 22.49 +15.99 26.78
68.71 57.69 +11.02 62.17
32.80 36.18 -3.38 25.66
@
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
D) D)
15,788 0.65 19,685 0.97
%0 801 0.03 971 0.05
¢
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31

() ()

26,071 67.86 22,785 70.34

12,350 32.14 9,607 29.66

38,421 100.00 32,392 100.00
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

(D) )

5,599 14.57 5,006 15.45

4,516 11.75 5,160 15.94

9,196 23.94 5,281 16.30

4,477 11.65 4,483 13.84

4,398 11.45 4,727 14.59

2,419 6.30 2,827 8.73

7,808 20.32 4,900 15.13

8 0.02 8 0.02

38,421 100.00 32,392 100.00
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
D) D)
15,086 39.27 11,111 34.30
6,862 17.86 7,646 23.60
1,252 3.26 223 0.69
693 1.80 989 3.05
576 1.50 275 0.85
574 1.49 1,164 3.59
336 0.88 140 0.43
278 0.72 136 0.42
146 0.38 269 0.83
133 0.35 435 1.34
135 0.35 397 1.24
26,071 67.86 22,785 70.34
12,350 32.14 9,607 29.66
38,421 100.00 32,392 100.00

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
D) D)
9,764 25.41 7,597 23.45
14,327 37.30 11,280 34.83
12,465 32.44 11,218 34.63
1,865 4.85 2,297 7.09
38,421 100.00 32,392 100.00
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12
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

469 494
469 494
11) (18)
458 476

13

2018 12 31 2017 12 31

51,238 43,634
IFRS 6,833 N/A
58,071 43,634
38,867 20,937
(4,153) (1,237)
1,527 884
(792) (1,015)
(16,162) (6,007)
(10,149) (5,958)
67,209 51,238

14

2017
11,152 16,160
13,416
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2018 2017
18,056 5,381 14,011 5,864
14,180 3,680 8,811 2,113
16,163 929 13,093 2,041
16,125 3,493 12,787 5,548
12,111 2,727 8,659 2,548

5,198 93 3,752 (536)
26,901 23,527 29,818 22,459
1,652 1,022 1,087 609
110,386 40,852 92,018 40,646

2018 2017
44,836 7,958 42,593 15,599
46,518 16,855 35,572 14,041
18,935 16,034 13,735 11,047

97 5 118 (41)
110,386 40,852 92,018 40,646
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31

23,628 40,352 -41.45
96,685 148,816 -35.03
15,212 4,513 237.07
37,773 91,441 -58.69

N/A 28,576 N/A

222,737 24,196 N/A
153,987 N/A N/A

367 N/A N/A

IFRS

923,989 N/A N/A

N/A 414,547 N/A

N/A 344,617 N/A

N/A 514,576 N/A

10,794 7,596 42.10
152,037 106,798 42.36
14,349 6,552 119.00
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N/A 40,206 N/A
1,655 (1,845) n/a - IFRS
9,862 (193) na  IFRS
1,071 (2,751) N/A
724 2,464 N/A
35,828 20,570 74.18
2,776 (2,354) na  IFRS
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€H)
28,628 164,989 160,736 32,881
2018
@
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
4 52 (48)
@
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
13,738 8,693 5,045
@
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
632 566 66
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20

48
1,252 39 97
1,116

136
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(€H)
2018 12 31
) )
52,489,265,354
300,000,000 &
@
@) 39,810,529,854 12,678,735,500
(©) 200,000,000 100,000,000
2018 12 31
1.00 52,489, 265,354
100 300,000,000
5.30
3.90
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Tier

(2) Tier

CBIRC

~NAAAA

s S\

Tier

5.125

CSRC

10

70/402

@

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

Tier 5.125

Tier
1) CBIRC
2)

CBIRC

Q)
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®3) 2018 12 31
2013 12 31 0| 39,850,590,000 o| 39,850,590,000
(625,654 )
2014 14 -40,230,500| 39,810,359,500 -40,230,500 | 39,810,359,500 [€))
_632 625,023 )
2014 12 31 o 39,810,359,500 o| 39,810,359,500
(625,023
2015 12 31 0| 39,810,359,500 o| 39,810,359,500
625,023
2016 12 31 0| 39,810,359,500 ol 39,810,359,500
625,023
o 32,138 | 39,810,391,638
12 32,138| 39,810,391,638 05 625,023
2017 12 31 39,810,391,638
0| 39,810,391,638 0| 625 023
2018
88,858 | 39,810,480,496
88,858| 39,810,480,496 L4 625,025
2018
49,358 |  39,810,529,854
12 49,358| 39,810,529,854 0.8 625,025
2018 12 31 39,810,529, 854
0| 39,810,529,854 0| 625025
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2013 12 31 0| 6,426,200,000 0 6,426,200,000
(100,891 )
2014 15 442,535,500 6,868,735,500 442,535,500 6,868,735,500 ()
6,948 107,839
2014 12 31 0| 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
107,839
2015 12 31 0| 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
107,839
2016 12 31 0| 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
107,839
2017 12 22 5,810,000,000| 12,678,735,500 5,810,000,000 12,678,735,500
91,217 199,056
2017 12 31 0| 12,678,735,500 0 12,678,735,500
199,056
2018 12 31 0| 12,678,735,500 0 12,678,735,500
199,056
(1) 2014 14 40,230,500 15 40,230,500
SSF
@ 402,305,000
40,230,500
SSF
2015 0 0 0
2015 19 200,000,000 200,000,000 0
2015 12 31 0 200,000,000 0
2016 100,000,000 300,000,000 0
2016 12 31 0 300,000,000 0
2017 12 31 0 300,000,000 0
2018 12 31 0 300,000,000 0
Tier
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)
2018 12 31
209,836 921
®)
2018 12 31
(D)
Xicheng District 11,565,940,276 22.03
Beijing, PRC 1,782,965,000 3.40
1 Harbour Street 12,673,271,480 24.14
Central, Hong Kong
Shenzen, PRC 4,200,000,000 8.00
Marshall Islands 1,605,286,000 3.06
Xicheng District 1,530,397,000 2.92
Beijing, PRC
Dongcheng District 10,250,916,094 19.53
Beijing, PRC
16 Harcourt Road, 1,572,735,868 3.00
Hong Kong
CPIC Plaza 28 1,550,215,694 2.95
Fengsheng Hutong
Xicheng District,
Beijing, PRC
Xicheng District 413,094,619 0.79
Beijing, PRC 376,393,000 0.72
Hongjing Road 766,002,403 1.46
Shanghai, PRC
Xiangzhou Qu, Zhuhai 723,999,875 1.38
PRC
Beijing, PRC 629,693,300 1.20
Yuxi, PRC 626,063,556 1.19
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@ 1,610
4,200

@ 55.67%
71.56%

(3) 2018 12 31
12,673,271,480

4,200,000,000 1,605,286,000 1,530,397,000 1,782,965,000 376,393,000
3,178,994,480
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10
2018
2018 33,168.1555 10 3,316.8156
MOF 2018
1.5 1,701.6101
1,450 2018 25 1,060
2018 13 390
10 1.61 2018
52,489.2654 8,450.7717
25.11%
2018
2018 2017 2016
8,450.77 9,500.53 4,574.55
25.11 30.12 15.08
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@
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
4.96 6.50 4.29 4.47 5.05
77.87 102.05 67.35 70.18 79.29
2.33 3.33 3.30 3.70 3.44
36.58 52.28 51.81 58.09 54.01
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
4.47 5.65 3.89 4.06 4.63
61.55 77.80 53.57 55.91 63.76
2.68 3.22 3.07 3.46 3.15
36.90 44 .34 42.27 47.64 43.38
2018
)
2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
3.86 3.75 3.97 4.10 4.06 3.94
60.60 58.88 62.33 64.37 63.74 61.86
3.48 3.44 3.66 3.68 3.80 3.57
54.64 54.01 57.46 57.78 59.66 56.05
2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
3.44 3.41 3.60 3.49 3.57 3.61
47.37 46.96 49.57 48.06 49.16 49.71
3.24 3.16 3.15 3.24 3.40 3.32
44 .61 43.51 43.38 44 .61 46.82 45.72

€3]
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27 6.9
@

2018 0
Li Xiaopeng 2017 12
59

1CBC
13
2019 0

Ge Haijiao 2018 11
47

12
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2017 0
CAl Yunge
47

CBRC
2018 0

FU Dong
59

2018 0
SHI Yongyan
50

2018 10 0
Wang Xiaolin
56
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ooooooo
2018 0
HE Haibin
44
oCT

2015 0
ZHAO Wei
47
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2013 0
QIAO Zhimin
66
CBRC
2013 0
XIE Rong
66
KPMG Huazhen
CPAs
2014 0
FOK Oi Ling
Catherine
60
HSBC
HSBC
2015 0
XU Hongcai
54
GF

80/402



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

ooooodd

2015 0
FENG Lun
59

1991
MPP
2017 0

WANG Liguo
61
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(b)

13 2015 2015 0

LI Xin
58 304

2014 12 0
YIN Lianchen
52

KMV

2009 11 0
WU Junhao
53
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2012 11 0
YU Erniu
69

2016 0
WU Gaolian
66 PICC

2016 11 0

WANG Zhe
58
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2017 0
Sun Xinhong
51
2017 0
(JIANG Ou)
(53 )
2017 0
(HUANG Dan)
45 )
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©
(

@ 0
GE Haijiao
47

2010 12 0

LU Hong 2009
55 1994
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( )
2014 12 0
WU Jian 2014
57 1997 12
SAFE
2014 0
YAO Zhongyou 2014
55
2016 0
HUANG Haiqing
54
2018 0
SUN Qiang 2016
50 1997
SAFE
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2018 0
LI Jiayan
55 2005 11

PKF

@
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@ 2018 12 31

UEERR |
' BERe

4

EEZRE

JAsEEERS W | | mezEe
<~ IsEls EEGs o =
FEERS L |\ F - <L gezRe

RHER=

t D rmes |
 MESFIMMITEERAS : -

AU =2 T T+ VR |
MR NBREOERELURE
REzZss

2018

CSRC

14
14
D3.1

2018 -2027

2018 -2022

14
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2018 28 2018 2018
2018

2018 22 2017
2018 12 21 2018

®

2017
2018

2017

2018
CBIRC

2018
CBIRC

@

13

13

®)

©
16
96 16
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@
CBIRC
©
2018
2018
2018 11 12
@
3.13
3.13
®)

©

90/402



35
77 25
€))
2018
2018 -2027
®)
2017
2017
LLP
2019 17
15

©
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11

2018

2017

2018

11
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AL
@
©
2017 2017
2017
U)
2017 36

27

11
39
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*
2017 2018 2017
) 2018
12 21 CBIRC
@
®)
©
19

93/402



@

O

©]
® o

2017

2018 12 31
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10



2017

CSRC

14 6.5

2018

EY

2018 12 31

2018 12 31
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ZQLP

2018 12 31
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)
2017 2018
2018 2017
8.59 4.51 7.55 2.69
1.63 0.88 0.99 1.95
10.22 5.39*% 8.54 4.64
2018
0.80
0.06
0.70
ABS 0.30
2.59
0.94

-39
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2018 12 31
IFRS
131
193
15.70 2019

6.3710

97/402

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

38 59

100



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

122 31
2018 2017

) ( ) ) ( )
168,567 2,646,502 160,343 2,517,385
(107,524) (1,688,127) (99,393) (1,560,470)
1 61,043 958,375 60,950 956,915
39,552 620,966 33,025 518,493
(2,658) (41,731) (2,251) (35,341)
2 36,894 579,236 30,774 483,152
3 1,071 16,815 (2.,751) (43,191)
8 126 6 94
4 9,862 154,833 (193) (3,030)
724 11,367 2,464 38,685
784 12,309 768 12,058
110,386 1,733,060 92,018 1,444,683
5 (33,706) (529,184) (30,802) (483,591)
76,680 1,203,876 61,216 961,091
8 (35,828) (562,500) (20,570) (322,949)
40,852 641,376 40,646 638,142
9 (7,131) (111,957) (9,035) (141,850)
33,721 529,420 31,611 496,293
33,659 528,446 31,545 495,257
62 973 66 1,036
33,721 529,420 31,611 496,293

) ) ) )

10 0.61 9.58 0.64 10.05
10 0.55 8.64 0.59 9.26
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12 31
2018 2017
) ( ) ( ) ( )
33,721 529,420 31,611 496,293
31(b) (102) (1,601) 63 989
3 47 - .
22(b) @ (16) - -
(100) (1,570) 63 989
2,982 46,817 - -
(311) (4,883) - -
1,095 17,192 - -
22(b) (957) (15,025) - -
- - (3,458) (54,291)
- - 360 5,652
- - 768 12,058
66 1,036 CD) (1,366)
2,875 45,138 2,417) (37,947)
1 16 - -
2,776 43,583 (2,354) (36,958)
36,497 573,003 29,257 459,335
36,434 572,014 29,191 458,299
63 989 66 1,036
36,497 573,003 29,257 459,335
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12 31
2018 2017
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
11 366,575 5,755,228 353,703 5,553,137
12 41,005 643,779 44,754 702,638
23,628 370,960 40,352 633,526
13 96,685 1,517,955 148,816 2,336,411
14 15,212 238,828 4,513 70,854
15 37,773 593,036 91,441 1,435,624
- - 28,576 448,643
16 2,361,278 37,072,065 1,980,818 31,098,843
17 63,333 994,328 56,364 884,915
18 1,301,080 20,426,956 1,297,936 20,377,595
222,737 3,496,971 24,196 379,877
153,987 2,417,596 - -
367 5,762 - -
923,989 14,506,627 - -
. - 414,547 6,508,388
- - 344,617 5,410,487
- - 514,576 8,078,843
20 18,241 286,384 14,929 234,385
21 1,281 20,112 1,281 20,112
22 10,794 169,466 7,596 119,257
23 20,447 321,018 17,164 269,475
4,357,332 68,410,112 4,088,243 64,185,415
25 267,193 4,194,930 232,500 3,650,250
26 490,091 7,694,429 577,447 9,065,918
27 152,037 2,386,981 106,798 1,676,729
28 354 5,558 - -
14 14,349 225,279 6,552 102,866
29 40,411 634,453 45,581 715,622
30 2,571,961 40,379,788 2,272,665 35,680,841
31 8,028 126,040 8,412 132,068
32 5,666 88,956 4,932 77,432
- - 40,206 631,234
33 440,449 6,915,049 445,396 6,992,717
34 44,320 695,824 42,318 664,393
4,034,859 63,347,286 3,782,807 59,390,070
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12 31
2018 2017
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
35 52,489 824,077 52,489 824,077
36 35,108 551,196 35,108 551,196
29,947 470,168 29,947 470,168
37 53,533 840,468 53,533 840,468
38 1,655 25,984 (1,845) (28,967)
39 24,371 382,625 21,054 330,548
39 54,036 848,365 52,257 820,435
40 100,296 1,574,647 92,164 1,446,975
321,488 5,047,362 304,760 4,784,732
985 15,465 676 10,613
322,473 5,062,826 305,436 4,795,345
4,357,332 68,410,112 4,088,243 64,185,415

2019 28
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2017 12 31
2018 1 1
38
40
2018 12 31
2017 1 1
38
40
2017 12 31
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Ooooooog

52,489 29,947 5,161 53,533  (1,845) 21,054 52,257 92,164 304,760 676 305,436

- - - - 725 - - (9,480)  (8,755) 16)  (8,771)
52,489 29,947 5,161 53,533  (1,120) 21,054 52,257 82,684 296,005 660 296,665
- - - - - - - 33,659 33,659 62 33,721
- - - - 2,775 - - - 2,775 1 2,776
- - - - - - - - - 265 265
- - - - - 3,317 - (3,317) - - -
. - - _ - - 1,779 (1,779) - - -

- - - - - - - (9,501)  (9,501) @3)  (9,504)

- - - - - - - (1,450)  (1,450) - (,450)
52,489 29,947 5,161 53,533 1,655 24,371 54,036 100,296 321,488 985 322,473
46,679 29,947 - 33,365 509 17,951 51,447 70,557 250,455 613 251,068
- - - - - - - 31,545 31,545 66 31,611

- - - - (2,354) - - - (2,359) - (2,359)
5,810 - - 20,168 - - - - 25,978 - 25,978
- - 5,161 - - - - - 5,161 - 5,161
- - - - - 3,103 - (3,103) - - -
- - - - - - 810 (810) - - -

- - - - - - - (4,575)  (4,575) G3)  (4,578)

- - - - - - - (1,450)  (1,450) - (1,450)
52,489 29,947 5,161 53,533  (1,845) 21,0564 52,257 92,164 304,760 676 305,436
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2017 12 31
824,077 470,168 81,028 840,468 (28,967) 330,548 820,435 1,446,975 4,784,732 10,613 4,795,345
- - - - 11,383 - - (148,836)  (137,454) (251)  (137,705)
2018 1 1
824,077 470,168 81,028 840,468 (17,584) 330,548 820,435 1,298,139 4,647,279 10,362 4,657,641
_ - - - - - - 528,446 528,446 973 529,420
38 - - - - 43,568 - - - 43,568 16 43,583
- - - - - - - - - 4,161 4,161
40
- - - - - - 52,077 - (52,077) - - -
- - - - - - - 27,930 (27,930) - - -
- - - - - - - - (149,166)  (149,166) @7)  (149,213)
- _ - - - - - - (22,765) (22,765) - (22,765)
2018 12 31
824,077 470,168 81,028 840,468 25,984 382,625 848,365 1,574,647 5,047,362 15,465 5,062,826
2017 1 1
732,860 470,168 - 523,831 7,991 281,831 807,718 1,107,745 3,932,144 9,624 3,941,768
R - - - - - - 495,257 495,257 1,036 496,293
38 - - - - (36,958) - - - (36,958) - (36,958)
91,217 - - 316,638 - - - - 407,855 - 407,855
- - 81,028 - - - - - 81,028 - 81,028
40
- R - - - - 48,717 - 48,717) - - -
- - - - - - - 12,717 12,717) - - -
- - - - - - - - (71,828) (71,828) @7 (71,875)
- - - - - - - - (22,765) (22,765) - (22,765)
2017 12 31
824,077 470,168 81,028 840,468 (28,967) 330,548 820,435 1,446,975 4,784,732 10,613 4,795,345

103/402



EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

oOoOooodn

12 31
2018 2017
( ) ( ) ) ( )
33,721 529,420 31,611 496,293
35,828 562,500 20,570 322,949
2,164 33,975 2,136 33,535
(792) (12,434) (1,015) (15,936)
® (126) Q) (94)
(400) (6,280) 566 8,886
(55,661) (873,878) 193 3,030
(922) (14,475) 25 393
22) (345) 2,726 42,798
18,234 286,274 20,582 323,137
15 236 (45) (707)
7,131 111,957 9,035 141,850
39,288 616,822 86,378 1,356,135
53,454 839,228 81,409 1,278,121
29,391 461,439 18,283 287,043
14,954 234,778 - -
(416,007) (6,531,310) (248,736) (3,905,155)
53,700 843,090 (24,442) (383,739)
(8,000) (125,600) (22,330) (350,581)
(272,508) (4,278,376) (195,816) (3,074,311)
(90,295) (1,417,632) (252,907)  (3,970,640)
44,491 698,509 11,297 177,363
(5,182) (81,357) 4,382 68,797
30,550 479,635 45,500 714,350
266,043 4,176,875 151,778 2,382,915
(8,200) (128,740) (10,066) (158,036)
15,327 240,634 16,733 262,708
252,734 3,967,924 (33,283) (522,543)
19,514 306,370 (142,721) (2,240,720)
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12 31
2018 2017
( ) ( ) ) ( )

376,114 5,904,990 766,967 12,041,382

49,386 775,360 6 94

375 5,888 634 9,954
(366,047)  (5,746,938) (750,800)  (11,787,560)
(4,063) (63,789) (4,489) (70,477)

55,765 875,511 12,318 193,393

265 4,161 - -

- - 25,978 407,855

- - 38,058 597,511

(8,615) (135,256) - -
(18,141) (284,814) (18,724) (293,967)
(10,953) (171,962) (6,028) (94,640)

(37,444) (587,871) 39,284 616,759
1,922 30,175 (2,465) (38,701)
44(a) 39,757 624,185 (93,584)  (1,469,269)

147,923 2,322,391 241,507 3,791,660

44(b) 187,680 2,946,576 147,923 2,322,391

163,589 2,568,347 157,079 2,466,140
(84,763)  (1,330,779) (74,034)  (1,162,334)
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1992 18 A 2010 H
2013 12
CBIRC
CBRC No.B0007H111000001
SAIC N0.91110000100011743X
25 25
19
CBRC
2018 12 31 32
2019 28
IFRS
IFRS
MOF
GAAP
IFRS

GAAP
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1.1 2018
2018
IAS 40
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 15
IFRIC 22
IFRS 2014-2016 2016 12

IAS 28

IAS 40

1ASB IFRS

1ASB IFRS
IFRS IFRS
IFRS

2017 10 IASB IFRS

2019
2018 IFRS

IFRS 15 2014 2016
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IFRS

IFRIC 22

IFRS 2014-2016 2016 12
IFRS IAS 28
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IFRS
2014 IASB IFRS
IFRS IAS 39 2018
IFRS
1.2 2018
IFRS 16 2019
IFRIC 23 2019
IAS 19 2019
IAS 28 2019
IFRS 2020
IFRS 1AS 2020
IFRS 17 2021
IFRS 10 IAS 28
( )
IFRS 2015-2017 2019
2017 12
IFRS 16
IAS 17
IFRIC 23 IAS 12
IAS 19
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IAS 28

IFRS

IFRS

IAS IAS

2017 IASB IFRS IFRS 17

IFRS 17

IFRS 10 IAS 28

IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 2015-2017 2017 12 IFRS
IFRS 11 IAS 12 IAS 23
2019
2018
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5.7
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5.9

ECL

48(a)
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2.8h 3.2%
19.0% 32.3%
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9.2

15% 25

9.3

10

10.1

10.2

10.3

11

10
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(c

G

IFRS
2014

2018

IFRS

IFRS

1ASB

2017

V148(a)

% 16% 17%

% %
%
S.A.
IFRS
IFRS
2017
IAS 39 2017
2018
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25%
16.5%
19%

2017

IFRS

ECL
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IFRS 2018
a IAS 39 IFRS

1AS 39 IFRS

C () C ()

L&R 353,703 144 - - 353,847 AC

L&R 44,754 23 - ©) 44,774 AC

L&R 148,816 878 - (214) 149,480 AC

L&R 91,441 102 - ®) 91,540 AC

AC

L&R 1,980,818 5,803 - (7,114) 1,979,507 Fvocl

1,980,818 (54,486) (6,833) 1,919,499 AC

54,486 (281) 54,205 Fvocl

L&R 56,364 479 - 207) 56,636 AC

FVTPL 24,196 378 288,918 935 314,427 FVTPL
C (D) 271,363 1,473 272,836
C Gii) 2,341 (54) 2,287
15,214 (484) 14,730

N/A - 2,900 142,459 5 145,364 Fvocl
142,459 5 142,464
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a IAS 39 IFRS
( )
IAS 39 IFRS
C (D) (GO))
N/A - - 109 - 109 FVoCI
109 - 109
N/A - 15,082 842,254 (1,295) 856,041 AC
C (v) 616 32 648
342,276 (150) 342,126
499,362 (1,177) 498,185
AFS 414,547 (414,547) - - N/A
(142,459)
(109)
( (i) (271,363)
(
(iv)) (616)
HTM 344,617 (344,617) - - N/A
(iii)) (2,341)
(342,276)
L&R 514,576 (514,576) - - N/A
(15,214)
(499,362)
L&R/
( v) FVTPL 76,524 (25,789) - 49 50,784 FVTPL/AC
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a IAS 39 IFRS
« )
IAS 39 IFRS
O) - - C ()
AC 232,500 3,028 - - 235,528 AC
AC 577,447 3,416 - - 580,863 AC
AC 106,798 610 - - 107,408 AC
AC 45,581 137 - - 45,718
é\STPL 2,272,665 29,424 - - 2,302,089 é\STPL
AC 445,396 3,576 - - 448,972 AC
4,932 - - (576) 4,356
40,206 (40,206) - - _
42,318 15 - 1,500 43,833
(i) L&R
AFS
FVTPL
FVvOCI
AC
HTM
N/A
Gii 2018
Giii 2018 1
(iv 2018 1
(v
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IAS 39 IFRS
2017 12 31 2018
/
(32) - (©) (35)
- - (42) (42)
(14) - (214) (228)
(2 - 48 (O]
- - (©) ©)
(51,238) - (6,833) (58,071)
2,122) 261 (1,177) (3,038)
(1,365) - (207) (1,572)
/
) (101) - (150) (251)
/
i (947) - 32 (915)
JFVOCI
- - (842) (842)
JFVOCI
- FvoCI
®) 1 (320) (325)
(290) . (1,497) (1,787)
®) - (©) ®)
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2018 2017
5,100 5,263
858 4,016
6,571 4,688
@
61,585 53,463
42,126 32,365
1,276 1,113
3,379 2,729
1,802 2,315
45,870 54,391
() 168,567 160,343
8,481 6,695
22,866 25,528
5,793 3,257
26,763 25,193
3,712 3,639
12,398 8,513
8,153 4,873
1,124 1,113
18,234 20,582
() 107,524 99,393
61,043 60,950
792 2017 1,015

85,996
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2018 2017
28,644 20,372
2,734 2,665
1,594 1,604
1,358 1,683
1,279 1,066
1,120 861
876 3,400
1,947 1,374
39,552 33,025
1,713 1,451
288 108
657 692
2,658 2,251
36,894 30,774

2018 2017
(332) (2,601)
1,307 (279)
975 (2,880)
4 (14)
92 143
1,071 (2,751)
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2018 2017
803 -
9,813 -
347 -
©) :
- 163
(1,095) (360)
- 4
9,862 (193)

2018 2017
11,827 11,007
1,811 1,681
775 701
400 365
86 89
1,970 1,836
16,869 15,679
2,853 2,692
1,419 1,417
407 418
338 301
5,017 4,828
1,165 1,025
Q) 10,655 9,270
33,706 30,802

(aﬁ 2018 12 31 9.00 2017 8.30
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2018

0 - 22 17 - 39 11 53
- 311 - - 311 81 401

- 568 - - 568 20 59 647

- 756 - - 756 27 81 864

(i) - - - - - - - -
(i) - - - - - - - -
(i) - - - - - - - -
(i) - - - - - - - -
370 - - - 370 - - 370

390 - - - 390 - - 390

370 - - - 370 - - 370

360 - - - 360 - - 360

340 - - - 340 - - 340

- 1,067 91 - 1,158 41 125 1,324

290 - - - 290 - - 290

- 693 1,205 - 1,898 30 120 2,048

- 598 896 - 1,494 33 125 1,652

- 522 1,425 - 1,947 40 125 2,112

(i) - - - - - - - -
(i) - - - - - - - -

2017

- 439 - - 439 38 114 591

- 1,142 - - 1,142 40 114 1,296

- 1,142 - - 1,142 40 114 1,296
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370 - - - 370 - - 370
390 - - - 390 - - 390
370 - - - 370 - - 370
360 - - - 360 - - 360
340 - - - 340 - - 340
- 1,155 - - 1,155 40 114 1,309
275 - - - 275 - - 275
275 - - - 275 - - 275
280 - - - 280 - - 280
- 395 782 - 1,177 - 64 1,241

- 307 517 - 824 19 68 911

- 292 824 - 1,116 23 68 1,207

- 191 - - 191 7 18 216

- 252 586 - 838 21 55 914

- 586 1,049 - 1,635 35 94 1,764
2,660 5,901 3,758 - 12,319 263 823 13,405
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() 2018 12 21 2018
2019 22 CBIRC
() 2018 15 CBIRC
2018 21 CBIRC
2018 10 12  CBIRC
2018 21 CBIRC
2018 13
2018 21
(iii) 2018 12 31
2018 12 31

2018 12 31
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2018 2017
2,894 2,712
25,694 20,378
905 790
721 679
30,214 24,559

2018 2017
3,000,001 3,500,000 - -
3,500,001 4,000,000 - -
4,000,001 4,500,000 - 2
4,500,001 5,000,000 - 2
5,000,001 5,500,000 1 -
5,500,001 6,000,000 3 -
6,000,001 6,500,000 - -
6,500,001 7,000,000 - 1
7,000,000 7,500,000 1 -
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2018

34,714 - 34,714
(369) - (369)
34,345 - 34,345
58 - 58

485 - 485
170 - 170
686 84 770
35,744 84 35,828

2017

19,700

391

207

92

(11)

191

20,570

Vi 2018 2017

9,101 10,393

22(b) (1,808) (1,206)
9(b) (162) (152)
7,131 9,035
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(

)
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2018 2017
40,852 40,646
25% 250
10,213 10,162
- 1

2 4
1,250 1,853
334 283
1,586 2,140
(4,506) (3,116)
7,293 9,187
(162) (152)
7,131 9,035
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2018 2017
33,659 31,545
1,450 1,450
32,209 30,095
52,489 46,679
0.61 0.64

2018 2017
52,489 46,679
52,489 46,679

2018 2017
32,209 30,095
864 662
33,073 30,757
52,489 46,679
7,264 5,220
59,753 51,899
0.55 0.59
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2018 2017

12 31 12 31
4,721 5,584
@) 254,574 306,762
() 103,684 37,035
©) 857 880
2,603 3,442
366,439 353,703
136 -
366,575 353,703

PBOC

2018 2017

12 31 12 31
12.0% 14.5%
5.0% 5.0%

PBOC 2018 12 31

%
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
12,815 35,201
246 321
28,382 9,264
41,443 44,786
10 -
41,453 44,786
(448) 32)
41,005 44,754
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31

20,767 23,175

53,420 109,455

22,162 16,200

96,349 148,830

530 -

96,879 148,830
(194) (14)

96,685 148,816

2018 12 31

1,972,544 4,323 (4,280)
3,275 2 24)
18,331 166 (237)
1,215,774 9,984 (9,112)
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124,117 640 (661)
27 - -
4,756 97 (35)
3,338,824 15,212 (14,349)

2017 12 31

317,001 430 (373)
1,633 8 -
5,185 109 @3)
413,183 3,906 (6,100)
5,289 60 ©®)
742,291 4,513 (6.,552)
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
77 83
1,547 946
724 254
2,348 1,283
2012 CBIRC
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@
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
5,395 30,740
31,919 60,701
427 -
37,741 91,441
34 -
37,775 91,441
@ -
37,773 91,441
()]
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
8,196 26,984
29,545 64,204
- 253
37,741 91,441
34 -
37,775 91,441
@ -
37,773 91,441
@
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
1,306,473 1,179,663
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1,339 22,389
381,772 367,665
145,502 125,558
125,425 36,165
400,504 300,616
1,053,203 830,004
26,156 -
34,158 -
60,314 -
2,421,329 2,032,056
7,158 -
2,428,487 2,032,056
(67,209) (51,238)
2,361,278 1,980,818
(473) -

V124(a)
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®)
2018 12 31
%

248,914 10.28% 78,477
222,568 9.19% 103,210
192,075 7.93% 120,395
150,159 6.20% 59,439
111,021 4.59% 38,958
94,783 3.91% 40,528
74,177 3.06% 3,325
71,435 2.95% 26,018
43,638 1.80% 11,195
32,356 1.34% 8,962
91,503 3.78% 38,537
1,332,629 55.03% 529,044
1,053,203 43.50% 519,182
35,497 1.47% 31,119
2,421,329 100.00% 1,079,345

7,158

2,428,487

(67,209)

2,361,278

473)

2017 12 31
%

241,125 11.87% 73,970
209,223 10.30% 104,502
142,010 6.99% 87,858
126,451 6.22% 51,066
109,268 5.38% 40,566
91,949 4.52% 39,566
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62,984 3.10% 23,547
49,780 2.45% 2,054
42,237 2.08% 9,783
20,221 1.00% 6,797
84,415 4.15% 37,090
1,179,663 58.05% 476,799
830,004 40.85% 494,936
22,389 1.10% 17,075
2,032,056 100.00% 988,810
(14,219)
(37,019)
(51,238)
1,980,818

1471402
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10
2018 12 31
( (
(2 ED ke ECL)
15,086 (3,036) (4,835) (7,946) 10,632 4,110
2017 12 31
11,111 (7,200) (7,287) 5,575 1,884
1 - (2,399) 580 -
2018 2017
12 31 12 31

778,691 591,866

563,293 451,380

814,026 754,180

265,319 234,630

2,421,329 2,032,056

7,158 -

2,428,487 2,032,056

(67,209) (51,238)

2,361,278 1,980,818

(473) -
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2018 12 31
10,014 8,443 394 29 18,880
6,625 7,418 2,667 522 17,232
6,525 4,715 4,492 1,772 17,504
1,427 741 1,103 2 3,273
24,591 21,317 8,656 2,325 56,889
349 - - - 349
24,940 21,317 8,656 2,325 57,238
% 1.03% 0.88% 0.35% 0.10% 2.36%

2017 12 31
5,464 5,852 733 84 12,133
5,077 4,891 4,497 1,236 15,701
5,452 5,263 7,363 716 18,794
488 1,014 1,820 25 3,347
16,481 17,020 14,413 2,061 49,975
0.81% 0.84% 0.71% 0.10% 2.46%
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)

2018 12 31

(12 ey ¢ ECL) ¢ ECL)

%

2,245,353 137,555 38,421 2,421,329 1.59%
5,354 1,576 228 7,158
2,250,707 139,131 38,649 2,428,487
(23,335) (21,264) (22,610) (67,209)
2,227,372 117,867 16,039 2,361,278

2017 12 31
%

1,999,664 9,607 22,785 2,032,056 1.59%
(30,768) (6,251) (14,219) (51,238)
1,968,896 3,356 8,566 1,980,818
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®
2018
(12 ey ¢ ECL) ECL)
2018 (i) (18,666) (18,271) (21,134) (58,071)
(1,073) 1,048 25 _
867 (898) 31 §
164 3,038 (3,202) §
(7,412) (7,137) (24,318) (38,867)
2,785 956 412 4,153
- - 10,149 10,149
§ - 16,162 16,162
- - (1,527) (1,527)
_ - 792 792
2018 12 31 0 (23,335) (21,264) (22,610) (67,209)
O
(i) 2018 12 31
473 2018 842
2017
2017 (28,591) (3,758) (11,285) (43,634)
(2,392) (4,458) (14,087) (20,937)
215 - 1,022 1,237
- (638) (246) (884)
- - 1,015 1,015
- - 5,958 5,958
- 2,603 3,404 6,007
2017 12 31 (30,768) (6,251) (14,219) (51,238)
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@

2018 12 31

%
478,383 19.76% 197,173
382,965 15.82% 219,430
341,728 14.11% 188,325
325,532 13.44% 195,562
291,896 12.06% 187,691
119,667 4.94% 78,825
78,040 3.22% 9,682
403,118 16.65% 2,657
2,421,329 100.00% 1,079,345

2017 12 31

%
382,262 18.80% 189,936
322,013 15.84% 172,218
314,516 15.48% 200,308
301,306 14.83% 174,450
235,902 11.61% 166,276
113,724 5.60% 75,007
59,033 2.91% 7,955
303,300 14.93% 2,660
2,032,056 100.00% 988,810
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10
2018 12 31
(12 ¢ (
ECL) ECL) ECL)
9,196 (2.,387) (2,056) (5.856)
5,599 (6,787) (4,798) (2,898)
4,516 (3,945) (1,816) (2,135)
4,477 (4,412) (2,954) (2,328)
4,398 (3,076) (3,930) (2,032)
28,186 (20,607) (15,554) (15,249)
2017 12 31
5,281 (2,588) (6,829)
5,160 (2,304) (4,533)
5,006 (2,947) (6,992)
4,727 (2,391) (5,204)
4,483 (2,206) (5.,076)
24,657 (12,436) (28,634)
47(b)
Q)
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
15,788 19,685
90 801 971
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2018 2017

12 31 12 31
74,656 65,555
(10,287) (7,826)
64,369 57,729
588 -
(1,624) (1,365)
(i) 63,333 56,364

2018 2017

12 31 12 31
19,073 18,401
14,924 12,956
12,298 10,924
28,361 23,274
74,656 65,555

24(a)
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2018 2017

12 31 12 31
) 222,737 24,196
®) 153,987 -
©) 367 -
@ 923,989 -
) - 414,547
) - 344,617
) - 514,576
1,301,080 1,297,936

2018 2017

12 31 12 31
O 10,886 24,185
(i) 6 11
(iii) 211,845 -
222,737 24,196

2018 2017

12 31 12 31
- 1,110
1,006 786
(€)) 8,323 21,020
- 128
170 125
1,387 1,016
10,886 24,185
() 2,257 2,017
1,809 1,662
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31

6 11

2018 2017

12 31 12 31

180,633 -
1,182 -
30,030 -
211,845 -

2018

12 31
32,527
@ 46,569
0 54,903
1,709
14,942
150, 650
3,337
10 153,987
) 27,077
19,855
123,573
150,650
3,337
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(3 2018 12 31

¢ 2018 12 31

G

@ii)

2018

2018 12 31

(c

(G
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153,987
384
24(a)
ECL
2018
¢ (
(12 ECL) ECL) ECL)
(325) . . (325)
(75) . . (75)
17 - - 17
@ - - @
(384) - - (38)
2018
12 31
0 367
(i) 15
352
367
367 2018 109 2018
2018
12 31
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0 497,775

(i) 410,350
908,125

20,558

928,683

(4,694)

923,989

D) 79,879
10,193

823,552

903,431

20,558

923,989

2018
12 31

259,640
@ 174,930

@ 51,150

1,088
3,789

7,178

497,775

9,175

®) 506,950
(1,599)

505,351

512,668
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a

Q@

(€] 2018 12 31

24(a)
Gi
Gii
(iv ECL
2018
@2 ECL) (
ECL) ECL)
2018 (3,288) - (916) (4,204)
(435) - 247) (682)
197 - - 197
®) - - ®)
2018 12 31 (3,531) - (1,163) (4,694)
®©
2017
12 31
i) 145,331
(i) 899
(i) 268,317
414,547
17,961
14,741
396,586
414,547
Q)
2017
12 31
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(3) 2017 12 31

(4) 2017 12 31

(ii)

o

24(a)
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47,624
@ 17,323

0 67,837

65
2,340
10,142

®) 145,331

952

2017
12 31

401

394

®

790

1€Y)

@ 789
110

899

2017
12 31
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Giv) 2017
2017 745 1 746
207 - 207
2017 12 31 952 1 953
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(i) 2017 12 31

(ii) 2017 12 31
24(a)
(iii)
(iv) 2017
0.19%
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2017
12 31

257,283
71,603

(i) 11,340

166
1,612
2,714
(i) 344,718
(101)
344,617
Giii) 4,708
2,538
339,909
344,617

335,894

650
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2017
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2,326

516,698
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
@) 4,680 2,700
() 2,267 1,379
(©) 105 105
() 70 70
(e) 156 156
™ 105 -
7,383 4,410
) 2010 19
800 90% 2014 10
2.20
1.98 700
3.70 2018 11
1.10 1.98
5.90
®) CEBI 2015 11
0.823655 494 600 CEBI
2017 25 1.00
0.884857 885
CEBI 1,600 1,379 2018 11 12  CEBI
1.00 0.8879 888
CEBI 2.60
CEBI 100%
©) 2009
150
70%
) 2013
100
70%
®) SA 2017
20
7.78096 156 SA
SA 100%
Bslee 2018 11
150
70%
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(@) (@)
(
2018 11,404 2,752 1,606 6,060 3,753 25,575
247 3,129 622 468 496 4,962
128 - (128) - - -
(42) (322) - (334) (80) (778)
- 166 - 1 3 170
2018 12 31 11,737 5,725 2,100 6,195 4,172 29,929
2018 (3,344) (103) - (4,513) (2,527) (10,487)
(360) (130) - (593) (336) (1,419)
1 1 - 317 68 387
- ® - - &) 10)
2018 12 31 (3,703) (240) - (4,789) (2,797) (11,529)
2018 (159) - - - - (159)
2018 12 31 (159) - - - - (159)
2018 12 31 7,875 5,485 2,100 1,406 1,375 18,241
(@) (@)
(
2017 11,170 2,266 949 5,731 3,536 23,652
234 1,224 675 460 264 2,857
- - (18) (€] 1 (18)
- (600) - (129) (45) (774)
- (138) - @ ® (142)
2017 12 31 11,404 2,752 1,606 6,060 3,753 25,575
2017 (2,995) (50) - (3,949) (2,271) (9,265)
(349) (82) - (685) (301) (1,417)
- 24 - 121 43 188
- 5 - - 2 7
2017 12 31 (3,344) (103) - (4,513) (2,527) (10,487)
2017 (159) - - - - (159)
2017 12 31 (159) - - - - (159)
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2017 12 31 7,901 2,649 1,606 1,547 1,226 14,929
() 2018 12 31 141 2017 12 31 -148
() 2018 12 31
5,485
2017 12 31 2,649
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
10-50 7,795 7,807
10 80 94
7,875 7,901
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
6,019 6,019
(4,738) (4,738)
1,281 1,281
CDB PBOC 1999 18
CDB CIB
29 137 1999 18
CGu
14% 2017  14%
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
/ /
(
43,175 10,794 30,385 7,596
43,175 10,794 30,385 7,596
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®)
@n ( Giii)
(
2017 12 31 4,918 1,131 1,547 7,596
i 2,446 (%) - 2,348
2018 1 1 7,364 1,033 1,547 9,944
2,284 (673) 197 1,808
76 (1,034) : (958)
2018 12 31 9,724 (674) 1,744 10,794
GD ( Giii)
(
2017 4,512 (324) 1,434 5,622
406 687 113 1,206
_ 768 - 768
2017 12 31 4,918 1,131 1,547 7,596
) IFRS
(i)
Gii) /C )
(iv)
2018 12 31 31,721 2017 12 31 27,710
7,930 2017 12 31 6,928
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2018 2017
12 31 12 3
@ 13,106 8,127
509 2,088
1,103 1,223
1,171 992
458 476
94 100
293 -
3,713 4,158
20,447 17,164
@
24
@
2018 12 31
95,841 2017 12 31 74,231
®
2018
2018 12 31
2017 12 31 2018 12 31
2017 12 31
25
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
263,050 232,500
4,143 -
267,193 232,500
26
2018 2017

12 31 12 31
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168,466 155,111
316,855 416,005
1,831 6,331
487,152 577,447
2,939 -
490,091 577,447
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
75,109 61,686
7,156 404
69,024 44,708
151,289 106,798
748 -
152,037 106,798
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2018 2017

12 31 12 31
354 -
354 -

2018 2017

12 31 12 31
( )

40,347 45,581
46 -
40,393 45,581
18 -
40,411 45,581

2018 2017

12 31 12 31

( )

7,336 4,471
33,057 41,110
40,393 45,581
18 -
40,411 45,581
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
( )

732,628 709,342
191,592 176,416
924,220 885,758
678,113 673,652
149,779 108,399
827,892 782,051
311,925 196,313
170,533 96,280
482,458 292,593
220,284 220,892
83,854 91,371
2,538,708 2,272,665
33,253 -
2,571,961 2,272,665




31

@

(b)

()

SRB

)

12 31
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
( )
6,904 7,452
@) 281 201
(b) 843 669
8,028 8,412
SRB
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
(
843 669
2018 2017
(
669 658
56 65
30 24
102 (63)
(14) (15)
843 669
38
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@

()
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
4.00% 4.50%
5.88% 5.88%
22.80 22.80
2018 12 31
(222) 244
260 (183)
2017 12 31
(167) 182
193 @137)
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32

33

Tier

2018 2017

12 31 12 31

( )

3,076 2,914
2,169 1,685
421 333
5,666 4,932

2018 2017

12 31 12 31

(

@ 6,700 6,700
(b) 54,940 52,743
© 56,170 56,165
(d) 26,618 25,597
) 265,894 284,457
® 9,711 10,000
@ 16,747 9,734
436,780 445,396
3,669 -
440,449 445,396

1771402
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2027

() 2012

() 2018 12 31

®

2018
2020

2020

2021 11

)

)
)
@iv)
)

2015
2017

2017
2017
2018
2018

16
12 31

23
21
11
12 31

15 67

35

280
220
50
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
(
) 6,700 6,700
6,700 6,700
5.25% 2022
6,960 2017 12 31 6,549
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
(
) - 2,800
() 27,976 27,970
() 21,978 21,973
(iv) 4,986 -
54,940 52,743
4.00%
4.00%
4.20%
4.12%
55,369 2017 12 31 51,533
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(c) Tier
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
(
2024 Tier () 16,200 16,200
2027 Tier () 27,980 27,976
2027 Tier () 11,990 11,989
56,170 56,165
( ) 2014 10 Tier 162 6.20%
2019 10
( ) 2017 10 Tier 280 4.60
2022
( ) 2017 25 10 Tier 120 4.70
2022 29
() 2018 12 31 Tier 56,669 2017 12 31 53,741
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@
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
(
2017 26,618 25,597
.36
(
24,826 5,174 30,000
(64) (13) an
24,762 5,161 29,923
2017 835 - 835
2017 12 31 25,597 5,161 30,758
1,022 - 1,022
) @ - (€Y)
2018 12 31 26,618 5,161 31,779
) 2017 17 300 A
2017 17 2023 16 0.20 0.50
1.00 1.50 1.80 2.00
A
105
() A 30 15 130
(
30
() 4.36
30 20 A 30 20
A
2018 12 31
4.13
(iv) 2018 12 31 730,000 2017 12 31 137,000
170,354 2017 12 31 32,138
(v) 2018 60 (017 : )
O)
2018 246 615,500 (2017
686,630 ) 2018 631,950 (2017 752,020
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) 2018 12 31 263,247
2017 12 31 280,452
®
2018 12 31
()]
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
(
2019 15 () 3,423 3,239
2020 () 3,423 3,239
2020 13 () 3,432 3,256
2021 13 ) 2,356 _
2021 13 ) 2,050 ~
2021 19 ) 2,054 _
16,747 9,734
( ) 2016 500
2.00%
( ) 2017 500
2.50
( ) 2017 500
2.09%
( ) 2018 300
0.43%
( ) 2018 300
3.18%
( ) 2018 12 300
3.19%
( ) 2018 12 31 16,689 2017 12 31 9,677
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
( )
@ 6,808 4,365
(b) 5,744 3,872
© 5,078 4,663
4,944 3,294
(d) 2,258 317
908 5,243
310 336
21 20
18,249 20,208
44,320 42,318
@
(b) 2018 12 31 10
5,744 2017 12
31 3,872
(c) 2018 12 31 5,078 2017 12 31 4,663

(d) 2018 12 31
147 2017 12 31 17
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35
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
A ) 39,810 39,810
H ) 12,679 12,679
52,489 52,489
H A
36
2018 2017
12 31 12 3
( )
( (@, (M), ©, @) 29,947 29,947
33(d) 5,161 5,161
35,108 35,108
@
( /) ( )
1
5015 19 5.30% 100 200 20,000
2 3.90% 100 100 10,000
2016 - ’
30,000
(53)
29,947
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(b)
)

)

)

)

Tier

)

Tier Tier 5.125%
Tier 5.125%
A A

CBIRC

)
CBIRC
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©
2018 2018 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
300 29,947 - - 300 29,947
2017 2017 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
300 29,947 - - 300 29,947
Q)
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
321,488 304,760
291,541 274,813
29,947 29,947
985 676
985 676
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
53,533 53,533
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39

2017

2017

2018

2018

C))

(b)

12 31

12 31
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oooooog
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
10 -
(123) (1)
(113) (21D
1,748 -
1,094 -
654 -
- (1,778)
20 (46)
1,768 (1,824)
1,655 (1,845)
ECL
- - - 552 41 (84) 509
- - - (2,330) ICH) 63 (2,354)
- - - @,778) “46) 1) (1,845)
(1,948) 887 8 1,778 - - 725
(1,948) 887 8 - 46) @1 (1,120)
3,042 (233) 2 - 66 (102) 2,775
1,004 654 10 - 20 (123) 1,655
50%
10%
1.5%

186/402



40
(a) 2019 28
3,317
1,701
10
524.89
(b) 2018 22
3,103
809
9,501
(c) 2018 27
1,060
25

(d) 2018 20

390
13
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2018 12 31
10
1.61 ( ) 2018 12 31

84.51

2017 12 31

10%
10 1.81 ( )
5.30 ( ) 2017
5.30%
3.90 ( ) 2017
3.90
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ooooooo
@
2018 12 31
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
( ) ( )
180,633 180,633 - -
8,693 8,693 - -
418,639 418,639 - -
31,509 31,509 - -
- - 514,576 514,576
- - 235,917 235,917
, - 32,400 32,400
; - 4,330 4,330
639,474 639,474 787,223 787,223
(b)
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
689,002 2017 12 31 737,881
2018 2018 12 31
18,124 2017 305,671
2018 876

2017 3,400
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15,230

2018 12 31

2017 12 31

2018 12 31
16,000

2018

42
2018
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IFRS
2018 12 31
118 2017 12 31 265
2018 12 31 8,127 2017
12 31 8,127 2018 12 31
267 2017 12 31 550
2018 12
31 3,776 2017 12 31 5,957
2018 12 31 1,097

2017 12 31 2,537
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43
Tier Tier Tier
CBIRC
2013
CBIRC 2018
8.50% 9.50%
11.50% Tier Tier
Tier Tier
7.50% 8.50% 10.50%
0TC
CVA
PRC GAAP
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
Tier 292,093 275,302
52,489 52,489
60,349 56,849
24,371 21,054
54,036 52,257
100,296 92,164
552 489
Tier (2,455) (2,276)
(1,281) (1,281)
(1,171) (992)
©)) (©))
Tier 289,638 273,026
Tier 30,021 30,012
Tier 29,947 29,947
74 65
Tier 319,659 303,038
Tier 92,353 82,486
Tier 62,870 62,865
29,336 19,498
147 123
412,012 385,524
3,166,668 2,856,800
Tier 9.15% 9.56%
Tier 10.09% 10.61%
13.01% 13.49%
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12 31

(b)

45
C))

45(b)

2018
12 31
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2017
12 31

187,680

147,923

147,923

241,507

39,757

(93,584)

2018
12 31

2017
12 31

4,721
103,684
34,686

44,589

5,584
37,035
37,625

67,679

187,680

147,923

USCI 91100000102063897J
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(b)
()

C )
C )
C )
C )
C )
C )
«c )
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)
( 45
@)
2018

- 368 134 502
(48) (405) “11) (924)

2018 12 31
- 1,001 - 1,001
- - 5 5
- - 292 292
- 7,911 6,330 14,241
- 14,296 - 14,296
301 1,209 171 1,681
- - 98 98
- 194,750 138 194,888
- 682 200 882
301 219,849 7,234 227,384
- 1,911 1,473 3,384
- - 4 4
6,402 14,665 20,051 41,118
6,402 16,576 21,528 44,506

2018 12 31
180 - - 180
- 67 - 67
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( 45
@)
2017
11 1,507 72 1,680
(6) (422) (514) (942)
2017 12 31
- . 1 1
- 100 - 100
6 338 15 359
- 3,142 - 3,142
277 9,765 3,596 13,638
_ - 50 50
- 216,784 900 217,684
- 67 1 68
283 230,196 4,563 235,042
- 1,524 1,181 2,705
- - 1 1
245 7,578 17,278 25,101
2 162 241 405
_ - 2 2
247 9,264 18,703 28,214
2017 12 31
180 - - 180
_ 138 - 138
2018 12 31 180 2017 12 31 180
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2007
2,000
cic
2003 12 16
cic
cic

29
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CIC
CIC

828,209

2018 2017

1,556 3,905

(4,183) (5,488)
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@

CIC
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31

12,983 6,300
17,941 9,983
4,098 1,320
5,201 17,049
- 1,727
2,388 1,883
28,663 454
27,310 -
67,966 -
- 35,840
- 29,293
- 13,917
609 825
76,488 88,385
58,276 36,655
3,948 1,995
4,455 3,397
19,952 19,238
- 1,140
11 4
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®

2018 12 31

11
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
19,199 20,131
1,165 1,175
691 669
2018
78 32 161
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
9,041 13,594
9,247 17,016
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46

2018 2017

12 31 12 31
366,418 353,544
39,243 42,525
23,628 40,352
98,057 152,278
15,112 4,508
37,348 01,441
- 28,057
2,361,930 1,982,212
1,295,523 1,293,851
221,059 24,073
150,244 -
362 -
923,858 -
- 409,885
- 345,317
- 514,576
19 7,383 4,410
12,721 12,244
1,281 1,281
10,194 7,361
18,617 15,128
4,287,455 4,029,192
267,143 232,500
492,275 579,031
102,908 61,592
14,291 6,552
40,364 45,581
2,570,877 2,271,881
7,880 8,242
5,260 4,905
- 39,780
435,435 442,596
32,172 34,174
3,968,605 3,726,834
52,489 52,489
35,108 35,108
53,533 53,533
1,791 (1,769)
24,371 21,054
53,143 51,442
98,415 90,501
318,850 302,358
4,287,455 4,029,192
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2018

23,034 30,769 7,240 61,043

15,716 (14,998) (718)
38,750 15,771 6,522 61,043
5,542 30,606 746 36,894
1,071 1,071
8 8
(298) 6 10,163 ) 9,862
279 83 362 724
563 52 71 98 784
44,836 46,518 18,935 97 110,386
(14,708) (16,887) (2,019) (92) (33,706)
30,128 29,631 16,916 5 76,680
(22,170) (12,776) (882) (35,828)
7,958 16,855 16,034 5 40,852
(1,000) (1,045) (119) (2,164)
3,358 634 71 4,063

2018 12 31

1,705,352 1,174,769 1,464,480 656 4,345,257
2,067,338 662,614 1,300,411 4,475 4,034,838
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2017
21,022 24,043 15,885 - 60,950
14,598 (11,210) (3,388) - -
35,620 12,833 12,497 - 60,950
6,160 22,598 2,016 - 30,774
- - 2,751) - (2,751)
- - - 6 6
- 2 (195) - (193)
227 91 2,146 - 2,464
586 48 22 112 768
42,593 35,572 13,735 118 92,018
(13,192) (15,368) (2,083) (159)  (30,802)
29,401 20,204 11,652 (41) 61,216
(13,802) (6,163) (605) - (20,570)
15,599 14,041 11,047 (41) 40,646
(956) (1,044) (136) - (2,136)
2,635 1,652 202 - 4,489
2017 12 31
1,536,604 993,822 1,547,255 1,685 4,079,366
1,917,280 533,771 1,329,807 1,929 3,782,787
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
4,345,257 4,079,366
21 1,281 1,281
22 10,794 7,596
4,357,332 4,088,243
4,034,838 3,782,787
34 21 20
4,034,859 3,782,807

(b)
32
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2018
12 31

2017
12 31
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18,056 16,163 26,901 16,125 14,180 12,111 5,198 1,652 110,386

14,011 13,093 29,818 12,787 8,811 8,659 3,752 1,087 92,018
C M

2,526 839 6,187 6,531 1,190 1,212 904 117 19,506

2,496 901 5,466 3,730 1,158 1,261 920 89 16,021
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12
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12 ECL ECL
ECL
2018 12 31
VI51(a)
2017 12
2018 12 31 a1
366,575 - - - 366,575 353,703
41,005 - - - 41,005 44,754
96,685 - - - 96,685 148,816
37,773 - - - 37,773 91,441
2,227,372 117,867 16,039 - 2,361,278 1,980,818
60,890 1,979 464 - 63,333 56,364
(i) 1,077,619 - 357 223,104 1,301,080 1,297,936
(i) 16,718 - - 15,238 31,956 51,010
3,924,637 119,846 16,860 238,342 4,299,685 4,024,842

1€
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()
2018 12 31
() (i)
38,649 1,076 366 - 1,520 1,785
(22,610) (612) (366) - (1,163) (228)
16,039 464 - - 357 1,557
23,893 1,143 - - - -
243 2 - - - -
24,136 1,145 - - - -
(3,778) (64) - - - -
20,358 1,081 - - - -
2,365,702 62,736 137,966 37,775 1,304,254 30,803
(40,821) (948) (276) ©) (3,531) (404)
2,324,881 61,788 137,690 37,773 1,300,723 30,399
2,361,278 63,333 137,690 37,773 1,301,080 31,956
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2017 12 31
(i) (in)

22,785 714 16 - 1,565 316

(14,219) (533) (16) - (949) (138)

8,566 181 - - 616 178

9,607 - - - - 1,179

(6,251) - - - - (90)

3,356 - - - - 1,089

16,321 2 - . 640 -

2,419 113 - - - -

2,707 - 350 - - -

21,447 115 350 - 640 -

(4,267) (28) - - (160) -

17,180 87 350 - 480 -

1,978,217 56,900 193,250 91,441 1,298,907 50,133

(26,501) (804) (30) - (2,067) (390)

1,951,716 56,096 193,220 91,441 1,296,840 49,743

1,980,818 56,364 193,570 91,441 1,297,936 51,010

1€
2017 12
31
Gi
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
366 16
(366) (16)
ABA - 350
- 350
ARA 171,905 193,039
BBB 3,312 2,608
246 89,014
175,463 284,661
175,463 285,011
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A+

AA+

A+
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
1,520 1,564
(1,163) (948)
357 616
- 722
- 17
8,935 6,715
8,396 11,442
17,331 18,896
520,033 181,244
32,986 301,343
7,872 589
11,725 -
83,182 11,445
655,798 494,621
673,486 514,133
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2018 12 31

.49% 366,575 14,111 352,464 - - -
.79% 41,005 76 40,929 - - -
.86% 96,685 530 69,506 25,663 986 -
.21% 37,773 34 37,515 68 156 -
.69% 2,361,278 29,287 1,822,602 435,372 70,817 3,200
.37% 63,333 1,801 60,331 490 711 -
LAT% 1,301,080 39,210 280,950 224,484 541,874 214,562

- 89,603 85,956 - - - 3,647
.28% 4,357,332 171,005 2,664,297 686,077 614,544 221,409
.29% 267,193 4,143 34,500 228,550 - -
.84% 490,091 2,704 257,323 230,064 - -
-32% 152,037 754 103,060 48,085 138 -
.54% 40,411 18 37,330 3,063 - -
.15% 2,571,961 35,659 2,067,304 364,245 104,753 -
.31% 440,449 3,669 58,022 221,007 94,881 62,870

- 72,717 59,823 8,612 3,631 651 -
.78% 4,034,859 106,770 2,566,151 1,098,645 200,423 62,870
-50% 322,473 64,235 98,146 (412,568) 414,121 158,539
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2017 12 31

.48% 353,703 15,235 338,468 - - -
.39% 44,754 - 44,754 - - -
.39% 148,816 - 77,947 70,459 410 -
.31% 91,441 - 91,441 - - _
LA4% 1,980,818 28,755 1,597,817 328,240 23,815 2,191
_69% 56,364 265 55,775 17 307 -
.13% 1,297,936 1,890 352,130 158,508 693,726 91,682

- 114,411 111,004 - - - 3,407
.00% 4,088,243 157,149 2,558,332 557,224 718,258 97,280
.10% 232,500 - 9,500 223,000 - -
.03% 577,447 - 509,851 67,596 - -
70% 106,798 6 72,046 34,746 - -
.68% 45,581 - 44,177 1,404 - .
.93% 2,272,665 3,504 1,850,016 305,381 113,757 7
.01% 445,396 - 233,425 92,685 56,421 62,865

- 102,420 90,308 9,534 2,108 469 1
.68% 3,782,807 93,818 2,728,549 726,920 170,647 62,873
.32% 305,436 63,331 (170,217) (169,696) 547,611 34,407

2017 12
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4,820

5,074

100

2017 12

2017 12 31

2018
1,222
31 4,506
1,267
4,694
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12 31 100
2017 12 31 3,637
100

2017 12 31 3,652

12
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2018 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
359,143 6,990 442 366,575
14,614 18,094 8,297 41,005
58,436 31,783 6,466 96,685
37,348 - 425 37,773
2,245,883 71,428 43,967 2,361,278
62,291 1,042 - 63,333
1,247,713 43,016 10,351 1,301,080
83,712 3,856 2,035 89,603
4,109,140 176,209 71,983 4,357,332
267,193 - - 267,193
489,301 145 645 490,091
50,288 80,231 21,518 152,037
40,364 - 47 40,411
2,408,136 134,718 29,107 2,571,961
416,623 18,437 5,389 440,449
63,190 6,691 2,836 72,717
3,735,095 240,222 59,542 4,034,859
374,045 (64,013) 12,441 322,473
932,340 52,390 26,861 1,011,591
(33,881) 46,775 (10,192) 2,702

2017 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
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)

)

12

31

OooooOodd
347,639 5,624 440 353,703
32,776 7,882 4,096 44,754
110,803 32,973 5,040 148,816
91,441 - - 91,441
1,895,655 51,288 33,875 1,980,818
55,282 1,082 - 56,364
1,263,076 28,442 6,418 1,297,936
108,692 5,064 655 114,411
3,905,364 132,355 50,524 4,088,243
232,500 - - 232,500
577,173 103 1 577,447
44,478 41,967 20,353 106,798
45,581 - - 45,581
2,143,894 107,276 21,495 2,272,665
425,697 16,801 2,898 445,396
95,820 5,411 1,189 102,420
3,565,143 171,558 46,106 3,782,807
340,221 (39,203) 4,418 305,436
750,286 41,829 8,497 800,612
(46,269) 45,861 (1,612) (2,020)
2017
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2017 12 31

11

100

16

12
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
0.8763 0.8334
6.8633 6.5124
2018 12 31
16
100

2017 12 31 11
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2018 12 31
/

258,034 108,541 - - - - - 366,575
- 33,789 6,177 1,039 - - - 41,005
- - 45,345 24,436 25,918 986 - 96,685
- - 37,549 - 68 156 - 37,773
32,418 378,666 86,818 153,203 560,558 497,661 651,954 2,361,278
184 121 1,324 3,046 11,135 35,875 11,648 63,333
2,453 180,633 49,292 43,254 243,026 561,212 221,210 1,301,080
57,255 13,780 1,316 3,556 6,692 3,644 3,360 89,603
350,344 715,530 227,821 228,534 847,397 1,099,534 888,172 4,357,332
- - 12,896 22,613 231,684 - - 267,193
- 140,751 89,005 28,207 232,128 - - 490,091
- 6 58,966 44,503 48,425 137 - 152,037
- - 35,206 2,142 3,063 - - 40,411
- 1,163,169 246,800 321,019 565,913 275,060 - 2,571,961
- - 21,153 36,869 221,007 94,881 66,539 440,449
- 40,232 7,326 3,303 8,556 10,878 2,422 72,717
- 1,344,158 471,352 458,656 1,310,776 380,956 68,961 4,034,859
350,344 (628,628)  (243,531)  (230,122)  (463,379) 718,578 819,211 322,473
- - 501,608 608,087 1,636,249 592,720 160 3,338,824
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2017 12 31
/
311,084 42,619 - - - - - 353,703
350 13,736 14,739 15,108 - - 821 44,754
- - 65,773 12,174 70,459 410 - 148,816
- - 91,441 - - - - 91,441
21,518 295,944 57,647 112,607 432,562 488,521 572,019 1,980,818
263 1 1,258 2,789 10,990 32,155 8,908 56,364
2,983 235,917 23,652 82,275 158,448 702,052 92,609 1,297,936
67,144 10,774 3,369 13,879 8,857 6,949 3,439 114,411
403,342 598,991 257,879 238,832 681,316 1,230,087 677,796 4,088,243
- - 6,000 3,500 223,000 - - 232,500
- 123,571 119,431 266,849 67,596 - - 577,447
- 6 28,853 43,193 34,746 - - 106,798
- - 41,602 2,575 1,404 - - 45,581
- 1,148,728 156,707 284,619 429,516 253,088 7 2,272,665
- - 60,218 144,029 93,010 59,673 88,466 445,396
- 32,094 20,596 10,364 17,437 20,677 1,252 102,420
- 1,304,399 433,407 755,129 866,709 333,438 89,725 3,782,807
403,342 (705,408) (175,528) (516,297) (185,393) 896,649 588,071 305,436
- - 162,872 102,675 390,928 85,756 60 742,291
2017

12 31
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2018 12 31
267,193 271,562 - 12,912 22,727 235,923 - -
490,091 494,874 140,753 89,153 28,425 236,543 - -
152,037 154,101 6 59,036 44,991 49,910 158 -
40,411 40,456 - 35,218 2,150 3,088 - -

2,571,961 2,608,140 1,165,410 251,751 327,937 573,689 289,353 -
440,449 528,781 - 21,394 42,667 277,120 114,881 72,719
58,368 59,799 40,212 5,434 774 2,290 8,115 2,974

4,020,510 4,157,713 1,346,381 474,898 469,671 1,378,563 412,507 75,693

84 - - 42 - 41 1

1,232,949 - 300,060 289,923 636,594 6,372 -

(1,231,956) - (300,482) (288,764)  (636,343) (6,367) -

993 - 422) 1,159 251 5 -

2017 12 31

232,500 240,061 - 6,189 3,614 230,258 - -
577,447 584,305 123,574 120,486 270,895 69,350 - -
106,798 111,049 6 29,633 45,191 36,219 - -
45,581 45,773 - 41,763 2,588 1,422 - -

2,272,665 2,334,012 1,150,012 159,665 289,817 447,494 287,014 10
445,396 490,928 - 60,400 147,687 97,886 78,428 106,527
55,662 56,343 31,337 14,282 334 2,571 6,389 1,430

3,736,049 3,862,471 1,304,929 432,418 760,126 885,200 371,831 107,967

67 - 1 ®) 25 49 -
423,456 - 164,759 97,627 158,994 2,076 -
(425,538) - (164,784)  (98,886)  (159,862) (2,006) -
(2,082) - (25) (1,259) (868) 70 -
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2018 12 31
(
273,488 580 5,116 279,184
684,888 44,768 2,751 732,407
958,376 45,348 7,867 1,011,591
2017 12 31
(
209,518 621 5,107 215,246
554,075 27,640 3,651 585,366
763,593 28,261 8,758 800,612
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2017 12 31
12 31
2018 2017 2018 2017

505,351 - 512,668 -
- 344,617 - 335,894
440,449 445,396 435,137 438,041

/

oTC
LIBOR
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2018 12 31
2,257 8,629 - 10,886
- - 6 6
198,482 10,228 3,135 211,845
- 10,790 - 10,790
2 4,316 7 4,325
- 97 - 97
- 60,314 - 60,314
27,384 126,603 - 153,987
15 - 352 367
26 - - 26
228,166 220,977 3,500 452,643
354 - - 354
- 10,010 - 10,010
24 4,273 7 4,304
- 34 1 35
378 14,317 8 14,703
2017 12 31
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2,017 22,168 - 24,185

- - 11 11

- 4,075 - 4,075

8 426 4 438
17,851 127,480 - 145,331
235,917 32,400 - 268,317
110 - - 110

- 21 - 21
255,903 186,570 15 442,488
- 292,593 - 292,593

- 6,179 - 6,179

- 370 3 373

- 299,142 3 299,145
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2018 12 31
2018 41,875 4 98 41,977 (©) ®3)
(2.,196) 5 - (2,191) () ()
2,618 - 254 2,872 (6 [6h)
(39,156) ) - (39,158) - -
2018 12 31 3,141 7 352 3,500 ®) ®)
(2.,196) 5 - (2,191) () ()
2017 12 31
2017 48 15 63 (26) (26)
1 (11) (10) 23 23
5 - 5 - -
(43) - (43) - -
2017 12 31 11 4 15 ®3) ®3)
- (11) (11) 23 23
2018 2017 12 31
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2017 12 31
2018 12 31
81,743 430,925 - 512,668
26,492 408,645 - 435,137
2017 12 31
4,590 331,304 - 335,894
26,090 411,951 - 438,041

12 31
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
148,654 147,268
148,654 147,268
C))

2018 2017

12 31 12 31
33,056 9,744
12,688 16,714
233,440 188,788
279,184 215,246
477,110 403,717
123,416 103,295
131,696 78,169
185 185
1,011,591 800,612
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31
351,409 313,101
% 100%
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
2,364 2,258
2,132 1,981
1,812 1,719
2,803 2,843
2,968 2,387
12,079 11,188
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
( )
790 921
1,942 1,371
2,732 2,292




©
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
®
2018 12 31
2017 12 31
@
2018 12 31
1,007 2017 12 31
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MOF PBOC
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
( )
8,192 8,642
VI34(d)
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss =
For ahe year emided 31 December 2008 E
1]"_!pueua1 in millioss of Benminki, unlss otheragee scaredp |
)
Mot VI 218 2017 3
Interest income 168567; l.ﬁﬂ.ﬂ"i-ﬂ'
Interest e pense (107,524) (99,393)
Met interest income | 61,043 G950
Fee and commission income 3,552 33015
Fee and commission expense {2.658) (2.251)
Met fee and commission income 2 36,894 30774
MNet trading gains/{losses) 3 1.071 (2.751)
Diividend income 8 s
MNet pains/{losses) arising from investment securities 4 HE62 {193)
Met fordign exchange gains 724 2,464
Orher ner operating income 784 TGE
Operating incoms 110386 92,018
Operating expenses 3 {33,706) (30E0D)
Operating profit before impairment T6,680 61,216
Impairment losses on asses g {35.828) (205700
Profit before tax 40,852 4546
Income tax 9 (7:131) {2035
Net profit G g | L6110
Net profit attributable to:
Equiry sharchalders of the Bank 33,659 31,545
Mon-controlling interests 62 G
33720 3611
Eamings per share
Basic carnings per share {in RMB/share) 14 0.6l {64
Diluted earnings per share (in RMB/share) 10 055 (59

The notes form an integral pare of these consolidared financial starements.
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Far ihe year enaded 31 Lheocimber SIS
[E-.I'ﬂ:uﬁl in maillioss of Renminbi unles ctherwtse sturadd
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Mate VI 2018 2017
Net profit 33.721 31,611
Other comprehensive income:
Ttemes that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
— Bemeasurement of supplementary retirement benefies 3L{b) (102 63
~ Equity instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income
— Met change in fair value 4 -
— Related income tax offect 22(b) {1) =
Subrotl (100 63
Trems that will be reclassified 1o profic or loss:
~ Drebr instruments at fair valwe through other
comprehensive income
- Mer change In fir value 2982
~ Changes in allowance for expected credin losses {311 -
~ Reclasdiiied 1o the profit or loss upon disposal 1,095
~ Relared incomse tax effect 22{b) {957) -
— Awailable-for-sale financial assets
- Mer change in fair value - {3.458)
~ Reclassified o the profit or loss upon disposal = 360
— Relatad income tax effect - 758
- Exchange differences on translation of financial satements (1] (87
Subroml 2875 {2.417)
Other comprehensive Income. ret of wx anribunable w
non-controlling inverests 1
Other comprehensive income, net of tax 778 {2,354)
Total comprehensive income 6407 29,257
Total comprehensive income atributable to:
Equity sharcholders of the Bank 36,434 29,191
MNaon-controlling interests 63 66
36,497 19,257

The notes form an integral pan of these consolidated financial starements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position g
As 3t 31 Decamber 2018 £
-IJ';.!Prumd. in milliors of Benminbi, unless othernise scaradb E_
31 December 31 December g
More VI e 017
Assets
Cash and deposis with the central bank 1 366,575 353,703
Deposits with banks and other financial institutions 12 41,005 44,754
Precious metals 23,618 40,352
Placements with banks and other financial institutions 13 96,685 148,816
Dierivative financial assets 14 15217 4,513
Finaneial assers held under resale agreements 15 AT7T3 91441
Interests receivable = 18576
Loans and advances 1o customers 16 2.361,278 1,980,818
Finance lease recelvables 17 63,333 56,304
Financial investments 18 1.301.080 1.297 936
~ Financial assers ar fair valee through profic or loss T 24,196
- Diehr instruments ar fair value through other
comprehensive income 153987 -
~ Equity instruments ar fair value through other _
comprehensive income 367 -
— Finandial investments measured ar amorised cost 923,989 -
— Available-for-sale Anancial aszets - 414547
- Held-to-maturity investments - 4617
— Dbt securities classified as recebvables - 514,376
Fived assers N 18,241 14,929
Goodwill 21 1,281 1,281
Deferred rax assers 2 1,794 7590
Orher assets 3 20447 17,164
Total assers %357.332 4,088,143
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Due 1o the central bank 5 267,195 232,500
Depesits fram banks and other financial instirutions st 490,091 77447
Placerments from banks and other financial instimtions iy 152037 106,798
Financial labilivies ar fair value through profit or loss 8 354 -
Drerivarive fimancial liabilites 14 14349 6,552
Financial assers sold under repurchase agreements 9 40,411 45,581
Depesite from custemers 30 2571961 227665
Accrued staff costs 31 8,028 g412
Taxes payable 32 5666 4,937
Inrerests payable - 401,206
Debr securities sswed 33 440,449 445 396
Other liabilities 34 44,320 42,318
Total Liabilities 4,034,859 3,782,807

The notes form an inl:-rg,rzl part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Azt %1 December 2018
{Expresued in mallions of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

31 December 31 December

Mare V] 2018 7

ity
Share caplual 35 52489 52.489
Oither squity Instrument 36 35,108 35,108
af which: preference shares 29.947 19947
Caplual reserve 37 52,553 53,533
Other comprehensive income 8 1.655 {1.845)
Surplus reserve 39 24371 21.054
General reserve 39 54,036 $21.357
Retained earnings 40 100,296 92,164
Total equity atributable to equity sharcholders of the Bank 321488 4,760
Mon-controlling interess 985 B76
Total cquity 322,473 5436
Total liabilitics and equity 4,357,332 4,088,243

Approved and authorised For lsue by the board of directors on 28 March 2019,

Li Xiaopeng Ge Haijiao Xie Rong
Chairman of the Board President Independent Mon-executive
of Direcrors Execurive Director Direcror

MNon-execurive Direcior

The notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 2
Foe e yeat emded A1 Ustomber S0 1% d ]
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The nows form an integral pare of these conselidated financial savemens,
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Consolidared Cash Flow Statement
Far ahe year ended 31 Deceieber 218
[F_u.l'ﬂ:ud in maillioes of Renminbi. unles ctherwise stnadd

218 2017
Cash flows from operating activities
Mer profic 33721 31611
Aeljustinenes for:
Impairment losses on assers 35,828 20,570
Depreciation and amontisation 2164 2136
Linwinding of discount 79 {1,015}
Dividend Incame {8) (&)
Unrealised foreign exchange (gains)/losses {400 S
Met {paineloses on disposal of Investment securiries (55.661) 193
Net (galnshlosses an disposal of wading securities (922 25
Rawaluation (gainsiloses on financial instruments ar fair value
through profit or loss L42) 2,726
[mterest expense on debr securities isued 18,234 20,582
Met lossesligaing) on disposal of fved aswers 15 (4%
Income tax 7,131 9,035
39,288 B5,378
Charges i operating dssets
Net decrease in deposits with the central bank, banks and
other finandal institutions 53454 81,409
Net decrease in placements with banks and other financial institutions 29.391 18,283
Net decrease in financial assets held for tmading 14,954 -
Met increase in loans and advances to custonmwers {416,007) {248,736)
Met decreasel/{increase) in Anancial asets held uoder resale agreements §3,000 (24440
Met increase in other operating assets (B.000) (22.330)
{27.1.508) {195.810)
Changes in sperating fabilities
Met decrease in deposits from banks and other firancial institutions {91, 205) {252,907)
Net increase in placements from banks and other fimancial institurions 44,491 11,297
Met {decrease)fincrease in financial assets sold under
repurchase agresments {5.18%) 4,382
Mer increase in amount due w central bank 30,550 45,500
Met increase in deposits from customers 266,043 151,778
[ncome mx paid {8, 200) {10, 065)
Wet increase in other operating liabilities 15,327 16,733
252754 (33,183
Net cash flows from operating activities 19,514 {142.721)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceads from disposal and redemption of investments 376,114 Ta6,967
[nvestment income received 49,386 6
Proceeds from disposal of fived assers and other assers 375 634
Payments on acquisition of investments {366,047 {750, 8000)
Payments on acquisition of fixed assers, inangible ases
and other long-term assers {4.063) {4.489)
Met cash flows from investing activities 55765 12318

The potes form an integral pan of these consolidated financial statements.
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F
Mote VI 2018 2017 3
Cash flows from financing activities
Capiral injected into subsidiaries by non-controlling
shareholders 165 =
Capinal injection by shareholders - 25,978
MNet proceads from issue of new deébt securities - 38,058
Repayments of debis isued (8.615) -
Interest paid on debr securities issued {18,141 (18.724)
Dividends paid (10.953) {6,028)
Net cash flows from financing activities {37 444) 39,284
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents 1,922 {2,465)
Met increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 44(a) INTIT (93,584)
Cash and eash equivalents as ar 1 January 147,923 241,507
Cash and cash equivalents as ar 31 December 44(h) 187680 147,923
Tnterest received ' 163,589 157079
Interest paid {excluding interest expense on debt 1
securities tisued) (84,763) {74,034)

The notes form an integeral part of these consolidated financial statements.

131

2471402



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Starements
= Far the year endad 31 Devereber 2018
= fEu.ritmdln mllipes of Benminbi unles ctherwise saad)

-’ | BACKCROUND INFORMATION

China Everbright Bank Company Limited (the “Bank”} commenced s operations in Beljing, the People’s
Republic of China ("the PRC™) on 18 August 1992, The A-shares and H-shares of the Bank were listed on
the Shanpghal Swock Exchange In August 2010 and the Swock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited In December
23 respectively.

The Bank 1% licensad as a financial institution by the China Banking and Insurance Repulatory Commission
{the “CBIRCT™), formerly the China Banking Regulatery Commission (the former *CBRC") No.
BOCOYHI 11000001 and s issued the business license of legal enterprize Mo, 91110000100011743X by the
Sure Adininistration of Industry and Commerce of the PRC, The registered address s No.25, Talpinggieo
Ave, Everbiright Cenner, Xicheng Districr, Beljing, P. R. China

The principal activites of the Bank and s subsidiardes {(Note VI 19) {collectively the "Group”) are the
provision of corporate and retall deposie, loans and advances, senlement, weasury business and other Anancial
services as approved by the former CBRC. The Group mainly operates in mainlind China, which, for the
purpese of the repor, excludes the Hong Kong Special Adminisration Region of the PRC (*Hong Kong™),
the Macau Special Administration Replon of the PRC and Taiwan.

The Bank has branches In 32 previnces, autonemous regions, municipalivies in mainland China, Hong Kong,
Seoul in South Korea, Luxembourg and Sydney as ar 31 December 2018

These financial starements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2019
I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING MOLICIES

The conselidated financial strements of the Group have been preparad in accordance with International
Financial Reporing Suandards (“IFRS™). In addition, the consolidated Anancial strements comply with
the dischosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Fimancial szsers and financial Habilities ar fair value through profit or loss (including dedvative financial
instrumentsh, as well as financial assers ar fair value through other comprebensive income are measurad
ar their fair values in the consolidared financlal statement. Other accounting Items are measured ar their
historical cosis. [mpairment s recognised 1f there Is objeaive evidence of Impairment of assers.

The preparation of financlal starements In conforminy with [FRSs requires the use of certain eritical
accounting estimares. [t also requires management o exercise its judgement In the process of applving the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas Invelving a higher depree of judgement or complexity, er areas
where assumptions and estimares are sipnificant o the consolidared fimandial sarements are disclosed in
Mote 111
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[T SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES «

i I re : BT

As a financial institution incorporated in the PRC and listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange, the
Group alse prepared its consolidared financial starements for the reporting period in sccordance with
the “Accounting Srandards for Busines Enterprises-Bagic Stundard” lsued by the Ministry of Finance
of the Pm]:ll-:‘s Rq:ubhc of China (the “MOF"), as well as additional SPecmc SCCOUNTing standards, the
Application Guide and Interpretations of Accounting Standards and ather relevant regulations (collectively
known as the “PRC GAAP). There I no difference in the net profle for the year or onl equity as ar
the end of the year berween the Group's consolidated fnancial sutements prepared under [FRSs and
those prepared under PRC GAAP.

1.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations effective and have been early adopted by the
Group in 2018

On 1 January 2018, the Group adepred the following new standards, amendments and

interpretations,

[AS 40 Amandments Tramifers aof Invesenr Property

[FRS 2 Amendments Sthare-based Paymenn

[FRS 4 Amendments Frsumaerce Conraers

[FRS 9 Firarcial Trsrumens

IFRS 9 Amendments Prepapiment Features wivh Negarive Compensiation

[FRS 15 and Amendments Revenne from Contraers soh Crstomiers

[FRIC Imterpretarion 22 Fareignr Crurrency Transacrions avd Adivance Consideration

Annual Improvements o [FRSs
2014-2016 cycle
{issued in December 2016):
[AS 28 frvesmmens in Asciaves and fosme Venrures

[AS 40 Amendments clarify when an entity should ansfer property. Including property under
construction or development inw, or out of iovesiment praperty. The amendments stare thar 1
change in use occurs when the property meers, or ceases o meer, the definition of investmem
propeny and there is evidence of the chanpe in use. A mere change in manapement’s intentions for
the use of & property does not provide evidence of a change In use,

The [ASE Bsued amendments @ [FRS 2 Share-based Payment thar address three main areas: the
effects of vesting conditions on the measurement of a cash-sertded share-based payment ransaction:
the classification of a share-based payment transacion with ner sentlement features for withholding
tax ohlipatons: and accounting where a modification o the terms and conditions of a share-based
payment transaction changes s clssification from cash seoled o equity senled.

The [ASE isued amendments o [FRS 4 thar address concemns arising from implementing the new
financial instrumemts standard, 1FRS 9, before implementing the new insurance contracts standard

thar the IASB is developing 1o replace IFRS 4. The amendments introduce two options for entiries
issuing insurance contracts: a remporary exemption from applying IFRS 9 and an overday approach.
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staed)

IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations effective and have been carly adopted by the
Group in 2018 (continued)

In OQcaober 2017, the [ASB fssued amendments o [FRS 9 Financial Instruments, The amendments
allow financial assets with prepayment features that permit or require a party to a contract either 1o
pay or receive reasonable compensation for the early termination of the contract 1o be measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. The amendments are effective
for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Janwary 2019, but earlier application is

permitted, The Group adopted 1FRS 2 Amendments from 1 January 2018,

[FRS 15 was issued in May 2004, and amended in April 2016, and establishes a new five-siep
model thar will apply 1o revenue arising from contfacts with customers. Under [FRS 15 revenue is
recopnised at an amount that reflects the conslderation o which an entity expects 1o be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services w0 4 customer, The principles in IFRS 15 provide a more
structured approach 1o measuring and recognising revenue, [FRS 15 does not apply 1o revenue
amocatad with fimancial instraments, and therefore. will not impact the majority of the Group's
revenue, including net interest income, net wading gains and net gains from investment securities
which are coverad under IFRS 9.

[FRIC Interpretation 22 clarifies thar in determining the spor exchange rate to use on inital
recognition of the related asser, expense or income (or part of i) on the de-recognition of a
non-monetary asset of non-monetary lability relating o advance consideration, the dare of the
ransaction ls the date on which an emtity initally recopnises the non-monetary asser or non-
manetary lability arising from the advance congideration. IF there are multiple paymenis or receiprs
in advance, then the enfdy must determine a date of the mansictions for each payment or receipt
of advance consideration.

Annual Improvemens w [FRSs 2014-2016 cycle was issued in December 2016, The annual
improvements process was established 10 make non-urgent bur necessary amendments o [FRSs. The
amendments of TAS 28 - Investments in Assoclates and Joint Venoeres clarify that an entiry that
is a venture capital organisation, or other qualifying entity, may elece, at inital recognition on an
Investment-by-lnvestment basls, w measure its Investmens in asoclates and jolnr ventures ar falr
value through profic or loss. IF an entity, that is not imelf an investment entty, has an interest in
am associate or joint vemture thar is an investment entity, the entity may, when applyving the equity
method, elect 1o retin the fir value mexsurement applisd by that investment entity associate or
joint venmure o the investment entity associare's or joint veniure's interests in subsidiaries.

Except for the adoption of IFRS 9, the adopiion of the above standards, amendments and
interpretations does not have any significant impact on the operating, results, financial position and
comprehensive income of the Group.

In July 2014, the IASB issued the final version of IFRS 9 Finandal Instruments which refleces all

phases of the financial instruments project. [FRS 9 replaces 1AS 39 Financial Instruments for annual
perinds on or after 1 January 2018, The impact nfndap:ing TIERS 9 is included in Mote V.,
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[T SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES «

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not been
carly adopted by the Group in 2018

Effective for annual

periods beginning

on or after

IFRS 16 Leases I January 2019

[FRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty sver fncome Tax Treatments 1 January 2019

1AS 19 Amendments _Empﬁqm Benefirs 1 January 2019

1AS 28 Amendments Long-term frterests in Avociates 1 January 2019
and foint Vewtures

IFRS 3 Amendments Drefinivion of & Business 1 January 2020

IAS 1 and [AS 8 Amendments  Definition of Marerial 1 January 2020

IFRS 17 Insuranee Contracts 1 January 2021

IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 Sale ar Contribmtion of Awsets besween Has not yet decided

Amend ments an fmvetor and i Aveciate o {effective date

Jainr Venrure has been deferred

indefinitely)

Amnual Improvements 1o [FRSs 1 January 2019

20152017 cyele {isued in December 2017)

[FRS 16 Leases requires lessecs to recognise assets and liabilities for most leases. For lesors, there is
livile change to the cxisting accounting in [AS 17 Leases. The scope of the new standard includes
leases of all assees, with cerain exceptions.

[FRIC Interpretation 23 clarifies how to apply the recognition and measurement requircments in
1AS 12 Income Taxes when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments. The Interpretation
mainly addresses the following four areass whether an entity separtely considers the uncertainty
of tax treatments; asumptions adopted by an entity to address the examination of tax treatments
by taxatdon authorities: how an entity determines taxable profits {tax losses), tax bases, unused
tax losses, unused rax crediss and rax res and bow an entity considers changes in facts and
circumstances.

IAS 19 Amendments require entities o use the updated actvarial asumptions 1w determine
current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the annual reporting peried after such an
event, The amendments also clirify how the requirements for accounting for a plan amendment,
curtallment or seulement affect the asser ceiling requirements. The amendments do not address the
accounting for ‘sgnificant market fluctuations’ in the absence of a plan amendment, curtailment or
sertlement.

[AS 28 Amendments clarify that an entity applies IFRS 9 Financial Instruments to long-term
Interesss In an assoclate of jolmt ventuse to which the equity method s not applied bur thar, in

substance, form part of the ner Investment In the asociate or joint venture (long-rerm intesesis).
Entitles must apply the amendments retrospectively, with certain exceptions.
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not becn
carly adopted by the Group in 2018 (cominued)

[FRS 3 Amendrents clarify and provide additienal guidance en the definitien of a busines. The
amendments clarify that for an integrated set of activities and assets to be considered a business,
it must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significamily
contribute 1o the ability 1o create output. A business can exist without including all the inputs and
processes needed to create outputs. The amendments remove the assessment of whether market
participants are capable of acquiring the busines and continue o produce cutputs. Insiead, the
focus is on whether acquired Inpurs and substamtive processes wgether significandy conrribute 1w
the ability to create outputs. The amendments have alse narowed the definition of cutputs 1w focus
on goods or services provided w0 customers, investment Income or other income from ordinary
activitie Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance to assess whether an acquired process s
substantive and introduce an eptienal fair value concentration test 1o permit a simplified assessment
of whether an acquired set of activiries and assets I not a business.

Amendments 1o IAS 1 and IAS 8 provide a new definition of matedality. The new definition states
that Information Is materdal if omining. miswring or obscuring it could reasonably be expected
to influence declsions made by the primary users of general purpose financial sutements based
on these financial statements, The amendments clarify thar marerlaliey depends on the nature or
magnitude of information. A misstatement of information 18 marerial if It could reasonably be
expected o influence decisions made by the primary users.

In May 2007, the IASB issued IFRS 17 Insurance Contraces 1o replace IFRS 4 Insurance Contrcis.
The standard provides a general model for Insurance conrracts and wo additdonal approaches:
the variable fee approach and the premium allocadon approach. IFRS 17 covers the recognidon,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of Insurance contracts and applies 1o all types of Insurance
CONIFACTs.

The amendments w IFRS 10 and [AS 28 address an inconsistency berween the requirements in
[FRS 10 and in IAS 28 in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and
its assochate or joint venmre. The amendments require a full recognition of a gain or loss when the
sale or contribution berween an investor and s associate or jeint vemture constitures 4 business.
For a tramsaction imvolving assets that do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting from the
transaction s recopnisad in the investors profit or loss only o the extent of the unrelated investor's
interest in thar associate or joint venture.

The Group is in the process of assessing the impact of these mew standards, amendmenis and
interpretations on the consolidated and separate financial statements of the Group and the Bank
respectively.

Annual Improvements to [FRSs 20015-2017 cyecle was issued in December 2017, Those amendments
affect [FRS 3 - Business Combinations, IFRS 11- Joim Arranpements, 1AS 12 - Income Taxes
and IAS 23 — Bomowing Costs. The amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or
after 1 January 2019, MNo amendment was eady adopted by the Group and no material changes to
accounting policies were made in 2018,
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[T SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (o

LT T !:-i i1l 1

Subsidiaries are all entities (including corporates, divided parts of assoclates, and structured entities
controlled by corporates) over which the Group his control. That is the Group contrls an emity when
Tt is exposad, or has dghes, w varlable reourns from s involvement with the entity and has the ability o
affect those retumns through s power over the entity. The existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or eonvertible and fdghts arising from other comtraciual armngaments ane
considerad when assessing whether the Group comrols another endry. Subsidiades are fully consolidared
from the date on which control is transferred 1w the Group, They are de-consolidared from the dare
that control ceases, IF chanpes In facts and circumstances result in chanpes in elements involved in the
definition of control, the Group will re-evaluate whether it sill has control over subsidiaries.

The Group uses the acquisition method of accounting ro account for business combinations, The
consderation transferred for the acquisivion of a subsidiary is the fair values of the asets tansferred, the
Babilities incurred and the equity interesss sued by the Group. The comdderation transferred Ineludes
the fair value of any aser or lability resulting from a condngent consideration arrangement. [dentifiable
assers acquired and labilives and contingent labilities assumed in 2 business combination are measured
iniclally ar their fair values ar the acquisition date. The excess of the consideration tansferred. the
amoiunt of any non-controlling Interest In the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any previouws
equity interest in the acquiree over the Fir value of the identifiable net assers acquired is recorded as
goodwill, If this & less than the falr value of the net asses of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a
bargain purchase, the difference is recognised directly in the smrement of profit or loss.

All intra-group assets and labilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating 1o rransacrions
berween members of the Group are eliminatad In full on consolidation. Where necessary, accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed 10 ensure consistency with the policies adopred by the Group.

In the Bank's statemment of financial position, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
Impairment. Cost is adjusted w reflect changes in consideration arising from contingent considerarion
amendments, bur does not inclede acquisition-related costs, which are expensed as incurred. The
dividends or profits declared to distriibute by the invested entiy shall be recognised by the Bank as the
current investment inoome of subsidiaries.

{ N Aand caan
Cash and cash equivalenss comprise cash on hand, mon-restricted balances with central banks, shon-
term deposits and placements with banks and other financial insdotons, and highly liguid shore-rerm

investments which are readily convertible into known amounis of cash and are subject o an insignificam
risk of change in value.
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUE

When the Group receives capital in foreign currencies from investors, the capital is tanslated 1w
Renminbi at the spot exchange rate on the date of receipt. Other foreign currency transactions are, on
initial recopnition, manshted o Fenminbi ar the spot exchange rates or the rares thar approgimarte the
spot exchange rates at the daves of mansactions,

Monetary assers and Habilities denominated In forelgn currencles ar the financial reporting dare are
translated ar the foreign exchange rates ruling ar thar date. Changes in the fair value of monetary
securitles denominated in foreign currency classified as financial assers ar fair value through other
comprehensive income are analysed between translation differences resulting from changes in the
amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security. Trandation
differences refarad 10 chanpes in the amortised cost are recopnised in the staement of profit or loss,
and other changes in the carrving amount are recognised in “Other comprehensive income”. Translation
differences on all other monetary assers and labilities are recopnisad in the starement of profit or loss

Non=monetary assers and Habilities that are measured ar historical cost in foreipn currencies are translared
using the foreign exchanpe rates ar the dare of the ransaction. Non-monetary assets and labilives thar
are measured ar fair value in foreign currencies are rranslited wsing the foreign exchange rates ar the
date the fair valie is determined. Translation differences on non-monetary financial asers classified as
financial assers av fair value through other comprehensive Income are recognised in “Other comprehensive
income”. Translation differences on non-monerary financial assers and liabilicies held ar fair value through

profie or los are recopnised a5 “Net tradiog gaing” in the stnement of profie or loss,

Assers and liabilities of forelgn operation are tanslated 10 Renminbi at the spor exchange rate av the
balance sheer dare. Equity itemns, excluding “Retained Earnings™, are translated w Renminbi ar the
spot exchange rates ar the tansacrion dates. Income and expenses of foreign operation are transhued w
RFenminbi ar the rates thar approximate the spot exchange rates av the mansaction dates. The resulting
rranslation differences are recognised in other comprehensive income. The rranslation differences
accumulated in shareholders, equity with respect 10 a foreign operation are transferred 10 profit or loss in

the pericd when the foreign operation is disposed.
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[T SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES «

Fionancial nstrgnues ipplicable From miary 2008

5.1 Recognition and De-recognition of financial instruments

The Group shall recognise a financlal asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial
position when the Group becomes party o the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial asets (or a part of a financial asset or group of financial asets) are derecognised when the
financial assets meet one of the following conditions:

(1} the contractual rights 10 the cash flows from the financial asset expire; or

(2} the contractual rights o the csh flows from the financlal asset are transferred, or the Group
undertake the obligation 1o pay the cash flow collectad 1w a thied party in full and on time
under the “pas-theough agreement” and the Group (a) transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets or (b)) where substandially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of a financial aser are neither retained nor transferred, the comrrol over thar
asser i relinquished.

The Group recognises and de-recognises financial assets on the wrading day when rading financial
assers Ina conventional way. Trading financial assers In conventional way refers w collecting
or delivering financial assers within the time limit prescribed by laws of common practices in
accordance with contract provisions. The trading day refees o the date on which the Group
undertabes w buy or sell financial assers.

Finamcial liabilities are de-recopnised when they are extinpuished thar is, when the obligation is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference berween the carrying amount of the de-recopnised
financlal labilicy and the consideration patd Is recopnised in the starement of profit or loss.

8.2 Classification and !u.l:uqm:nt measurement of financial assets

The Growp classifies financial assets as ar amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income or falr value through profic or loss on the basis of both the Group's business model for
managing the Anancial assers and the conrractual cash flow characreristics of the Anancial asser.

For financlal assers av fair value through profic or loss, any directly anributable mansacrion oosts are
charped 10 profic or loss. For other categories of financial assers, any arwibunble ranscrion ceosts
are incleded In thelr inftal coste

Business models

The Group's business model refers te how the Group manages Tts financial assers In order 10
penerate cash flows. That is, the Group's business model determines whether cash flows will result
from collecting contractual cash fows, selling financial asses or boch. IF financial assers are not
held within a business model whose ohjective is o hold assets 1o collect conrractual cash flows or
within a business model whose objective 15 achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial aszers, the business model of the finandal assers is “other”. The Group’s assessment
af the business model is performed on a financial asses portfolio basis, and determined on a
reasonable expected scemario, taking Into awcoune: how cash fows were penerated in the past, how
the performance of the business model and the financlal assers held within thar business model
is evaluated and reported 1o the Group's key management personnel: how risks are evaluated and
managed; and how managers of the busimess are compensared.
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
wial nstrument ypplicable lrom 1 Januwary 2008

5.2 Classification and subsequent measurement of financial asset (continued)
The contracinal cash flow characteristics

The assessment of contractual cash flow characteristics is to identity whether the cash flows are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding. Principal is the fair
value of the financial asset at initial recopnition. However, that principal amount may change over
the life of the financial asset (for example, if there are repayments of principal). Interest consists of
consideration for the time valee of money, for the credit risk associated with the principal amount
outstanding 1:|.|.11"|.|'JE'r a punicula.r period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs, as well as
a profit margin.

The sub&oq_ucnl: measurement of financial assews dcpv:llds on the classification.

Fiuancial assets at amortised cost
A fimancial asser shall be measured at amonised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

. the financial asset is held within 2 busines model whose objective i o hald financial asets in
order to collect contractual cash fows; and

*  the contractual terme of the financial aset give rise on specifisd dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

The financial asers at amortised cost held by the Group mainly include loans and advances 1w
custoiriers, deposits with banks and other financial institutions, plicements with banks and other
financial institutions, financial investments measured at amortised cost, ete, The Group subsequently
measured these financial assets ar amonizad cost,

The amartized cost is determined by the amount at which the financial aset is measured ar initial
recopnition minus the principal repavments, plus or minus the cumulative amonisation wsing the
effective interest method of any difference between that inidal ameunt and the maturity ameunt
and adjusted for any lost allowance.

Db instraments ar fair valuwe through other comprebensive income

A fimancial asset shall be measured ar fair value through sther comprehensive income if both of the
following conditions are me:

*  the financial asser is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash Aows and selling financial asets and

*  the contractual verms of the financial amer give rise on specified dares 1 cash fows thar are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount oustanding.

Such financlal assers that the Group hobds are subsequently messured at fabr value. A gain or los on
a Apancial asser measured o falr value through other comprehensive income shall be recognised in
ather comprehensive income, except for impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains and
limzes. When the financial asser is derecopnised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recopnized in
ather comprehensive Income Is reclsified from equity o profic or los. Expecred credit losses{ECL)
of such fnancial assets shall be recognised in other comprehensive income. The Impairment gain or
loss shall por adjust the carrving amount of such fimancial assers jtem and be recognised in profic
or loss. Such financial assers held by the Group mainly include discounted bills and debr security
Investments, ete.
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[T SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES «

5.2 Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets (continuad)
Equity insirumenis at faiv pvalue drrough other comprebensive income
The Group has irrevocably designated equity instruments that are not held for trading as finandal
assets at fair value thmough other comprehensive income. Only relevant dividend income (excluding
dividend income explicitly recovered as pant of investment cost) is recorded in profit or loss, and
subsequent changes in fair value are recorded in other comprehensive income without provision

for impairment. When financial asets are desrecognised, the accumulated gains or loses previously
recorded in other comprehensive income are transferred to retained camings.

Financial assets shall be measured ar fair value through profic or loss if one of the following
conditions is met: acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near term:;
part of a portfolic of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which there
is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profic-taking a derivative except for a derivarive
that is a designated and effective hedging instrument or a financial guarantee contract.

Financial assers ar fair valuwe throngh profic or loss

A financial asset shall be measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured an
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. For such fimancial assers, the
Group subsequently measured them at fair value. All gains or bosses on these financial assers shall be
recognized in the statement of profit or loss,

Only when accounting mismarch can be eliminated or significantly reduced. can financial asets be
designated at fair valwe through profics and losses at initial recognition.

When an entity classified a fnancial asser as fnanclal assers designaved ar fair value through
profit or Boss, it can net be reclasified as other financial assets; nor can other financial assets be
reclassified as financial assets designared ar fair value through profie or loss after initial recognition.

[ accordance with the above conditions, the financial assers desigp'um.{ ar fair value I:hrcrug]'l pmﬂi
of loss held by the Group mainly inclede fixed interest rate permonal mongage loans for which the
Group used Interest rate swap w manage the assoclated inverest rate risk.

Only if when the Group changes the business model of managing financial assers, the Group shall
reclassify the affected financial assers.

53 Classification and measurement of financial liabilities

The Group clasifies financlal Habilies as ar fair value through profit or loss ar other financial
liabiliries ar initial recopmition. For financial labilives at fair value through profic or loss, any
directly atrriburable rransaction costs are charged 1o profit or loss For other catepories of financial
ltabilities, any anributable ransacrion costs are Included in the amount of Initial recognition.

The subsequent measurement of financial Babilities depends on the classificarion:
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(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.3 Classification and measurement of financial liabilities (continued)
Financial liabilities ar fair value throngh profic or loss

Finamcial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, includes financial liabilities held for trading
{including derivative financial instruments) and financial labilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss at initial recognition,

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if one of the following conditions is mee
incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near term; part of a portfolio
of identified financial instruments that are managed topether and for which there is evidence of
a recent actual patern of shortwerm profic-taking: a derivative except for a dervative that is a
designated and effective hedging instrument or a financial guarantee contract. Financial liabilities
held for mrading{including derivatives that are financial liabilities) are subsequently measured an fair
value. Except for hedging aceounting, all changes in fair value are reconded in profic and loss.

Other financial liabilities
Ohher financial lEabilities are cartied at amortised cost wsing the effective interest method.

5.4 Impﬂirm:nt of financial instrument

The Group evaluates and confirms relevant impairment allowance to financial assets measured at
amortised cost, debt instrument investments at fair value I]'II'lJlI.EI'I. ather L'mnprr:hﬂw'm: income, loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts based on ECL (Note V1 48(a)).

5.5 Financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments

Financial guarantee contracts are those contraces that require a payment 10 be made by the isuer w
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when
due in accondance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guaraniee contracts are measured
ar fair value at initial recopnition. For financial guarantee contracts which are not designared as ar
fair value through profit or loss subsequently measured at the higher of the expenditure determined
by the ECL model that is required o settle any financial obligation arising at the financial reporting
date, and the value Initally recognized less the accumulated amordzation recognised in accordance
with the guidance for revenue recognition.

Loan commitments are commitments provided by the Group o the customers 1o grant loans under
the established contract terms during certain period. The impairment loses of loan commitmenis is

measured using ECL model,
5.6 Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, which are initially recopnised at fair value on the
date a dervative contract & entered into and are subsequently remeasured ar their fair value. All
derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is

nepative.

For derivatives mot related 1o hedge accounting, changes in the fair value of these derivatives are
recopiised in the statement of profit or loss,
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[T SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES «

Fionancial nstrgnues ipplicable from 1 mary 2008

5.7 Convertible corporate bonds

Convertible bonds comprise of the liability and equity components. The liability component,
representing the obligation 10 make fised payments of principal and interest, is classified as liabiliny
and initially recopnised at the fair value, cabeulated using the marker interest rate of a similar
liability that does not have an equity conversion option, and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest methed. The equity component, reprasenting an embedded option
to convert the liability into ordinary shares, is initially recognised in “Equity™ as the difference
berween the proceeds received from the convertible bonds as a whele and the amount of the
liability component. Any directly attriburable transaction costs are allocared to the Habiliey and
equity components in proportion o the allecation of proceeds,

On converslon of the bonds inte sharet, the amount tansferred 1o share capital s caleulared as
the par value of the shares multipliecd by the number of shares converted. The difference between
the carrying value of the relasd component of the convered bonds and the amount transferred o
Sharne capital is recopnised in capital surplus under "Capinal reserve”.

5.8 Modification of financial assers

IF the Group amends or reamanges the comract with i connterparty, which does not result in the
de-recognition of the financial aseers, bur changes the cash flow of the coneacy, the Group shall
recalculate the amount of the financial asets as the value discounted wsing the original real interest
rate (or credit-adjuseed real interest rare) of che financial asers based on the rearranged or modifled
contrictual cash flows, and the relevant galng or losses shall be recorded In profit or loss. The beok
valee of the revised financial assets should be revised by the cost or cxpense of the modification of
the financial assers, and amortised within the remalning period of the revised financial assers.

5.9 Transfer of financial assets

If the Group has transferrad substantially all the risks and revards of ownership of fnancial ases
1o the ransferee, it shall de-recognize the fimancial assers I Iv reming substandally all the risks and
rewards of ownership of financial assets, it shall not de-recognise the financial assets.

If the Group neither wansfers nor retains subswantially all the rsks and rewards of ownership of
financial assets, ie shall deal with the following simations separately: if it abandons its control over
the financial assers, it should de-recognise the financial assers and recopnise the assers and Habilies
thar arose; If it does nor abandon It control over the financial assers, It shall recognise the relevam
financial asers in accordance with the extent o which it continues 1o be invabeed in the transferred
financial assers, and relevant labilies are recopnised accordingly.

If the Group continees 1o be involved In the transferred financial asers by providing financial
puarantee, the assers thar arose from the continued Involvemrent shall be derermined as the lower
of the book value of the financial assers and the amount of fAnancial puarantee. The amoune of
financial puarantes refers o the maximum amount thar will be required 10 be repaid among the
consideration recebved.

510 Dﬂ?sming financial instruments

Fimancial assets and labilities are offser and the net amount & reportad in the statement of Anancial
position when there is a current legally enforceable right o ser off the recopnised amounts and there
is an intention o sertle on a ner basis, or realize the asser and sentle the labiling simulaneously.
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED
Precion netal

Precious metals that are not related 10 the Group's trading activities are initially measured at acquisition
cost and subsequently measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Precious metals acquired
by the Group for wading purposes are initally measured ar fair value bess costs o osell, and subssquent
changes in fair value les costs 1o sell are recognised in profic or loss in the perod of the change.

14 1
FREEcLENCd I L i Iul VNGRS P fT1alc ..II.I I.I Mredass aErcciment

Financtal assers purchased under agreements 1o resell are reported not as purchases of the asers but as
receivables and are carried in the statements of financial position at amortised cost.

Financial assers sold subject o a simultaneous agreement o repurchase these assets are rewined in the
statements of financial position and measured in accondance with their original measurement principles.

The procesds from the sale are reported as liabilines and are carried a1 amortised cost.

The difference between purchase and sale price is recognised as “lmterest expense” or “Interesst income” in
the statement of profit or loss over the life of the agreements using the effective interest methed.

i} L st nt N SLEsIalAarie

In the Gmup'.s consclidated financial statements, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for in

accordance with the principles described in Mote 11 2.

In the Bank's financial statements, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for using the cost method.
An investment In a subsidiary acquired other than through a busines combination is initially recognised
at the actual consideration paid if the Bank acquires the investment by cash. The investment is stated
at cost less impairment loss (Note [1 14) in the statements of financial position, Except for declired
but not yer disteibuted cash dividends or profis distribution that have been Included in the price or
consideration paid in obtaining the investments, the Group recognises its share of the cash dividends ar
profie distribution declared by the investees as Investment income,

Fixed assets are amets held by the Group for operation and administration purpeses with useful lives over
one year.

The Group's fixed assets mainly comprise premises, electronic equipment, aircraft and construction in
progress,

The assets purchased or constructed are initially measured ar acquisition cost or deemed cost, as
appropriate. Such inidal cost includes expenditure thar is directly anribusable to the acquisiion of the
EL L

Subsequent costs are included in an asser's carrying amount, only when it is probable thar furure
economic benefits associated with the ftem will flow 1o the Group and the cost of the irem can be
measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged 1w the statement of profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation Is caleulated on the straight-line merhod 1o write down the cost of such assets o thelr

residual values over their estimated vseful lives. The residual values and wseful lives of asses are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, ar each financial reporting darte.

Gains and losses on dispesals are determined by the difference berween procesds and carrying amount,
after deduction of relevant taxes and expenses. These are included in the stirement of profit or loss.
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91 Premises, electronic equipment and others

Fined asters are depreciated wsing the sraight-line methed over their estimared useful lives, after
aking into account their estimated restdual values, The estimated useful lives, residual valies and
depreciation rates of each class of fixed assers are as follows:

Estimated

Estimated rate of
useful life residual  Depreciation
Asset category (years) value (%) rate (%)
Premises 30-35 A 21832
Electronic equipment 3.5 35 19.0-32.3
Orthers 5-10 35 $.5-19.4

9.2 Aircraft
Aircraft are used in the Gmup'ﬁ aircraft operating leasing business.

Adrcraft are depreciated using the straight-line method over the expected wseful life of 25 years, less
the years in service ar the time of purchase w an estimared residual value e of 15%.

9.3 Construction in progress

Constructlon In progres consists of assets under construction or being instlled and b stated at
cost. Cost includes equipment cost, cost of construction, installation and other direct costs. [tems
classified as construction in progress are transferred 10 property and equipment when such assets are
ready for their intended use and the depreciation charge commences after such assets are transferred

w property and equipment.

A lease s classified as either a finance lease or an operating lease. A finance lease is a lease thar ansfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental 1o ownership of 4 leased asser 10 the lessee, irespective
of whether the legal title to the asset Is eventually transferred or net. An operating lease is a lease other
than a finance lease,

10,1 As lessee under operating leases

Rental pavments under opecating leases are recopnised as costs or expenses on a stralght=line basis
over the lease term. Contingent rental payments are recognised as expenses in the accounting period
in which they are Incurrad.

10.2 As lessor under operating leases

Rental income under an operating lease is recognised as “other net operating income” in the
stagernent of profit or loss on 2 smaight-line basis over the lease rerm. Congingent renial income s
recognized as income in the accounting peried in which they are incurred.

10,3 As lessor under finance leases

When the Group is a lessor under finance beases, the sum of present value of minimum lease
payments receivable from the lessee, and inital direct cost is recopnized ax a receivable, the
unguaranteed residual value is also recorded. The difference berween the receivable and the presemt
value of the receivable is recognised as unearned finance Income. The Group uses the Tive
interest method ro recognise finance income for the current period.

Unearned finance income is allocared 1o each acoounting pe:im:l :Iulin.g the lease term using the

effective interest method. At the end of the year, finance lease receivables, net of unearned finance

income, ane p-rcsrnl:cd as finance lease receivables in the statements of finandal position.
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED

Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary assers without physical substance, including computer
software and other intangible assees.

Cl:lll:pulﬂ software and other i.nl.m-gible assers are stated ar accuisition cost besss accurmubated amortisarion
and impairment. These costs are amortisad on a stright-line basis over their estimared seful lives with
the amortisation recopnised in the saement of profit or los.

The respective amortisation perlods for intangible assets are as follows:

Estimated useful
Asset category lives (years)
Caomputer software 5
Oithers 5410

aclwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value of the
identifiable net assets of the acquiree under the business combination invelving entities not under
common contrel, Goodwill is not amortised and is stited at cost less accumulated impairment loss (Note
I 14). On disposal of the related cash-generating unit ("CGLUT) or group of CGUs, any attributable
amount of purchased goodwill is written off and included in the caboulation of the profic or loss on

di.s]:l:lsa!.

Htpmmd assels are ph].si.c&l ASSELS O PrOperty rights obtained IJ].' the Group frem debiors, warrantors
or third parties following the enforcement of its creditor’s rights. The initial cost of reposessed assess
is measured at the lower of the net camying amount of loans and advances and the fair value of the
assers less costs o sell on the acquisition date. Repossessed assets are not depreciated or amontdsed. The
impairment losses of initial measurement and subsequent revaluation are charged 1o the profic or loss.

The carrying amounts of the following assets are reviewed ar the end of the year basad on the internal
and external sources of information 1o determine whether there s any indication of impairment:

= fixed assers;

—  construction in progress;

—  intangible assets:

- poodwill:

- investment in subsidiares.

If any indication exists that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount of the aset is estimated.
In addition, the Group sstimais the recoverble amounts of goodwill ar no later than cach year-end,
irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment or not Goedwill is allocated to the CGU,

or group of CGLs, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination for the purpose of
impairment testing.
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- [ i
! WIrmIey ¥l O incial asaets

A CGLU is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows that are lagely independent
of the cash inflows from other assets or asser groups. A CGLU s composed of asers direaly relating
o cash-peneration. [demificatdon of a CGU Is based on whether major cash inflows generatad by the
asset group are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or asser groups. In identifying
an asset proup. the Group also considers how management monitors the Group's operations and how
mamagement makes decisions abour continuing or dispesiog of the Group's assers.

The recoverable amount of an asser or CGU, or 2 group of CGUs (hemeinafier called “asset™) is the
higher of its fair value les costs 10 sell and its present value of expectad future cash floves. If there & any
indication that an asser may be impaired, the reooverble amount i estimated for the individual asser i
It is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the Individual asser, the Group determines the
recoverable amount of the asser group o which the asers belongs,

The present value of expecred fumre cash flows of an asser is determined by discounting the furure cash
flows, estimated 10 be derived from continuing use of the asmer and from s ultimare disposal, 1w their
present valie using a pre-tax discount rare thar reflects expecrad future cash flows, the useful life and the
discount rave specific o the asser.

An impairment loss Is recognised I the carrving amount of an asser exceeds Its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recopnised in profit or loss, A provision for an impalrment loss of the asser &
recopnised accondingly.

For the purpose of goodwill impairment testing, goodwill arsing from business combination is allocared
o asset group since the acquisiton date. [F it canpot be reliably allocated o an asser group, It should be
allocated 1o the relevant group of asser groups. The aser group or group of asser groups is expecred o
benefit from the synergies of the business combination and Is not larger than a segment as defined by
the Group.

If there is indication of impairment when sesting for asser group or group of asser groups with goodwill
for impairment, the Group shall first test the aser group or proup of asser proups excluding poodwill
for impairment and recognised the impairment loss in the income staterment. Then the Group shall test
the asset group or group of asset growps including poodwill for impairment, by comparing the canryving
amount with i recoverable amount. Any impairment loss shall be allocared to reduwce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated 1o the asset group or group of asset groups first and then pro ra on
the basis of camying amount of cach of the asset group or group of aset groups (excluding goodwill),

An impairment loss in respect of geodwill is not reversed. If, in 1 subsequent period, the amount of
impairment loss of the non-financial asset except for goodwill decreases and the decrease can be linked
objectively to an event occurring after impaimment was recopnised, the previously recognised impairment
loss i reversed though profit or los. A reversal of impairment loss is limited 1o the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior periods,

Employee benefits refer to all forms of consideration and other related expenditure given by the Group
in exchanpge for services remdered by emplovess. The benefits payable are recopnised as liabilities during
the pericd in which the employees have rendered services w the Group. IF the effect of discounting the
benefits pavable which are payable after one year from the end of the reporting period is significant, the
Group will present them at their present value.

147

263/402



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Fxpreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

15.1 Short-term employee benefits

Employee wages or salaries, bonuses, social security contributions such as medical insurance, work
injury insurance, maternity insurance and housing fund, measured at the ameunt Incurred or ar the
applicable benchmarks and rates, are recognised as a liability as the employee provides services, with
a corresponding charge to profit or loss or included in the cost of assets where appropriaie.

All eligible employees cutside Mainland China participate in local defined contribution schemes.
The Group contributes o thest defined contribution schemes based on the requirements of the
local regulatory bodies,

15.2 Post-employment benefits-defined contribution plans

Pursuant 1o the relevani laws and regulations of the PRC, the Group participated in a defined
contribution basic penslon insurance in the social insurance system established and managed by
government organizations. The Group makes contributions to basic pension insurance plans based
an the applicable benchmarks and rates stipulated by the government. Basic pension insurince
contributlons are recognised as pare of the cost of the asses or charged 1w profic or boss as the
related services are rendered by the employess.

In additen, employees in Malnland China alse paricipare In a defined contdbution refrement
benefit plan established by the Group (the “Annuity Plan™). The Group and is employees are
required to contribute 2 cermin percentage of the employees’ previous year basic salaries 1o the
Annuity Plan. The contribution s charged 1o profit or loss when It s Incuered. The Group pays a
fixed contribution ino the Annuity Plan and has no ebligation w pay further contributions if the
Annuity Plan does nor hold sufficlent assers o pay all employee benefits,

15.3 Termination benefita

Termination benefits are payable as a result of either the Group's decision to terminate am
employes’s employment before the nomal retrernent dare or an employee’s decision o accepr an
offer of benefits in exchange for the termination of employment. The Group recognise termination
benefits in profit or los ar the eaclier of:

— When the Group AN no ]un@rr withdraw an offer of those benefits and

When the Group has a specific, formal restructuring plan invelving payment of wrminardon
benefits, and the plan has staned or the details of the plan have been notified o each affected
party, 5o thar each pary has developed reasonable expectarions.

15.4 Early retirement benefirs

Acconding o the Group's policy on early retirement benefits, cermain employees are entitled 1o ke
leave of absence and in return receive a certain level of oaff salardes and relared benefite fram the
Group. The salaries and benefit payments are made from the date of eardy retirement 1o the normal
retirement date. Differences arising from changss in assumptions and estimates of the present value
of the liabilities are recognised in profit or los when it s incerred.
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{(ther provision nd contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised for an obligation related 10 a contingency i the Group has a present ebligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an cutflow of economic benefits will be required
e settle the obligaton. A provision is inidally measured av the best estimate of the expendimre required
tr settle the related present obligation. Factors pertaining to a contingency such as the risks, uncertaingies
and time value of money are taken into account as 3 whale in reaching the best estimare. Where the
effect of vime value of money Is materlal, provisions are determined by discounting the expectsd future
cash flows,

For a possible obligation resulting from a past transaction or event whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future events or a present obligation
resuling from 4 pest tramsaction or event, where It is not probable that the sentlement of the above
abligation will cause an outflow of cconomic benefits, or the amoumt of the outflow cannot be estimared
reliably, the possble or present obligation s disclosad a5 a contingent labiline.

The Group acts in a fideclary activity as 2 manager, 3 custodian, or an agent for customers. Assets held
by the Group and the related undertakings o rewrn such assets w0 customers are recorded as off-balance
sheer frems as the risks and rewards of the assers reside with customers.

The Greup enters into entrusted loan agreements with customers, whereby the customers provide funding
(“emtrusted funds”) o the Group, and the Group granms loans wo thind partdes (Centrusted loans™) under
instructions of the customers, As the Group does not assume the risks and rewands of the entrusted loans
and the corresponding entrusted funds, the entrusted loans and funds are recorded as off-balance sheet
Tremns ar their principal amoune. No provision for impairment loss is made for entrusad loans

T I
18 hiher cquily imemuments-preferen slvare

Such preference shares or their components dre initially recognised as financial assets, financial liabilites
or equity Instruments acconding 1o the terms of the contrcry, the economic substance and the definiton
of financial assers, financial liabilities and equity instruments.

When the issued preference shares contain equity and liability components, the Group follows the same
accounting policy as for convertible bonds with equity components. For the bsued preference shares
which do not contain equity component. the Group follows the accounting policy for the convertible
bonds with Hability component enly.

The bsued preference shares thar should be clasified as equity inscruments, will be recognised as equity
in the actual amount received. Dividends payables are recognized as distribution of profiss. Equiry will

be wrnen down by the redemption price for any redemptions made before maturng in accondance with
contraciual rerms.
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I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

19.1 Interest income

Interest income for financial assets is recognised in profit or loss as it i incurred, based on the
time for alienation of right o use capital and effective interest raves. Interest income includes the
amontisation of any discount or premium or differences between the initial carrying amount of an
interest-bearing asset and its amount at maturity calculated wsing the effective interest mre.

The effective interest method is 2 method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial - asset
and of allecating the interest income, The effective interest rake is the mie that exactly discounes
estimated future cash payments or receiprs through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period 0 the net carrying amount of the financial asset. When
caleulating the effective interest rate, the Group estimares cash flows considering all contractual
terms of the financial instrument but does not consider future credit losses. The caleulation includes
all fees paid or received berween parties 1o the contract. transaction costs and all other premiums or
discounts thar are an invegral part of the effective nterest rare.

For the purchasad or erdginated credic-impaired foandal asses, the Group cloulaes the interest
Income according 1o the amortised cost of the financial assers and the effecrive inrerest e after
credit adjustment since the inital recognition by the Group. The effective Interest rate after credit
adjustment refers 10 the esimated future cash flows of the acquired or originated fnancial assers
with credit Impairment in the expected duration. which iz converted into the Interest rate of
amonised cost of the financial asses.

For the Anancial assers acquired or orginated withour any credit impairment, bur incurred credit
impairment in the subsequent period. the Group caleulates the interest income in accordance with
the amortisad cost and the effective Interest rate of the fimancial assers.

19.2 Fee and commission income

The Group eams fee and commision income from a diverse mnge of services it provides o s
customers. For those services that are provided over a period of dme, fee and commission Income
is accrued In accordance with the rerme and conditons of the service apreement. For other services,
fee and commissdon income is recopnised when the ransactions are complered.

19.3 Other income
Onher income is recognised on an accrual basis.
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[T SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES «

20.1 Interest expenses

[nterest expenses from financial lbilites are accrued on a fime proportion basis with reference ©
the amortised cost and the applicable effective interest rate.

20.2 Orther expenses
Other expenses are recognised on an accrual basis

Income tax comprises current and deferred rax. Income tax relating to items recognised ousside profit or

loss is recognised ousside profit or loss, cither in other comprebiensive income or dircaly in equity.

Current tax assets and labilities are measured at the amount expected 1o be recovered from or paid o
the mxation autheritics, based on wax rtes {and ax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting peried, taking inte consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in
the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the Lability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the
reporting  period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for finandal

rEpOTTing purposes.
Deferred wax liabilities are recognised for all taxable wemporary differences, except:

~  when the deferred rax liability arises from the initial recopniton of goodwill or an asset or Hability
in a transiction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects

neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

-, in respect of taxable TEmporary differences aswociared with investments in subsidiaries, when the
tfiming of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable thar the
remporary differences will not reverse In the foresecable furure.

Deferred tax assers are recopnisad for all deductible remporary differences. the carry forward of unusad
tax credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assers are recopnised 1o the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be availible apainst which the deductible wemporary differences, the caryforwand
of unused tay credits and unused 1 losses can be wnilised, excepr:

~  when the deferred tax asser relating vo the deductible emporary differences arises from the initdal
recognition of an aser or labillty in 4 tansaction that & not 2 business combinaion and, ar the
time of the transaction, affecrs neither the accounting profit nor wxable profit or loss and

in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred
tax assets are only recognised 1o the extent that it is probable thar the remporary differences will

reverse In the foreseeable furure and taxable profiv will be available against which the wemporary
differences can be urilised.
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IT SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED

Dreferredd tax assets and liabilities are messured ar the tax rates that are expectad to apply to the period
when the asset is realised or the Rability is sentbed, based on tax rates (and tax laws) thar have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the emd of the reporing period.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asers is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the exvent thar v is no lenger probable thar sufficlent wxable proflt will be avallable o allow all or
part of the deferred rax asser 1o be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assers are reassessed at the end of
each reporting period and are recopnised 1o the extent that it has become probable thar sufficient taxable
profie will be available 1o allow all or pant of the defemed rax asset 1o be recoverad.

Dreferred nax assers amd deferred tax Rabilities are offser if a legally enforceable rght exists o ser off
current fax asets against current tax labilives and the deferred taxes relate o the same taxable entity and
the same taxation authoricy.

Divedend

Dividends or distributions of profits proposed in the profit appropriation plan which will be authorised
by the Group and declared afier the end of the reporting pedod are net recopnised as a liabiliey ar the
end of the year bur disclosed separarely in the notes o the financial staements.

Related partic

If a Group has the power to contrel, jointly control or exercise significant influence over another party,
or vice verm, or where the Group and one or more parties are subject to common control or joint
control from another party, they are considered 1o be related parties. Related parties may be individuals
or enterprises. Enterprises with which the Group is under common control only from the State and that
have no other related panty relationships are not regarded as related parties,

Segmient reprorting

Reportable segments are identified based on operating segments which are determined based on the
structure of the Group's intemal organisation, management requirements and internal reponing system,
whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Group’s management to make decisions about
resources 1o be allocated 10 the sepment amd asess fis performance, Any segments which do not comply
with the reporting of segments by division of quantites are reported at consolidation level.
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[T CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of financial starements requires management to make estimates and assumptions thar affect
the application of acceunting policies and the reported amounts of asers, labilines, Income and expenses.
Actual resulis may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basie. Revisions 1o accounting estimares are recognised in the peried in which the estimare is revised
and In any future perdods affecred.

Areas susceptible w changes in critcal estimares and judgements, which affect the carrying value of assers and
lisbilities, are set out below. It is possible that acreal results may be materally different from the estimares and
judgements referred below.

APF el losse on Nancia il

The Group follows IFRS 9 w0 measure impairment losses of all financial assers. In this process, there are
many sstimates and judgements, specially the determination of the amount of impairment loses, the
estimation of future contract cash flows, the value of collaeral, and the criteria for judging a stpnificam
increase In credir risk. The Group's impairment measurement is impacted by many factors, which will
lead 1o different levels of allowance for impairment,

The Group's expected credit loss caleulation s the result of model ourpur, which contains many model
assumptions and parmeter Inpats.

The accounting judgements and estimares usad in expected credit loss model include:
*  criveria for judging a significant increase In credin risk

= definiton of credic Impaired assers

*  parameters for the measurement of ECL

*  forward-looking information

. medification of conrractual cash flows

Fair value of lnancial instruments

There are no quoted prices from an active market for a number of financial Instruments. The falr values
for these financial insrruments are established by wsing valuation rechniques. These echniques include
using recent arm's lengrh marker mansictions by referring o the currenr fair value of similar instruments,
discounted cash flow amalysis and option pricing models. The Group has established @ work flow w
ensure that the valuaton techniques are constructad by qualified personnel and are validared and reviewed
by independent personnel. Valwation rechniques are certified and calibraved hefore implementation o
ensufe the valuation result reflects the acrual marker conditions. Valuation models established by the
Growp make maximum use of marker inpur and rely as linde as possible on the Groups spedfic dar.
However, it should be noted that some inpur, such as credic and counterparyy risk, and risk correlaions
require mamgement’s estimates. The Group reviews the above estimarlons and asumpeions periodically
and makes adjustment if necessary.
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[IT CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED

Determining income tax provisions invelves judgement on the future tax treatment of certain
transactions. The Group carefully evaluates the tax implications of transactions and 13 provisions are set
up accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions is reconsiderad periodically 1o take into account
all changes in tax begislation. Deferred tax assets are mecognised for tax losss not yet used and temporary
deductible differences. As those deferred tax assets can enly be recognised to the extent thar bt is
pmbablc that future taxahle pmﬁbs will be available against which the unused rax credits can be urilised,
management’s judgement 15 required 1o assess the probability of future taxable profits. Management's
asessment 15 constamily reviewed and addittonal deferred rax assers are recopnised 1F It becomes probable
that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asets 10 be recovered.

Mon-financial assets are reviewed regularly 1o determine whether the carrying ameunt exceeds the
recoverable amount of the assets. IF any such indication exists, an impaimment loss is provided.

Since the market price of an asset (the aser proup) canmot be obtained reliablv, the Gir value of the asser
cannot be estimated reliably. In assessing the present value of future cash flows, significant judgemenss
are exercised ever the aset’s selling price, relarad operating expenses and discounting rate 1o caleulare
the present value. All relevane manerials which can be obrained are used for estimation of the recoverable
amount, including the estimation of the selling price and related operating expenses based on reasonable
and supportable assumption.

Jepreciaimn and amorfizandn

Fized assets and intangible assets are depreciated and amonised using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives after taking inte account residual values. The estimated wseful lives are regularly
reviewsed 1o determine the depreciation and amertisstion costs charged in the reperting period. The
estimated useful lives are determined based om historical experiences of similar assets and the stimated
technical changes. If there is an indication that there has been a change In the factors used 0 determine
the depreciation or amortisation, the amount of depreciation or amortisatdon will be revised.

II. fFement In Emscesing anire I oY Cr froe :n::'-: cniitie

The Group is 1 ed with structured entities in its normal busines course, and the Group determines
whether or not o consalidate those structured entities depending on whether the Group has control over
them, When assessing contml over structured entities, the Group takes consideration of power arising
from righes it directly owns or indirectly owns through subsidiaries (including contolled structured
entities), vardable returns, and link berween power and retums

The variable returns the Group is exposed 1o from its invelvement with structured entities inelude
decisieon makers” remuneration (such as management fees and performancesrelated fees), as well as
other benefits (such as investment income, remuneration and expesure to loss from providing credin or
liquidiey suppont, and variable retums from transacions with structured entities). When asesding whether
it controle a structured entiry, the Group not enly considers applicable legal or regularory requiremeents,
and eontractual agreements, but also other dreumstances where the Group may have ebligation 1o abserh
any loss of the structured ently.

The Group reassesses whether It controls a structured entity i ficrs and circumstances indicate that there
are changes w one or more of the relevant elements of conrol,
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[V TAXATION
The Group's main applicable taxes and rax rares are as follows
Value-added rax is charged ar 6%, 16%, or 17% on weable added value.
City construction tax s calculated as 19%-7% of business tax,

Education surcharge is cabculased as 3% of business w,

The income tax is calculated on taxable income. The statutory income tax rate of the Bank and domestic
subsidiaries is 25%. The stamrory income wx rate of CEB International Investment Co., Lid., the Hong
Kong subsidiary, is 16.5%. The stawtory income tax rate of China Everbright Bank Company Limited
{Europe} ("China Everbright 5 A7), the Luxemboury subsidiary, is 19%,

V  ACCOUNTING POLICY CHANGE

IFRS ©

In July 2014, the IASB issued the final version of IFRS 9 — Financial Instruments which summarised all
phased projects of Ananclal instruments and provided new puidance for clsificaton and messurement,
impairment and hedging of financial Instruments.

The Group does not restate the comparative Informaton of fnanclal nstruments covered by IFRS 9 in
2017, Financial Instuments Accounting Policles in 2017 refer o Annual Report 2017, Therefore, the
financial informarion in 2018 presented in financial srarement is nor comparable with the Information in
2017 presented in IAS 39. The differences arising from the adoptdon of IFRS 9 are directly reflected in
the shareholders’ equity as ar 1 January 2018

Classification and Measurement

In IFRS 9, investments in debt instruments are classified fnto three carepories: amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income and fair value through profit or loss based on the entity's business
model for managing the debr instruments and thelr contractual cash flow characteristes. In addidon,
investments in equity instruments are required o be measured ar fair value through profic or loss, unless
an optien is irevocably exercised ar incepton e present changes In falr value 1n other comprehensive
Income In which case the sceumulied falr value chanpes in other comprehensive Income will not be
recycled 1o profic or loss in the future.

[l'HPI.i.I'ﬂ'btl'i!

IFRS @ requires that the measurement of impairment of a financlal asser be changed from “incurred loss
model” 1o “expected credit loses model” (ECL model) and this way of measurernent applies to financial
assers mexsured ar amortised cost, debt instruments measured av fair value through other comprehensive
income, and loan commitments and financial guaraniee contracts, refer 1o Nowe VT 48 (a).

Impact

The Group adjusted retained esrnings and other comprehensive Income on 1 January 20018 1o reflect
the impact of [FRS ? an consolidated starements, but Jdid not restare the comparative data. The specific
Impact of the Group's adoption of the new guidelines Is disclosad below,
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IFRS 9 = Financial Instroment
Impact (conzimued)
(a) A reconciliation between the net balances under IAS 39 to the net balances reporied under [FRS 9
is, as follows
45 39 IFR3 9
Ne [nceresty Net
Clawification Balance mecemable  Relmificgion  Remesmipement Bdaace (lasification
{Mete (§) {Hate ()
Carh and depostr with the
el hark LiR A0 1 B AC
Deperdis with bk aeef ther
fimancid iwtitatioes Lack HIH 3 ] HTH AC
Pacemeres with fbunky =
odber Enancidl mtingtion: LAR NG L1t [114] il AC
Fruncal zzsets keld ander
rezale agreemensy Li 54l n . ] 360 AC
Lows and advnos 1
fusome LA | 5e0A1 S8 [7.414] [ STR50  ACAEVOC]
Logrit aned. aebvamies b
10 CasTers femesd
smpetisd con L5l 5443 L
T Leunr ind sbvsrcer
o Cumiomers at Bl
vihve tovagh ofier
comreberre inoome ] [181) S B
Firancal lexe mosiwbln Lk AT m = [317] LR AT
Firuncil szzets at frir vidne
thoomgh proft s o FYTIL 1% i 8L ki) 40 IR
Froee Aovailibileefoe sale firareial
et (N i) M Mn T
Freem: Heidan mamrity
| reemer Motz (i]) L1 [ g
Froe: Dbt seoarifer chunified
1t pecrivahier 1534 (48] 14,150
Diebt Etremeny ot fior e
thicagh odier comporbeaie
income 1 1500 R4S 5 M P00
Frome Avaibable-feale
firancial e 142450 ) 414
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V. ACCOUNTING POLICY CHANGE (COMTINUEL
l IFRS 9 Financial Instrument

Impact {continued)

{a) A recondiliation berween the net balances under 1AS 3% 10 the net balances reported under [FRS 9
is, as follows (continued):

145 5% IFRS 9
Nt [aresess et
Claibestios~ Balssce  roowvable  Hedamifiestion  Remesturemest Balssce Clasbestion
(Mot {1} (Hate 101
Exquity instramests at fir wakoe
thezgh cthr pomprebentie
e Hid - - 109 - 19 FVCC]
From: Avaiabledar e
fruncid ssen 109 - 168
Fnancial itvestments measired
at amentied el His - 15,082 LI 1] B.M1 AC
Feom Aviable-doese Enanciil
gueni (Mot ()] 16 1 (1
Froms Held-to-maturisy
T ML {1500 106
Frem: Debe swonritien dasified
o posivile 4 L5 &1 185
Aradablecforaske francid men AR5 ST (R14547) = - WA
To: Debe insrmments a1
i vabse thoagh other
compeebersive bcome (1455
To: Eqaley ircunments ai
it vikee dhrogh otker
comperhen cotme {10
To: Fmarcial zoen & G
s thoceed ponlit oe
b (Mt {10} {3
To: Feunclal fvenmenn
memmd it Emorieed
ozt (Mo {1 {14
Held 2o matarity areestimens HTM LT (3T - - NIk
To: Financlal ames o2 i
wiie thacesd poofit e
o (ot 1) (L)
Ta: Rereial imvenmenn
rirzgd i amortion]
ot (HLITG
[hebt secarities: lasified m
reoeivitle 148 S5 14578 - - WA
To: Bezancial amets 2 fir
il theoagd
yoolh ot ke {15,114)
To: Fizarctsl] Evesdmenn
rented ot amorisd
. WY
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] IFRS 9 < Financial Instruments

Impact (continued)
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{a) A reconciliation between the net balances under IAS 39 1o the net balances reporied under [FRS 9

is, as follows (continued):

153 [FRS %
Net [ncereas Net
Qanifiction  Bdanee  geoeiable  ReclmBesion  Remesmorment Bduser Clusificstion
{Hzte 14 {idate (1
Drae o che centnl bank A 13550 30 - ESE AL
Dupocits from bk and
other francial itz AC ] 3416 - . Shhs63 AC
Placernerns Borm bunks and
ther Enarclal hudtoion AL 106,79 0 - 107408 AC
Firuncal zaete wold weeder
r:pqrd-n i AL $#.5 I - £78
Dz frogm cantveemn ACERTH  LITLe 144 = LN00H ACIEVTH
Dirbit secucitin pavible AC 520 EA T - HaT A
Tias piyable 49 - [37) {35
Irverests payabde 0.6 {40,306} - . .
Chber labelithes F13013 1§ = | 500 1348
Note:
il LR Lo vl resednabin
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arilable for ciele frte vl miees redl A1 aeoetiied et

fed Cinher rmmpeins peeciow mesal areean seceinahle ol aeferred oy anen.

274/402



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

uadsy Emouy glor

ACCOUNTING POLICY CHANGE (CO?

Impact {continucd)

{b) A reconciliation between the impairment allowance for financial instruments under 1AS 39 1o
amount reported under IFRS 9 §s as follows

31 December | January
017 Rechssificarion  Remeasurement 0ig

Loanms and receivables/financial assets

at amertised cost
Depasits with banks and other fnancial

instimticas {31 - 3 {35}
Precious metals - - {42y {42}
Placements with banks and other

financial insitutions {14} - {214) {228}
Interests reccivable 55 - i L}
Finandial ssets held under resale

HPOCEnLs - - & G
Loans and advances to customers {51,238} = {6,833) {58071}
Debe seonrities dasified a5 receivables-

financial imvesments a1 amortiasd co {2120 151 {LIT7) {3,038}
Fimance lease receivables (1.36%) = {207) (L5770}
Held to matwrity investments/financial

assets ab amortised oot
Held 10 mal1||il}' invesments -

financial ssets at amortised cost {101} B {150 {251}
Available-for-sale financial investment!

fimancial asseis at amomised cost
Available-tor-sale financial investment-

financial asets at amortised cost (M7} = 12 15}
Loans and receivables/financial

assets at FVOCT
Loams and sdvances 1o customers . (342 842}
Available-for-sale financial asses

financial asers ar FVOC]
Available-for-sale Enamcial invesoment-deba

instruments ar FVOCT s 1 {30 3254
Credit commitments (190) = {1.497) (787}
Obyers i) {3 8}
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¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ner interest
Mote 2018 2017

Interest income arising from
Dreposints with the central bank 5100 5263
Dheposits with banks and other financial institutions 858 4,016
Macements with banks and other financial institutions 6571 4,688
Loans and advances to customers (a}
— Corporate loans and advances 61,585 53,463
— Personal loans and advances 42,126 32,365
— Dhiscountad bills 1.276 1113
Finance lease receivables 3,379 2719
Financial assees held under resale agrecments 1,802 2,315
Investments 45,870 54,301
Subtotal k) 168,567 160,343
Interest expenses arising from
Due 1o the central bank f.481 6,695
Dreposit from banks and other financial instimtions 22866 25,518
Placements from banks and other financial institutions 5793 3257
Dreposits from customers
- Carporite customers 26763 25,193
— Individual customers 3712 30639
— Structured deposits from corporate cistomers 12,398 B8.513
— Structured deposits from individual customers 8.153 4,873
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 1,124 1113
Dbt securities fssued 18,234 20,582
Subroal {b) 107,524 09,393
Net interest income 61,043 60,9540

Nt

il The dnacrent iocerae aribng from tmpaived finsncial auwe bt X00F awacted te RUETS2 millen (2007 RUBLATS million),

&) fre XN, v Swaren Severae o fbaseske] moen amd ale innensr expesier of reamcin Sak s, wubg e ar fide meke Wrospl el of

o, amennired fo RAEEDGOSH T miillioe o’ FES S 090 miilion, regrecrirely,
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (co

2018 2017
Fee and commission income .
Bank card service foes 286494 20,372
Agency services fees 2,734 2,665
Underwriting and advisory fees 1.594 1,504
Custody and other fiduciary business fees 1,358 1,683
Settlement and clearing fees 1.279 1066
Acceprance and puarantes fees 1,120 861
Wealth management service fecs 876 3,400
Crhers 1,947 1,374
Subroal 39,552 33,015
Fee and commission expense
Bank card transaction fees 1,713 1451
Sertlement and clearing fees e 108
rhers 657 692
Suberal 2658 2251
Met fee and commission income 36,894 30,774
Mi1B w7
Trading fimancial instruments
Drerivatives (332} {2,501)
— Dbt securities 1,307 (279)
Subrotal 975 {2, 880)
Financial instruments designated at fair value through
profit or loss 4 (143
Preclous metal contrace 92 143
Toeal 1,071 {2,751)
141

2771402



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

Far l.he.:pulltfd;d 51 Drecember .N}ISI
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staed)
¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1«

Rl = i % -
i Wl frain vy e arisiing |

2018 207
Net gains arising from financial investments at fair value =
through other comprehensive income B3 -
Net gains arising from financial investments at fair value
through profit or loss 9,813 -
Net gains arising from loans and advances o customers
at fair value through other comprehensive income 347 -
Het losses on dispesal of financial investments measured
at amortised cost {65} -
Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale financial asets - 153
Net revaluation losses reclassifiad from other comprehensive
income on disposal {1.095) {360)
MNet gains on disposal of held-to-maturity investments - 4
Total 9,862 (193)
Op
MNate 2018 27
Sraff cosis
~ Salaries and bomsses 11,827 11.007
- Persion and annuiry 1.811 1.681
- Housing allowances i o1
~ Staff welfares 400 365
- Supplementary refirement benefits 86 89
— Others 1,970 1,836
Subtonl 16,869 15679
Premises and equipment expenses
— Rental and property management expenses 2.B53 2,692
— Drepreciation of fixed asscrs 1.419 1417
— Amortisation of other |un{1-tcrm ASEOTS 407 ql8
~ Amortisation of intangible asets 338 301
Subtonl 5,017 4,828
Tax and surchasges 1.165 1025
Other general and administrative expenses () 10655 9.270
Total 33,706 30,802
Mewe:

fig Amiiten” revemerienstions for she year ovded 31 Deceber 2018 sued RMES 00wl (2007 RAEBE 30 wvillior).
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con

iy 1 B P
LMrecto Al supervisary cinol ents

The emoluments before individual income tax in respect of the direcors and supervisors whe held office
during the reporting period are as follows

pulits

Nowe Fos  Sibiries P Pable  Subonl shemes welfares Totd
RMEW0 RMBOOO RMBOM0  RMERee RMBG0  RMBUGG  RMBGR  RMB0W

Executive divecten
e Hujise ] - n 17 - i ¥ 1 ki
Thang finliang = il - ~ 61| ¥ &1 i
la Teng - S - - ] M b 7
Li Jie - 756 - - 73 I E| 8l
Non-eterutine dirctors
Li Rispemg - - - - - - - -
Cai Yunge - - - - - - - -
fFu [homg il = = = = = = = =
5ki Yongym i} - = - = - - = =
Wiag Yisolin {il - - - - - - - -
e Habin i) - - - - - - - -
Thao Wel - - - - - - = -
Independent non-ezzcutive

disecton
Fok Of Ling 3o - - - i - - i
Qs Thimin 30 - - - Jn - - 6]
e Rong 3o - - - b1 - - 1L
Feng Lus Hal - - - 3l - - 30
Wasg Liguo Mo - . = Hi - E Mo
X Hongeai - = - - = = = -
Supervitors
Li Xin = 1067 b ]| = LI58 ] 15 130
Yin Lianchen - - - - - - - -
Wi Junhas - - - - - - B —
Tu Ermia - - - - - - - -
W Gadian - - . . = = E =
Vg 7he 20 - - - e, - - %0
Sum Xinhong - (] 1,205 - 15 Ja 1% L
Jiang T - 55 8926 B 14%4 hi) 125 1.652
Huang D - 521 1435 - 1.7 i 125 i | )
Former non-cxemitive

disectens
Thang Shade {il = e - 3 = = = -
Li Hiasgiang il - - - - - - - -
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-; For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staed)

£ VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con

| | p - " '
hrectors and supervisor c ool e s

The emoluments before individual income tas in respect of the directors and supervisors who held office
during the reporting period are as follows {(contineed):

a7
Contribuations
D etionary boau 1 wocial
- pendan (hes

Fors Salaries Pl Pavdle  Sibiocal wheme welfirei Toul
RMBoer  RMBOGD  RMBGG  RMEDG  RMEwWS EME'G0  BME'DW  BME'DE

Executive directors
FPhang Jinliasg - 4 - . 43 b 14 b
Ma Teng . 1142 - : 1142 L. 14 1.5
Li Jie - 1142 - - 1,142 # 114 1,296
Non-ezerutive directon
S S e e e e e
(a0 Yinkong . - - - . - - .
Fhang Shude - - - - - - -
L Hhisg : : : - : - -
Thao Wei - = - ; : : )
Fu Dhomy
Cai Yumge - - - - - -
lll:kp:ncl:lt non-c1eutive
directar
Fok 0 Ling 3 - - . k1 : y i
(Jise himin I - - - na - - b
Nie Rong i - - = L1 - . L1
it Honges : £ 2 f : :
Feg Lut 340 o B
Wang Ligoe Ha - - M - Mo
Bor
m - 1.E5% - - 1.15% # 114 1,309
Yin Lizmchen - - - - - - - -
W Jumhas = - - - = - =
Tu Erni b1 - - - s - - s
Wi Gaolian I - - - i - . s
Wang The oo - - - 0 - - %0
Sun Ninhoay - ] 34 . 1177 - ] 1.M41
]i:u!lg iy - wy 517 - M4 19 o8 am
Husang Dan . n i - 1116 i i 1,207
Foamer non-exscutive
directon
Wi Gang = = - " = " " =
Ting, Shussgning . - . . . . . .
Former supervisor:
Mu Hugijun . L] - . 191 7 15 N
Las Yan . 1 8 - i Fi| 55 4
Te Donghui - ] 1049 . 1435 3 b 1,764
Diezg, Ruilin = = - = - = - .
L ] L] - 12319 5] 0 13405
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (coNNuED
Directon’ and supervison’ emoluments

The emoluments before individual income s in respect of the direcors and supervisors whe held office
during the reporting period are as follows {continued):

MNate:

W Om 20 Deceaber 2008, Mr. G Hatflas s oleond a phe Seewesl) Eveeweive Diveeror of e Board of Edvecsons by sbe Bk} Second] Provsimal
Shardwlden” Meting 1 2018 Mr. G Huffiw gppeimimon @ the Chaimsar of st boesd of divecton b bomy agpeoeedl by CHIRC o 22
sy 2008,

) e Fu Do man electod i nom-caowtioe divecior of dhe Benk and the appeoimimort man gpproved by CHRC an 15 March 2008,
My Shi Yeogean wwn eleaiod v nomexecuriee alirecrar of vve Bork and dhe ppointenent s agrprowed g CRIRC om 20 May 2008,
M. Wimg Niealin s cleited o momconamtive divecter of the Bk ard the appoiriment aw gppeeved by CRIRC on 13 Quoober 2018,
e, Hei Hriin sa cloored @ nicaccuier disector of the Samk sl the sppointroar st agproeed by COIRC pn 27 May 2018

D wr vhe Sty S, Ailr Sy Shde sevigmad foom s pardilon of mon.eoerine divemer of sle bard' of diveoven, member o whe Bared of
Drbrectorr Rivk Mg, Commiriee, Steanph Commitrer wad Solary Cormmitter om 13 Awgaor 208

Dwie i age. Mr L Huasiang regoed feen fe pesition of chalmaam and no-ssecatioe direcror of sle boand of divecton, monben of e Stasepic
Gommemittee and e Awd® Cormemitter of the Boand off Dieccton on 21 fume 2008

fiil T teta! compoanition packige e thoe disedton sl ssborebon for the peir ended 31 Dvconber 2018 b ot gt oo Snaliud e scondonie
it repularions of phe FRC rivnant mutleritia, The dmmant of the comprasntion st propided for B oot cxperted 1o baee sgmificent bgpact om
e Erepd ama ove ekl franvial sarsneen for e wear el 35 Decombve X0IE
Tl abaiv d " rd kara” .z jwd-'kwmymmmm#uwhmﬂlwm%‘nﬂmm

g
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Far lﬁﬂ.:ﬂﬂllﬂ'ﬂ;dl 51 quﬂnbe;.ﬁ}lgi
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)
¥I NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con

Indmvidoals with hashest emolument

ls 207

EMB000 RMB 000

Salardes and other emoluments 2894 2712
Discretionary bonuses 25,694 20,378
Contriburions to pension schemes 905 790
_Onhers T2l &9
Total 30214 24,559

MNone of the five individuals with the hiphest emoluments are directors or supervisors, The number of
these individuals whose emelumenis before individual income x are within the following bands is set
out bel‘?w;

=

2017

RMB3.000,001 3,500,000
RMB3,500,001-4,000,000
RMB4,000,001-4,500,000
RMB4,500.001-5,000,000
BMBS, 000,001 -5, 500,000
BMBS, 5043, 001 -6, OTH, D)
BMBo,000,001-6,500,0040
RMBa,500,001-7, 000,000
RMB7.000,0040-7, 500,000

ELTL K ) OV HH Bt |
Pl ks |

Ll |
I

Mone of these individuals received any inducements or compensation for loss of office, or waived any
emoluments during the reporing period.

i
ok Linparrrecrel I WAL i st

MilE
Expecrad Orher
credit losses credir losses Toal
Loans and advances to customers
— meeasured at amortised cost 34,714 - 34,714
— measured at at fair value through .
other comprehensive income (369) - {369)
Subtoal 34,345 - 34,345
Drebor instruments ar fair value through
ather comprehensive income 58 = A8
Financial investments measured at amortised cost 485 — 485
Finance lease receivables 170 e 170
Others G&6 &4 Fin
Total 35,744 a4 35,818
2017
Loans and advances to customers 19,700
Dbt securities classified as receivables 391
Avallable-for-sale Amancial assews 207
Finance lease neceivables a2
Held-to-maturity investments (11
Oihers 191
Tatal 20,570
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i«

(a) Income tax:

Note V1 i 2017
‘Current tax I R T 10,393
Dreferred rax 23(b) {1,808) (1,206)
Adjustments tor prior year b} {162} {152)
Total fiul3l 035

(b) Reconciliations berween income tax and aceounting Pmﬁt are az follows:

More M8 w7

Profit before tax s 40,646
Statukory tax rate 250 25%
Income tax calculated at statugory tax rate 10,215 10,162
Effect of different vax rares applied by

certain subsidiaries - 1
Non-deductible expenses
— Snff coss 2 4
- Impairment losses on assets 1,250 1.853

Others 334 183
Subtotal 1,586 2,140
Non-taxable income {1} {4.506) {3.118)
Subratal 7293 9,187
Adjustments for prior year {162y (152

Imcome tax 131 2035

Nave:

B N casalle bvcomne mdindy dnclaler b mosae o PRC mansry beds ond dirkiond of funali
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1«
i Basic and diluted earmin per ardinar

Basic earnings per share was computed by dividing the profit atributable 1o the ordinary sharchalders of
the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in fsue during the year.

218 207
Profit artributable to equity holders of the Bank 33,659 31,545
Less: dividends on preference shares declared 1,450 1,450
Met pmﬂt artriburable o ordinary sharcholders of the Bank 32209 30,005
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
{in million shares) 52489 46,679
Basic earnings per share {in RMB/share) 61 (ri4
Weighted average number of ordinary shases in issue {in million shares)
18 xmy
lsswed ardinary shares as ar 1 January 51489 46,679
Add: weighted average number of shares from conversion of
convertible bonds - -
Weighted average number af ordinary shares in ssue 51489 46,679

Diluted eamings per share was computed by dividing the adjusted profit atiributable w the ordinary
sharcholders of the Bank based on asuming conversion of all dilutive petential shares for the period by
the adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue. The Bank had convertible bonds as
dilutive potential ordinary shares,

218 207
“Net profit attributable to ordinary sharcholders of

the Bank for the vear 32209 30,095
Add: Interest expense on convertible bonds, net of rax 864 662
Net profit used 1o detcrmine diluted earnings per share 33073 30,757
Weighred average number of ordinary shares in ssue

{in million shares) 521489 46,679
Add: weighted average number of ordinary shares assuming

conversion of all dilutive shares {in million shares) T.264 5.2
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted

earnings per share (n million shares) 59,753 51.899
Diluted eamings per share (in RMB/share) (55 59
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NMOTES TO THE COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cONTINUEL

11 Cash and dep i vith e cnirod bank

31 December 31 December

More 2018 017
“Cash on hand 4,721 5.53'1_
Depaosits with the cenrral bank
= Stamiory deposit reserves {a) 254574 306,762
~ Surplus deposit reserves ih) 103,684 37035
- Foreign currency risk ressrves {c) 857 E80
~ Fiscal deposits 2603 3442
Subrotal 366,439 353,703
Accrued inrerest 136 -
Total 366,575 353,703
Nowe:
faf The Grug place swiory deparit reveron skl the Poople's Bank of China fibe "WBOC i accondavce witls relernt regulirions. Av ar e erd
o iha pare, b Jearatary diperit wearee nanky geplinnkle w o Sk gves ar fodlsay:
31 Divernaber 31 Dwenaber
A& =
Reveree rarie for RAES depovin 120% H.5%
Reaeriw narle for foreige marmcy dgoi A0 B

The sautory dopoeit reveeres ane nol anailable for e Growp daily botwes The BAME deposiv reerve sarle of the Group s sbiidirries in
Mduirland (hirsg b excroutesd i assomdliiee st the selenant pulatir of the FROC

i Tibe murple depovir recries ant ouebitained sy e PECOAC for the purposs of clasring,

vl Tihe Glragy placts foveigre curremy tiok voren i dhe PEOC bt accondirse wigth relenant mipuilsions Ao ar 31 Divernber 2008, Wi forcipn
currency ik rereree sarke s X% (31 Diweeraber 2007 09),

Deposita with banks and other financial instirutios
Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 31 December

218 2017
Deposits in mainlind China
~ Banks 12,815 35201
— Oher financial instirurions 246 an
Dfpﬂsits outside maintand China :
— Banks 218,382 9,264
Subvtotal 4] 443 44,786
Accrued interest 10 E
Total 41453 44,786
Less: Prowiston for impairment loses (448) (32
Net balances 41,005 44,754
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Far l.he.:pulltfd;d 51 Drecember .N}ISI

(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1«
ements with banks and other Anancial institution

Analysed by type and location of coumerparty
31 December 31 December

B 2017
Macements in mainland China
- Banks 20,767 23,175
— Dither financial institutions 53420 109,455
Macements outside mainland China :
~ Banks 22162 16,200
Subroal 96,349 148,830
Accrued interest 530 -
Total 96,879 148,830
Less: Provision for impairment losses {194) (14
Net balances QG685 148,816

I
Lderivative

Deerivative financial instruments included forward. swap and opdon contracts undertaken by the Group
in foreign currency and interest rate markets. The Group acts as an intermediary between 2 wide range
of customwers for structurng deals 10 provide sisk management selutions o meet customer needs. These
positions are actively managed through entering inte backeto-back deals with external parties 1w ensure
the Group's net exposures are within acceptable risk level. The Group also uses derivative financial
instruments 1o manage its own asser and lability ponfolios and structur] pesitons.

The following mables provide an analysis of the notional amounts of derivative financial Instruments
of the Group and thelr corresponding fair values ar the end of the year. The notional amounts of the

derivarives Indicate the volume of mansicions eurstanding ar the end of the year, they do not represent
expesaire at risk.
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con

{a) Analysed by nature of contract

31 December 2018
MNotional Eair value
amount Assers Liahbilities
Imterest rave derivatives
— Imterest rate swap 1,972,544 4,323 (4, 280)
— Imeerese rate furures 275 2 {24}
Currency derivatives
- Forelgn exchange forward 18,331 166 (2370
— Foreign exchange swap and cross-
currency Intersst rate swap 1.215.774 9,984 {$112)
— Foreign exchange option 124,117 Gedil (G61)
- Porelpn exchange futures 23 - -
Credit derivatbres
~ Credit swap 4,756 a7 {33)
Taotal 3338824 15212 (14,349
31 December 2017
Ml Fair value
amount Asmers Liabilities
Imterest mte derivatives
- Interest rae swap 17,001 430 {373)
— Imterest rate futures 1.633 g =
Curréncy derivatives
- Fareign exchange foreard 5. 185 108 (73
— Forefpn eschange swap and cros.
currency interest rate swap 413,183 3906 {G,100)
- Foretpn echange option 5.289 [e1] (0}
Taotal 742,291 4,513 {6,552

(b} Analysed by credit rish-weighted amounts
31 December 31 December

2018 7

Counterpany default risk-weighted assets
Inrerest rate derivatives 7 #3
- Currency derivatives 1,547 Q46
Credir value adjustument 724 254
Total 2,348 1.283

The credic risk weighted amounts represent the counterparty credic risk associared with derivative
tramsactions, which are calculated with reference to the guidelines issued by the CBIRC in 2012,

As ar 31 December 2018, the Group did not held any derivatives vsed as hedge insoruments in

ICoounting treatment.
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(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)
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31 December 31 December
218 2017
In mainknd China
- Banks 5395 30,740
— Ohher financial institutions 41,919 60,701
Cutside mainland China
— Onther financial institutons 427 —
Subroral 37741 U141
Accrued interest 34 -
Total s 91,441
Less: Provision for Impairment losses {2 =
Mer balances ShTl3 91,441
{b) Analysed by type of security held
31 December 31 December
2018 2017

Bonds
- Government bonds B.196 26,984
— Ohther debt securities 29,545 64,204
Bank acceprances - 253
Subtotal 37.741 01,441
Accrued interest 34 -
Total e T 91,441
Less Provision for impainment losses [i24] -
Ner balances 073 91441
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (oo

{a) Analysed by nature
31 December 31 December

2018 2017

Loans and advances o customers measured

ar amortised cost
Corporate loans and advances 1,306,473 1179663
Dhiscounted bills 1,338 22,389
Personal loans and advances
- Personal housing mortgage loans 281,772 367 663
— Persymal business loans 145.502 125,558
- Personal consumption loans 125,425 36,165
— Credit cards 400,504 AGa16
Subronal 1.053,205 830,004
Loans and advances 1o customers ar fair value

through other comprehensive income

Fox-domestic credit 26,156 -

Discoumted bills 34,158

Subtotal G314 ~
Total 2.421,329 2,032,056
Accred interest T.158 =
Gross loans and advances 1o customers A8 AET 2032056
Less: provision for impairment losses of loans and

advances to customers measured at
amortised cost {67.209) (51, 238)

Wer loans and advances w customers 2361278 1,980,818
Provision for impairment bosses of loans and

advances 1o customers at fair value through

other comprehensive Income (473 -

As ar 31 December 2018, pant of the above loans and advances o customers was pledged for
repurchase agreements, see Note VI 24 (3).
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Fn.r the :ﬂﬂlltfﬂ;.‘d 31 Drecember .N}ISI
(Fxpreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)
-’ ¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1«

I AL L LEFLCIITIE

(k) Analysed by economic sector

31 December 2018
Loans and
advances
secured by
Amount Percentage collaterals
Manufacturing 148,914 10.28% T8.477
Warer, environment and public wriliny
management 212568 2195 103,210
Real estate 192,075 71.93% 120,395
Leasing and commercial services 150,159 6.20% 59,439
Wholesale and renail rade 111021 £.59% 38958
Transportarion. storage and postal services 94,783 3.91% 40,518
Finance 74,177 F.00% FA25
Construction 71,435 2.95% 26,018
Production and supply of electricity,
pas and water A%,638 1805 11.195
Agriculture, forestry,
husbandry and fishery 32,356 L.34% 8,962
Orthers 91,503 3.78% 38,537
Subtotal of corparate loans and advances 1,332,620 55.03% 529,044
Personal boans and advances 1,053,203 43.50% 519,182
Diiscouned bills 35,497 1.47% 31,119
Total 24211329 10000 1,079,345
Accrued interest 7158
Gross loans and advances o customers 2428487
Less: provision for impairment losses of loans
and advances o customers measured
at amortised cost (67, 2009)
Met loans and advances 1o customers 2,361,278
Provision for impaiment losses of loans
and advances to customers at fair valwe
through ather comprehensive income (473}
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o

(k) Analysed by economic sector {continued)
31 December 2017

Loans amd

advances

secured by

Amount Percentage ool lurerals

Manufacturing 241,125 11.87% 73970
Water, environment and public utilicy

MAnAgement 209,223 10.30% 104,502
Real estare 142,010 6.99%, £7.858
Leasing and commercial services 126,451 6.22% 51,066
Wholesale and retail trade 109,268 5.38% 40,566
Transportation, storage and postal services 91,949 4,53% 350606
Construction 62984 3.010% 23,547
Finance 49,780 2450 2,054
Production and supply of power,

s and wager 42,237 2.08% G783
Agriculture, forestry, husbandry and fishery 20,221 1. (0% &,797
Oithers B4.415 4.15% 37090
Subronal of corporate loans and advances 1.179.663 $B.05% 476,799
Personal loans and advances 30,004 40.85% 494,936
Discounted bills 22389 1.10%: 17075
Gross loans and advances o customers 2032,056 100, (e ORR.B10
Less: prosision for impairment losses
- Individually assessed (14,219)

— Collectively assessed (37,019)
Towl provision for Impairment losses (51.238)
Ner loans and advances w customers 1,980,818
175
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-; For the year ended 51 December 2005
i (Fxpreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

-’ ¥1I NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con
l s ] Ivances 1o custamer

(k) Analysed by economic sector {continued)

As at the end of the wear, detailed information of the impaired loans and advances 1o customers as
well as the corresponding provision for impairment losses in respect of each economic sector which
constitute 10% or more of gross loans and advances to customers are as follows:

31 December 2018
Sape 1 Soge 2 O e
Impaired loans (ECL of (ECL of {ECL of chaped  Wrinenoff
and advances 12 months) lifesime) lifetime)  during the year  duing the year

Manufacruring 15086 (3.0:36) {4.835) (7,.946) 10432 4,110
31 December X117
Irdividually Collectively
assegsed aigeised Impaiement
Impaiced peodson fog proadion far charged Wiittens-
ksars and impalement impairment dusing the off during
advances borsses Jises peir the year
Manudacruring 1L11 {7200 (7287 2575 1,884
Warer, enviranment and
public uriliny mansgement 1 - (2399 0 -

{c) Analysed by type of collateral
31 December 31 December

I8 2017
Unsecured loans Tr8R601 501,866
Guaranteed |eans 563,293 451,380
Secured loans
— By tangible assets other than monetary assets 814,026 754,180
— By monctary asscis 265319 234,630
Total 2,421,329 2,052,056
Accrued interest 7058 -
Gross loans and advances 1 customers 2ABART 2032056
Less: Proviston for Impalrment losses of loans and
advances 1o customers measured af
amortised cost (&7.2049) (31.238)
Met loans and advances 1w customers 2,361,278 1,980,818
Provision for impairment losses of loans and
advances 1o customers ar fair value through
other m‘l‘l]Jl‘r]'ltn!i'l'k' income {473) —=
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (coNt

1 {s ™
1 oy s [ T EaTRA" .

(d) Overdue loans analysed by overdue peried
31 December 2018

Oiverdue Orwerdue COrverdue
within maore than micre than

thres three months AL eAr G Crerdue
moaths [k O Vedr three years mate than
{inchasive) {imchusive] {inchsive) three years Total
Uneecured boans 10,014 8443 34 n 18,680
Couwaranteed loans 6615 TALS LeaT 1 1z
Secured loans
~ By ungible ascis other
than monetary asets 6,525 4715 4451 1,772 17,504
~ By monetary st 1427 741 I, 103 2 3373
Subotad 24591 nag 8656 riE Fay S6.880
Accrued inveres 340 = = = 0
Total 24940 21317 8,656 i35 ShE8
Asa percentape of loans
and advances to customers 103 (LER%: 0.35% 0, 10 130%
31 December 2017
Overdue Overdue Overdue
Within maore than more than
Theee  three months ofle year fo Croerdue
Meaths bk Ol Year three years maee than
{inclasive) (inchusive] {inchusive} three years Toul
Unsecured boans SA4 5852 733 b2 15133
Guasranteed loans 5077 4,891 4457 1,236 15.70
Secured loans
- By tngible amets other
than monetary assets 452 5263 1363 TiG 18,794
~ By monetary asets 488 1014 1,E20 2 3347
Teual 16481 17000 14.413 2061 40.475
Az a percentage of gross loans
and advances o austomers [E1% 0.54% 1% [ {159 Lie%,

Overdue loans represent loans, of which the whole or part of the principal or interest were overdue
for one day or more.
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Fxpreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

¥Vl MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
lnan LI} | i LESLCI N

e} Loans and advances and provision for impairment losses

31 December 2018
Impaired leans
and advances
asa
Stage | Suape 2 Sage 3 percentage of
(ECL of {ECL of (ECL of loans and
12 months) lifetime} lifetime) Tenal advances
Loan principal 245355 137.535 34H 1421329 1.59%
Accrued interest 5354 1576 18 T158
Grees loans and advances
Tir CLEACITETS 250,707 139131 38,6049 TA8 48T
Less: Prrowison for impairment
Jeesis of Doans and
advances in qustomers
measred ar amoniised
col (13333 {21.264) (26100 {67204
Net boans and advances 1o
CESLOEITE L1732 117.867 16033 Pl
31 December 2007
Loans and Impaired loans [mp.lirtd
advances and advances loans and
for which for which for which advances as
provishon proFisicn provison i percentage
are are e
collecively colleniively individually loans and
amesied assessiad assessed Total advances
Gross Joams and advances
10 CLEETERS 1,509,564 A407 1,785 TOALOG 1.59%
Less: Prowision for impaimment
|enes {30,768} 6.251) {14,213 {31238
Net boans and advanos 1o
CSHARETS 1,948 396 335 8,566 | 980818
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2018

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stape 3

(ECL of 12 (ECL of (ECL of
months) lifetime) lifetime) Total
As ar 1 January 2018 (i) {18,666) (18,271} (21,034 (58.071)
Transfer 1o stage 1 (1,073} 1,048 25 -
Transfer wo stage 2 867 (898) 3l -
Transfer 1o stage 3 164 3,058 {3,202 =
Charge for the year (7,412) (7,137} (24,318) (38.867)
Release for the year 2,785 956 412 4,153
Dhispasal - - 10,149 10,149
Write-offs - - 16,162 16,162
Recoverics = = (1,527 (1,527)
Unwinding of discount - - 792 ral
As ar 31 December 2018 (i) {23.335) {21,264) (22,6100 (57, 209)

Nawe:

(1 Prevhiem for fepairer b araenn prociton S apatemenr S of lams ol ade '3

sl

AT

i) Aar 31 December XS, e balavce of proviven fee ipaimss boa of b and adnimoe o owiemen ot fair nokoe dieesgl sther
somprahowive dvooors b REBITS weillior {1 fowiary 2008 BAEEAL i),

2007

Provision for

loans and Provision for impaired loans
advances and advances
which ane which are which are
collectively collectively individually
assessed assessed assessed Total
As ar 1 Januwary 2017 {28,591} (3,758) {11,285} (43,634
Charge for the year {2392) (4.458) (14,087 (20,937
Release for the year s ~ 1.022 1.237
Recoverdes = {6AB) (240) (BE4)
Unwinding of discount - - 1,015 1.015
Dhispaosal - - 5,958 5,958
Wreite-offs - 2603 3,404 6007
As ar 31 December 20017 {30,768} (6,251} (14.219) (51,238
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(Fxpreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

-’ VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i

Loag AL Lo

{g) Analysed by geographical sector

31 December 2018
Loans and
:bd.\rmms
Bmlll'd Ilr
Loan balance Percentage collaerals
Yangrze River Dielra 478.383 19.76% 197,073
Cenrral F82.5965 15.82% 219,430
Bohai Rim 341,728 14.11% 188,325
Western 325,532 13.44% 195,562
Pearl River Dela 291,896 12.06% L87.691
Mortheastern 119,667 4.94% 78,825
Ohverseas TR, 040 3.22% 9.681
Head Office 403,118 16.65% 2,657
Total 24329 100.00% 1.079.345
31 December 2017
Loans and
advances
secured by
Loan balance Percentage collarerals
Yangtee River Delia g6l 18.80%: 189,936
Bohai Rim 322,013 15.84% 172,218
Central 314,516 15.48% 00,308
Western 301,306 14.83% 174,450
Pearl River Delta 235,902 11.61% 166,276
Mortheasterm 113,724 5.60% 75,007
Orerseas 59,033 1% 7955
Head Office 303,300 14.93% 2660
Total 1032056 100, O 9E8.810
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As at the end of the year, detailed information of the impaired loans and advances 0 customers as
well as the corresponding impairment provision in respect of geographic sectors which constiure

10% or more of pross boans and advances to customers are as follows:
31 December 2018
Imp.iilml Stage 2 Stage 3
loans Stage 1 {ECL {ECL
and {ECL of of whole of whaole
advances 12 month) period) P-:nocl}
Bihai Rim 196 (2.387) {2,056) (3.856)
Yangtze River Delta 55949 (5.787) {4.798) {2,898
Pead River Dielua 4516 (3.945) (1,816) {2,135)
Central 4477 (4,412} (2,954) (2.328)
Western 4,398 (3.076) {3,930 (2.032)
Total 28,186 (20,607} (15.554) (15249
31 December 2007
Individually Cuollectively
assessed assessed
Impaired precvision for provision for
lesans and impairment Irnpairment
advapces s feosses
Bohai Rim 5.281 (2.588) {6,829)
Peard River Delea 5,160 (1.304) {4,533)
Yangize River Delta 5006 (2,947) {6,992)
Western 4,717 (2.391) {5.204)
Central 4,483 (2.206) {3.076)
Taotal 2657 (12,436) (28,534)
The definitions of the regional distributions are set cut in Nete VI 47 (k).
(h) Rescheduled loans and advances to customers
31 December 31 December
LIRS 7y
Rescheduled loans and advances 1o cussomers 15,788 19685
Of which: Rescheduled boans and advances to customers
overdue more than 90 days 801 971
181
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31 December 31 December
Maote 2018 2017
Minimum finance lease receivables 74,656 65,555
Less: uncarned finance lease income (10.287) {7.826)
Present value of minimum lease recebvable 64,369 57729
Accrued interest 588 -
Less: impairment losses {1.624) {1.365)
Wer balance (i} 63,533 305,364
Minimum finance lease recelvables analysed by remaining period Is listed as follows:
31 December 31 December
018 207
Less than 1 vear {inclusive) 19,073 18,401
1 year 10 2 years (inclusgive) 14,924 12,956
2 year 1o 3 years (inclusive) 12.298 10,924
More than 3 vears 28.361 23.374
Total T4656 65,555
Noie:
r Fart of famence g receinable wore plolged for boreosring froen banks, ree Nete VI (il
'.I'I\.I'I myeimoe
31 Deécember 31 December
Mot 218 20017
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (a} 122757 24,195
Dbt instruments at fair value through other ;
comprehensive income (b 153,987 -
Equity instruments at fair value through
other comprehensive income {c} 367 -
Finmancial investments measured at amortised cost {ed) 923,989 -
Available-forsale Anancial asses e} - 414,547
Held-to-marurity investments iy - 4617
[relor securities classified as recelvables (gh - 514,576
Total 1,301,080 1297936
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31 December 31 December
Moge 2018 2017
Drebt securities held for trading {1 10,886 14,185
Financial assets designated ar fair value )
through profit or boss {ii} [ 11
Onher financial assers ar fair value through
plcﬁt or Joss {iig} 211,845 -
Total 222,757 74,19
{i}  Debe instroments beld for trading
31 December 31 December
More RINES 017
Issued by the fallowing governments
or Instdutions
In mainland China
- Government - 1110
- Banks and other financial instwrtions 1,006 TBG
— Other Instioutions {1 8,323 MN.020
Ouside mainland China
Government - 118
~ Banks and other finandial instdwtions 170 125
- Oither institurions 1,387 1016
Total 10,886 24,185
Listed {2) 2,257 2017
— of which listed in Hong Keng 1,809 1,567
Unlisted 8,629 12,168
Total 10,886 24,185
Nowe:
(8 Dbt bwrrements doeed by odher imtitution iy mimland Ghing saainly reproaiod debr reouritln bmed by suatesmwed anterprive
and fint wock enseeprives in maindend Ghing,
(2 Lited declude deld Bitrewsents ingded en the ik exchanpe merkan,
{7} Fiancial assets designated at faiv valwe through profit or los
31 December 31 December
2018 L
[ 11

Fixed interest rate pesonal mortgage loans

For fised intersst rate personal mortgage loans, the Group used intersst rate swap to manage
the associated interest rate risk. The changes in fair value during the year, the accumulated
changes and the maximum cradit risk exposure antributable o credin risk were immaterdal.
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Fapresasd in millinns of Renmimbil, unless ciborwise staned)

¥1 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i«
wial mvestme

{a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (consinued}
{#if) Other financial assets at fair value through profic or loss
31 December 31 December

18 2017
Fund investments 180,633 —
Equity instruments 1,182 -
Orthers 30,030 =
Total 211.845

{b) Debr instruments ar fair value through other comprehensive income
(i) Analised by rype and locarion of commrerparty

31 December
Note 2018
In :nﬂnlan-iﬁe:him

~ Government 33,527
— Banks and other financial insticutions n 46,569
— Oither institutions L 3] 54,203

Ouiside mainland China
— Banks and ather financial institutions 1,709
— Other institutions 14,942
Subrotal 150,650
Accrued interest 4,337
Total {34) 153,567
Listed (% 20077
OF which listed in Hong Kong 19,855
Lnlisred 123573
Subrotal 150,650
Accried interest 3357
Tatal 153,987

Ml

(1 Dy Eramienss Baced by ik and oaber fimancial aritatios sselnly sproot debn ecwritin dosed by hanki and acher
Snmncdn! bwrinaioe S il Clhing

(& Dy iovvseomn buwed by il iminimeisns psindy nepreee ooy eeuritia el Ky ese-cned otierpeden ond feine arodk
e rprise fo il (Clsnar

(3 Aear M Dvoember 2008, the provivien for impirement b of the debt bupemaemi & e nelue drouglh sther comprobarsive
iy g ronirmates fo RAIR S el

(A at 31 Diecomber 2008, part of the debt imtrumeny ar fair nobes bieowgh sther comprebesive ncome sere plodged for
sepurtins dgraarsh, o Noe ¥ 2490 Gl
(1] Livtedl inicbatn debr irsivseseny traded o the ek exclange maarkea,
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o

(b} Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (continued)
{5} An analysis of changes in the corresponding expected credi lossestECL) is, as follows:

2018

Srape | Stage 2 Stage 3

(ECL of (ECL of {ECL of
12 months) fifetime) Kfetime) Totl
As at 1 January 218 (323) - - (3250
Net charge for the year (75) - - {75)
Release for the year 17 - - 17
Orhers (1) - - (1)
As at 31 December 2018 (384) - - (384)

{c) Equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income

31 December
Mae 2018

Equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive
income {1) 367
Listed {iid L5
OF which in Hongkeng -
Unlisted 352
Total 367

Nave:

i The Growp devfgrarad the eaiy butmemenrs nor Beldl for insling @ ovaueed o fale naler cheougle mber compookonzlee dncome. Ar ot 31
Dwersiber 2008, i Gir i sy RAESEY el 7 Ly 208 BB milllen), Mo 2008, dy Gaosgy meinad apsemiemae 18
RAEE il divideod from the abore cquily rrewents,

{E) Listod dnclider cpuiity duibrwemmty pnaded st b ook occlsege sarbo,
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Financial investments measured at amortised cost
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31 December
Maote 2018
“Debt securitics (i) 497,775
Orthers (i) 410,350
Subtotal QOB 125
Accrued interest 20,558
Total 928,683
Less Provision for impaimment losses {4,694)
Met balance 923,969
Liwed iy 79.879
— of which in Hi:lng, I'Ccnp; 10,193
Unlisred 823,532
Subtoral 903,431
Accrued Inrerest 20,558
MNee balance 223,989

corarterparty, as folfows:

(i) Debe securities measured at amortised cost were analysed by type and location of

31 December
Note 2018
“In mainland China '
— Gavernment 259,640
— Banks and ether financial Inaidons (1) 174,950
~ Orher Insritutlons [#i] 51,150
Oueside mainland China
- Government 1,088
- Banks and other financial instoutions 3789
— Other institutions 7178
Subrotal 497,775
Accrued interest 9175
Total {3 506,950
Less Provision for impairment losses {1,599)
MNet balance 505,351
Fair Value 511668
N

{1 Dkt arivte bed by bands and other fmanche] tutinatlon wneinly oot det waovrithe and auet-hackad Pt fmved

iy il v oclher fourmcial inroinniion e mainboad China

(¥ Dbt secwrishs foued by sther it by rgp rosent dobt soceivin fowed ly skateoamed enterpeie avd jirimt ook amtempeiin

i minlad China

(A A w3 Deveber 2008, i of Bhe dobr securitia metrweed o amontbod anr gore pledpol for rrurdhane agreements, Hime

dupeiis gl dpvimrive Taaacrimy, e Nowe VI 20 @,
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (co

{d} Financial investments measured at amortised cost (continued)
{#i)  Other financial fnvestments measured at amortised cose mainly include trust and other
right to earnings.

{#if) Listed includes debe instrunments traded on the stock exclhange marikets.

{ie) An analysis of changes in the corresponding ECLs is, as follows

2018
Snapge 1 Sge 2 Stage 3
(FCL of (ECL of {ECL of
12 maonths) liferime) lifetime) Total
As ar 1 January 2018 {3.288) - {H16) (4,204)
Mer charge for the year (433) - (247) (682
Release for the year 197 - - 197
Onhers {3 - - (&3]
Az at 31 December 2018 {3.531) - {1.163) (4,694)
{e) Awailable-for-sale financial assets
3 December
Note W07
Available-for-sale debr investments {i) 145,331
Available-for-sale equity investments (i} 899
Awailable-for-sale fund imvestments and others (i) 268,317
Total 414,547
Tined 7961
— af which In Hong Kong 14,741
Unlisted 396,586
Total 414,547
187
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For the year ended 51 December 2005

(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbil, unless ciberwise staned)
¥l NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS («

incial mvestiment

(e} Awailable-for-sale financial assets (continued)

i)

fiip

188

Avadlable-for-sale debr invesrments

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

All available-for-sale debt investments were stated at fair value and issued by the fc!h\\'ing

governments and institutions

31 December
Note 2017
[ mainland China
— Government 47624
= Banks and ather financial insionions {1 17,523
~ Orher Institutions {3 67,837
Ohrside mainland China
— Government &5
— Banks and other financial institutions 2,340
~ Oher institutions 10,142
Total (3 143,331

N

(1 Debr irstreseemts ivsed by hands and ather frmanclal berination mainly reprosent debr irosmimty arnd fterhank deposin fmwsd

dey Pty sl el el rtithon b ik G,

& Dokt drwmeat bowd by other inttinetiony sninly spromt dolt munont e by atessmed enbmrrke and fober stock

arcirrprine fe weair o Clemar

(3 Aear 3 Beeeaber 3007, part af the arnilable ol Arnencial avon were plodged for sopurchane agrocossan, tirr depecit el

dbriatior ot ner Newe VT 24tk

{40 Arar 31 Dveowber 2007, e provike of the anaibable freie debt burrurmn fperirenent boe of Hy Growp e RAUESS2

wkifioe,
Avaifable-for-sale equity invessmenss
31 December
Mowe 207
At cost
As ar 1 January 401
Additons for the yvear 394
Reductions for the year (%
As at the end of the year 790
Less Provision for impairment losses n
Subtotal (1) 789
At fair value 110
Total 899
HP“’-‘

(L Anailbleforsale unlined equite Ineeumsem slich de mor bare any gucted mavka prices med wies fiv ko oot be
rmaanered meliably aee knsnd @ et oy amy allmnanice for Bmpaiement bnee There bone actlay marker for e Bnmimann, and

skt Gragy imeenad b dlipere of shers sl she pporaanity b nwliable
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (coNINUE
15 Financial investosont

(el  Awvailable-for-sale financial assets (continued)
(ii5) Available-for-safe fund investments and otfeers

31 December
w7
Measured ar fair value
— Banks and other financial institutions in mainland China 268317
Toeal 268317
fir) Movernents of allowance for impairment losses of available-for-sale financial assers during 2017
are as follows:

Available-for-sale  Available-for-sale
debt investmenis  equity investments Total
As ar 1 Januwary 2017 745 1 746
Charge for the year 207 - 207
As at 31 December 2017 952 1 9553

(il Held-to-maturity investments

Drebr instruments analysed by type and location:

31 December
Mot 2017
Im mainland China

~ Government 257 283
~ Banks and other financial insticurions 71603
- Ohher institutions {i) 11,340

Oueside mainland China
~ Government 166
— Banks and other financial insticutions 1612
— Oither institutions 2,714
Total (i} 344,718
Less: Provision for impalrment losses (101}
Net balances 344,617
Listed {1} 4,708
— of which in Hung Knng 2,538
Unlisted 33909
Ner balances 344617
Fair value 335,894

Nore:
i A o Dhecommber 51 2007, debr burravsmn dowatd fy oviver smaindy rep dlebr v dmsal By sgare oumad enreeprbs

il foinr ek evterpriva i patinlmd China

it O Owveormber 30 X7, pans of pe el eanaturiry Sopameerdl e plofeal @ iearemeny o Aopsrolsn g agneenenin, I i
domitrdcti o derination, s Mot LT i)

g Liwed duliale diebr dvgrwmses pasded om the tock cxchumge mankers

find  The Grrowp digueed beld to sngurity boed barvitrmmt itk o rotived anwunt of RMBESY millio prise to dhelr msturity davd & 2007,
wdiich decmant for &8 1900 of the portfalie befare dicpeal
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINULT
Financial mvestments

(g) Drebt securities classified as receivables

3l December

MNone 2017

Wealth manapement products issued by financial instiruton (i 50496

Beneficiary interesis in trust and other plans (i) 9,276

Others 2,326

Toral 516,698

Less: Provision for impairment losses {2,124

Ner balances 514,576

Note:
il Warlly pearggeraonr profer amal by Al donrkoy ane fod gt ad prlacvl puae il prodie

W Benficlary ineran b pear and oo plarn are malaly beneficlal imen bined by rew companie, wourithe comaparie, b

DTN sl BT L ¥ Ar v 3§ Devember 2015, neww of tnrarsonn (e plon e aeufee of Sewfiokal bnreren
leld by W Grewp were wnder foravend snle conimacts aitk st financkel tmtitiom i matalend Ohina, The fabr nadun of dhe abore
homsd it fo Byl crrering e,

31 December 31 December

MNaote 218 2017
Everbright Financial Leasing Co., Lid. {a} 4,680 2,700
CEB International Invesument Co., Lid. k) 2267 1.379
Shaoshan Everbright Rural Bank Co., Lud. {ch 105 105
Jiangsu Huai'an Everbright Rural Bank Ce., Ltd, {d) 70 70
China Everbright Bank Company Limited {Europe) (e} 156 156
Jiangxi Ruijin Everbright Rural Bank Ce.,, Lud. if) 105 -
Total 7383 4,410
M
(6 Eerbright Fiiclal Lasing G £ (Brerbright’ Finmniial Liwing'D sy besppontrad w19 My 2000 B Wi oy of Miabsl Protres,
withy neghisred capital of RMBSOO million. The Bomk holds 90% of eyuity Intenccin and ronimg rights of Everbright Pirumcial Luning. I Cirbiar
2004, il thareholdrrs of Enerbeighe Fimancial Loaing imoveead thelr capisal b RME2 30 billlm 5o Erevbright Financkal Losing in propervion sa
e peigimal thara., Ameng ghers, e bk cmeribuiod RAMBL 8 bilw, At Bhe samy e, Ereeiright Finaecdal Loming widl imcese rogibimed
capival by RACETON billie o wndieributed profie. Affer she agpivel increae. the mgirtered cqpital of Ererbright Finmciad Lasing it RMELT
killiors. By fuidy and Neewmber 2008, all hardboldin of Ervebrighy Finandad Lewing inovaid toekr cgpital peiee by RMBL 10 billiens a0
Evorbeight Fouancinl Lossiug be properion b thefe oviginal averes, dmong thow, tbe ok comtributod RAR 19888, Afer the sapitad inomare,
e rygitered apiial of Ervebright Firsarial Lasiing & MBS0 billio
bl CER Buevspional Suameey Ca, Do (CEST sy brgeponmed on 9 Novonder 2005 i Hong Kmg, witk mgnend carisel of HETNEN

oy, aobich ey o RALEAOS wmidlion app k. ding 1o thw spor exchange nate EIEE5 on vhe day of tarfersing the replanmlon
cupisal The princisal activity of CEBE b the proviion of i fambing baubsen atieitie, O 25 Apel 2007, the Bk ncrasal the
capial of CEBT by HEDL 00 billion, shich spuals te RMBAES srillen approchnareln, acornding te the ot axclvimge rase 0880857, o the dey
of tferring the reghinirion caplial Afier the capinal ncrane, the reghsred ciplial of CERT b FINDH 000 siliion, sqwinalees fo approhately
RMEI AT wdllin, Gn 12 Nowerwber 20080k hank increaed the capioal of CEBE by HEDH.00 Blfin, which aqwal so RAERES roillion
appraxiraainly, acconding w the ipet cfumge g RBRTH, en the of iigraing de ropiunenien sopisel Afer dhe agpital decrese, Bhe regitered
il of CERT b FIRDZ60 billion, sbich & sbowe RUBD 6T billime. The homk bobl JO09% of camity dotererts ired seting rights of CES
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (0N
nwvestments i aubsidiane

i Shembum Erenbright Bunel Ravk Co, [od (Fhaaban Ererbright] s dncopenated s 2 Septeabor 2009 b Shamban ity of Hunan Provinie,
witl rogtirernd cnpited of RMBISD erillien. The principel actiritio of Shamban Eneebright are the proviion of comperase ard retail henking
wervice, The Bk bolly 70% of sgpuity dterents wod poring vights of Shawhan Ererbrigle.

W) g Hurlim Everdrighs Bural Band G, Ll (“Hwalor Ererbright T s bocerponared on I Febraary 2003 0 Huadan ciy of flongs
Propinee, iy sgarerad apiun of RUEIO0 reilier. The princinl aorieiis o Muntim Ererbright are the provbior of esonns and recail
Banking cereton. The Bmé lolly 70% of cquly Interets and eoting righs of Fiwalin Grerbripht,

G i Ervebeighr Bank Compavy Eimkod (Eurgpe) ("Chir Everbrighs § A, Twar approeod by she Exropran Censal Sank and v dncagposased
e fulp 2T b Lucerbearg, with egivterd capledl of EUR X0 million, rginalent s RMBESS wnillion a3 the ipod eichangy nate of 778006
o thhe diste 5 namfiring of regitored capBal The primcipal setivitier of Ghima Evevbright 5 4 i the praviio of coponsts fumbing sersice. Ty
Bk bobde J00%% of euity desterets and sty cights of Ching Gwbright 5.4,

[ Jfangwl Bufin Feebegghr Ruet! Somk Co, Luf “Rubjie Enevirigle sm dncomponsnd o November 2008 te Bujiin ciry of firmged Proeince,
adel meplinend copinal af BRSETSY il The privcipal armieivis o Ruifin Evnbrigle are ale provinion of conponry and resall bavlimg wereices.
The Bk tolis 7% of camolry dterests avad vovlng rightr of Raelfin Evevbright

Construcion. Electronic
Premises Airerafi i progress equipment Chehers Tatal

Wote {i]  (Mote {ii}}
Cout =
As ar 1 January 2018 11,404 175 1,606 6,060 3733 25,575
Addirions M7 311 62 468 4 4.962
Transters inf{our) 128 - {128} - = =
DHsposals 42 (312) - 1334) 180 (778)
Fareign currency conversion
difference - 166 - I 3 170
As at 31 December 2018 10737 5715 2000 6,195 4172 20919
Accumulated depreciation
As at | Janvary 2018 13.344) {103} - i4.513) {25270 (10487
Charge for the year {360 (1300 = 1593) 338 {1419
Dligpesals 1 1 - 7 &8 387
Foreign cumency conversion
difference - (1] - - (B (10}
Asat 3 December M8 (3,703 {2400 - {4, 785 {2,797 i11,529)
Provision for impainment
As ar | January 2018 {159 - - - - (159}
As at 31 December 2018 (159 - - - - {159)
Mer baak value
As ar 31 Decernber 2018 175 SABS 2,100 1406 1375 18241

1971
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192

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS 1

Construction Electronic
Premises Airerali  dn progress  equipment Chhers Towal
iMote (i) (Mate diifh

Caost
Asat | January 2007 11170 1266 949 573 353 23.652
Additions H 12k 75 460 X 1557
Transters {om)in = # {18) i 1 {18
Dhisposals - ER - (129 (45 (774}
Foreign currency conversion
difference - {138) - i 3 {142}
As at 31 December 2017 11,404 152 1.606 .60 3753 35575
Accumubited depreciaion
Asar | Jamary 2007 (2.395) (50 {3549 (2.271) (9263
Charge for the year {349 {BX - {585) {301} {1417
Disposals - | - 121 43 188
Foreipn currency conversion
difference - 5 = - 2 7
As at 31 Deecernber 2017 i3.344) {103) - {4.513) (1,517} {10,457)
Provision for impainment
As at | January 2007 {159 - - - - (159
As ar 31 December 2017 (159 - - - - (159
Net book value
As at 3 December 2017 7401 e 1606 1.547 1,126 14,920

M

¥ Ar st A1 Dhecember X018, rele deeds sere oo pet fimalised for dhe prombe with 2 carping amewnt of RMBIA] wmillten (3] Decerber 2007
RSB 4% milfor). Amapenont of the Group opeced dar ghere wowld S e dpnificen v v ofdaining s rink deadr,

[ A 3 Dvorember X008, Epeiright Financial Eaging Co., [6f, the Gronp's kil lopn ceviaiy svonifs and aivin mpine wivich sere

inchedrd tn “Airraf™ to whird partio wader gpevaling bar arneongeraet, with @ et book o of RAESARS millfion (B Decomber 2007
RAER 9 meillion ),

The net book values of premises ar the end of the year are analysed by the remaining rerms of the leases
as follows:

31 December 31 December

. 2017
Held in mainland China
= Medium rerm leases (10 = 50 years) 95 7B07
~ Shorr rerm leases (less than 10 years) B0 94
Tatal 7875 7.901
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (ot
' ool will

31 December 31 December

s 2017
Gross amount 6,019 6,019
Less: Provision for impairment loses {4,738) {4,738)
Ner balances 1,281 1,281

As approved by the PBEOC, the Bank and China Development Bank ("CDB") joindy sipned an ~Apreement
berween China Development Bank and China Everbright Bank for the tansfer of assets, labilites and
banking premises of China Investment Bank™ (the “Agreement™) on 18 March 1999, According te the
Agreement, CDB transferred the assers, liabilities, equity and 137 outlers of 29 branches of the former
China Investment Bank (*CIE") o the Bank. The Agreement became effective on 18 March 1999,
The Bank assessed the fair value of the rransferred assers and Habilities, and recognised the excess of
the purchase cost over the sum of the fair value of the net assets ransferred and deferred tax assers as

goodwill.

The goodwill is subject 1o annual impairment testing. The Bank makes provision for impairment if
necessary. Lhe Bank caleulates the recoverable amount of the CGU using cash flow projections based on
financial forecasts approved by management covering a five-year period. The discount rate used in the
Bank's cash flow forecast is 14% (3017 14%). The discount rate used reflects spcciﬁc risks relating o
the relevant sepments.

Based on the result of the impairment testing, no additional impairment losses on guod.will were

recopnised for the year.
Diderced tax -assets mod | 1ialilitics

{a) Analysed by mature

31 December 2018 31 December 2017
Deferred [Dreferred
Temporary tax assets Temporary tax dssets
difference I{liabdlires) difference H{liabiliies)
Deferred income tax assets 43,175 10,794 30,385 7.596
Deferred income tax labilines - - - -
Net balances 43,175 10,794 30,385 7596

193
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¥I NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con

1 Tyed 1 ¢ " [
- - :‘. reci LaX 53 .'\.'II

palvpitres

(b) Movements of deferred tax

Net losses!
igakes) from fair Na
Provision for  value changes Accrued balance
impairment of financial axaff costs of deferred
losses: irstruments and others fax asmels:
Note (i) Note (i
31 December 2017 4,918 1,131 1.547 7:396
Impact of adegting new standards
(More (i) 2,446 198) = L8
| Jamaary 2018 7364 1,033 1.547 9,544
Recognised in profit or loss 2,284 (673) 197 1.808
Recopnised in other comprehensive
income 76 {1,034) = {4958)
31 December 2018 5724 (674) 1,744 107
Ner losses!
(gains) From fair Mat
Provision for  value changes Accnted balance
impairment of financial aaff costs of deferred
losses Insrmumens and others [ ASEeS
Wote (il Mote (i)
1 January 2017 4512 (324) 1434 5622
Recognised in profit or loss 40 687 113 1,206
Recognised in other comprehensive
income - 64 - J68
31 December 2017 4918 1.131 1.547 7,596
Nate:

i Dur be bpat of algieg e daslind, nabuation of famaal ieineset under JERS 9 apon the jliir olee and i relitioe prosivlen
Jor iwpairmn buss we pary, mbidh sl e covrepending ofiange i defered o an

(W The Group ounde provbion for bopaiene fews on bhaw ol adnence i ootmnen and sther asen. The provivlen e impadmmmi koo
wery davermined hoal on bty oxpetad recanvrably st of e mlnanr o o the ond of by year. Baids, oy st defeoriil
Jor dncoms Lax purpen are calebited v the proportion of the i principal for apeicalure, pnll sited ar erediwen-cized enterprivn
proviimed it FRC b rul, fogether winl switeaff slich S0 ppecitle crberis a1 o b e PRC tax madn and e agprorad by the
B s,

(B N deret{paing o e neber dhenger of firanciad Biteeemts e it e b slen el

e Loy vl dlrfierevd sy ity
Arar 51 Devorlier XNE. o Grosgy far ey recogrired afirreal soc v of RARF 45T million (57 Doormliee 20057 BADGE 508 midlion)
Jor provivie of bepaiment looo aoourting e BMBSLTIE millien (31 Docermber 2007 RAMEIZT I millnl Th o maindy buamar

i e wncertnin abatler ol fronr gl o e bupaiod doets could be approned By the et Eax anthovivies B the faraenable
Jarure

194
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con
Oilser

31 December 31 December

Moste RS 017
Orher receivables {a) 13,106 8127
Fined assets purchase prepayment 509 2,088
Lang-term deferred expense 1,103 1.223
Intangible assets 1,171 Q492
Repossessed assets A58 176
Land wse righis 94 100
Accrued interest 293 -
Chihers 3713 4,158
Total 20,447 17,164

MNaser

@ Ok everinakdo maindy iechudy iter i e precen of clearing and rslement, The anment pf impairemt allmeanoe B ol waterial

(o) Asess pledged ai collaserals

Financial assets pledged by the Group as collaterals for liabilities include discounted bills, debt
securities and finance lease receivables. They are mainly pledged for repurchase agreements, fdme
deposits, derivative contracts and borrowings from banks. The carrying amount of the financial
assets pledped as securities as at 31 December 2018 is RMBY95.84]1 millien (31 December 2017
REMB74.231 million).

(b) Collaterals received

The Group accepted securities as collateral that are permitted to be sold or re-pledged in connection
with reverse repurchase agreements with banks and other financial instiurtons in 2018, As ar 31
December 2018, the Group's collateral received from banks and other financial instiutions has
expired {31 December 2017: Nil). As at 31 December 2018, the Group had no collateral that were
sold or re-pledged. bur was oblipated o retumn (31 December 2017 Nil). These wransactions are

conducted under standard terms in the normal course of business.

31 December 31 December

18 17

Due 1o central banks 263,050 232,500

Accrued interest 4,145 -

Total 267,195 232500
195
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Analysed by type and location of counterparty
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31 December 31 December
218 2017
Dreposits in mainland China
- Banks 168,466 155,111
— Ohther financial institutions 316,855 416,005
Dreposits oneside mainkand China
— Banls 1.B31 6,331
Subenal 487,152 7T A4T
Accrued interest 2939 =
Total 490,091 377447
Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 December 31 December
M8 207
Placements in mainland China
- Banks 75108 61,686
— Dher fimancial institutdons 7156 404
Placernents outside mainfand China
— Banks 69,024 44,708
Subtoal 151,289 106,798
Accrued interest T48 +
Total 152,057 106,798
31 December 31 December
M8 27
Short position in debt securities 354 -
Taotal 354
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31 December 31 December
2018 2017
In mainkind China
- Banks A0L347 45,581
Owgside mainland China
- Ohther finandial instourions 46 -
Subtotal 40,393 45,581
Accrued interest 18 -
Tatal #0411 45,581
(b)  Analysed by collateral
31 December 31 December
018 017
Bar:k aCCeprances ?:Ség 'l,iﬁ
el securities 33,057 41,110
Subroral 40,393 45,581
Accrued Interest 18 -
Total 40,411 45,581
31 December 31 December
Mg w7
Demand deposits
— Corporate customens 732,628 TO%,342
~ Individual customers 191,592 176,416
Subrotal Ox4,220 BES, 758
Time deposies
- Corporate customers 678113 673652
~ Individual customers 149,779 108,399
Subtotal BA7.E92 782,051
Structured d:‘pmits
— Corporate customers 311,935 196.313
- Individual customers 170,533 06,280
Subitotal 487,458 292,593
Pledged deposits 220,284 20,892
Orther depaosits 83,854 91,371
Suboal deposits from customers 2538708 2271665
Accrued interest 33,253 -
Total 2571961 1272665
197
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¥I NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUEDN
¥l Acorued staff cosps

31 December 31 December

Note 2018 2017
Salary and welfare payable 6.904 Tis2
Pension payable fa} 281 291
Supplementary retirement benefits payable b 843 669
Total 8.028 8.412

e
[} Pemion savee

Purswani 1o the rideant bvses wod segularkom b she PRG. the Growp b joinad i defimad coiribwtlon rabene for the mplapes areged by Gl
gervrnraot Lobowr and il wonerity ongamiarions, The Grosg b comiribtions b phe revineme b af dbe agpdicable rate baad o the
sernemrd wipulitnd fy whe refrart geremmmt prpanatie

I addivior be the Awie rerivmment chom abewv, D Group prorides o anredty pls te o lighle mpleres. The Grp raaba aresdsy
burioms i oy i f s loverr” preny seager by prioe pasr, sevicly are s o poofit oo lae swhen the comrviburion are rusdy,

(B Sepslesmnrey atimwens bovafo (TIRED

The Growp pap SRE for dliginle oaplopes. The araoimt e the preent nadee of e bl etioaaiod aosount of fanere bemofin char the
oo i cormanitted o pay for eligibe eplren wa die oo of ehe ear The Groupd sbligasions in ropeat of the SRE were dtccoed saing profrred
wnll credl enrtlod by srualificd siaff (i murnker #f vociaty of Antwird dn Amseriv) o an edernal indgwmded acway: Wil Tosen Wisben
M Crrwwding (Shemsbont Ca, Lad

@ T belwoce af SRE of wbe Gro ave an folles:

i December 1 Enevenaler

200K 2007

Preeni nallr of SRE sl ,.N'; fo4]

(i Mareoe of SEE of the Group are @ fnlloan:

AE e

Arar | fumeary oy i

Ceroynl feerdcd ot S &5

tatereat comt E E

Figraenn wasde {14 e

A ar 31 Dvvemaber B3 L2y
Rermeanurimend of defined beoagfir plov wa recogriod in pther comprehemive incoma, roe Note VT 38,

198
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31 Diveermbr A1 Divceember

i 2y

Db oo rare lm A %
Mlediad ot ivenal ruate ity Sy
Arvrage oghecird fubwee ietie 2280 2280

e} Sy audis:

Ravorably pesible dhavge ar the npeobyy e 12 ome of the relenow aosavial wosrpriony, belding oher waprie ceune, sowld

burve affcied abe defined bemafh oblipaions dy e armoarat slhvw bebam

i1 Dheaeember 2018

Sucreas Dhecreas
Drdcmrnt ware {79 msvwrmens) 1'222.' )
Afeiad covd inevsd vase (1% meverment) B (e

31 Edvreraber 20IT

e Lherreer
Divcpurst raty (1% oepwement) ¥ 7] I8z
Aedicad oot irond sate (19 manewsen) i HEE

Adboupl o anlpe dse no sabe accosr of e il abrvidunion of cady Sy expacred ursler she plon, & da provide an. g roximanin

o Her s ETy of Hi ErAEESTAE iR

Ererpr ar mamnioned i Nere(a) il NorefB) above, e Gronp fan o sgmiflaont reponmibilinies ie pay any sclve rtfeomot dengfin te wtleed ap o,

Foames pavable

31 December 31 December

Mls w7

Income tax payable 3076 2,914

Walue added rax payable 2_.];69 1585

Crhers 421 333

Tatal 5,666 4932
199
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¥I NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i«

31 December 31 December

Mate 2018 2017
Subordinated debts imued {a} 6,700 6,700
Financial bonrds issued {b) 54,940 52,743
Tier-two capital bonds (ch 56,170 56,165
Conventible bonds isued {d} 26618 258,507
Interbank deposits issued (e} 265,894 184,457
Certificates of deposits issued in 9711 10,000
Medium tenm notes 1) 15,747 0754
Subtotal 436,780 145,396
Accrued interest 3069 -
Tetal 440,449 445,396

{a) Subordinated debis
31 December 31 December

Note 2018 2017

Subordinated fixed rate debis maturing in
Jupe 2027 (1} 6,700 6,00
Total G700 6,700

Nore

i Fixed rave sobordinred debi of RMBS. 70 Willen widh & weem of fifioen year wee bed on 7 fone 3002 The coupore rare b 530 par
g, The G bets e options br rodleons Dby dlvbls om & fane D022 a8 the moninal wvmowns,

(& A 3 Dwecernber 2008, the fiie palor of the et nibosdinared debs irkey b i po RO B 60 el (] Dvermbar
A7 RMBESAS i),

200
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED

Drebt securities pssued

(b} Financial bonds
31 December 31 December

Note - 2018 2017
Financial fixed rare bonds maturing in
June 2018 (i} - 2,800
Finarcial fised rate bonds maturing in
February 2020 {ii} X976 770
Financial fived rate bonds maturing in
July 2020 {iit} 21,978 21,973
Financial fised rate bonds maturing in
Movember 2021 {iv) 4,986 ~
Total 54,940 52,743
Nowe:

(1) Fiveal wave ekl bosas of RAES. 50 billlon wich @ wevn of pheee posn wvoee bowed by Everbrighe Finanokal Lewing Co., Lad m 16
Saver 2005 The cosipon mure & AL00% per gt A F1 Dvormber X007, by Bk i RWE0. 70 Fllion of shase Fovdl,

(it} Fived vare finovcinl bonads of RABIR 00 Fillen wivk a tora of theve pean were bowed 23 Febrsrey 2007 The coupem naze 5 4.00%
e s,

fitth  Fioed vate financied bondi of RMEI2.00 dilllon with a keren of throe poary svee bocad o 21 Judy 2017, The coupon nar & 4 X0 por

fie}  Fiuad wabe finenckal hords of RMES.00 billlon writh a tem of dreee poan were bowed By Eneviright Finamoke! Laning G, Lad m 8
Norember XA The conpom nivde b 4L I3% por armur,

e} At A1 Deoemiber X8, the fobr nalr af the sl frumcial bond oo bund apprdost fo RMESS.369 weillion (31 Dyavber
MNT RABSLSAE milfon),

le] Tier-two capital bonds
31 December 31 December

Note 218 2017
Tier-two capital fixed rate bonds maturing in
June 2024 {1 16,200 16,200
Tier-two capital fived rate bonds maturing in
March 2027 (ii) 27,980 27,976
Tier-two capital fixed rate bonds maturing in
August 2027 (iid} 11,990, 11,989
Total 6.170 6,165
Nz

i P! wre diew-pae Grplod’ bods of RAENGND billlbwy srine o trmw of tm pran weve fowsd 1 9 fwoe X The oongrom mnwe & 6 X0
e amnssen, The Gleongy Dts v opticnr o redenn the okt o 10 faree 2010 it the ol domowss,

i Five mare rierame cnpita femad of RAURE O Billir winh o feen o ow prn meer doweel om 2 el 2007 The conon e b o 5095
it AR, ?bfﬂpﬁf&umayﬂmumﬂud&ﬂumﬁﬂ;ﬂ.ﬂﬂaﬂmﬂfﬂm

i) Fiad mate beetare cgpivnl Sorsds of RMBL200 kil srigh a teem g v pears e fomad o 25 Asgad 2007, The ceupen naie & 4.70%
e g The Giroup S o aptlon v vadem ol dlofn om 29 Asguea 02X ar o mowmban] oo,

e} At 3 Dvoomber X008, dhe ke milse of the il derwe capisal bonds approximate e RMBSS.669 milfor (31 Dyoermber 2007
RABEEF bl |
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¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (CoONTINUL
i3 Debr securities bsised

{d) Convertible bonds issued

31 December 31 December
218 2017
Fixed rute convertible bonds issued in March 2017 Iﬁ_.ﬁ]ﬁ 25,597

The convertible bonds issuad have been split into the liability and equity components as follows:

Liabiliry Equity
COMponEnt COMmponent Total

Mote Mote V36
Mominal value of converrible bonds 24,826 5,074 30,000
[irecr rramsaction coss (64} (13 e
Balance as ar the lsuance date 24,761 5,161 209213
Amomiation during 20017 835 - 535
Balance a5 ar 31 December 2017 25.597 5161 758
Amortisation during this year 1.022 - 1022
Commverston Amount (i) in - LU
Balance a5 at 31 December 2018 15,618 5161 LT

Nore

Y Prirmant b the appronal by ket PRC astbeiviog en 17 Mioech 2007, the Bank fowed A share somaeeniiote oy wih @ taad monwial
apount af RAGESD Hllise, The commenible donds boee 0 wstwrity Fer of vix pesre froms 17 March D007 we 16 March 2003, o bear 3
Seond et st of 0200 for thy fing pote, 0506 for the rocond pats, L0096 B te dltind pers, 1500 for o fenth papr, 18095 for
toe (i pare st 200 for dhe cixtl yedr. The conreetible bomd bobfen mar cercise their nights to tomteent the conbertible bondt imie the
Bkl A dares ar e riplaed comprrin peice shuring e poriod ["Conevraim Perind ™) beghantg 1bx mosls afier the date of bnsince
wrdl sy oneuriey e Wi 5 anadime ep afier iy, nbe Bank ball sedrent s covanding conmertible bomdl @0 10590 of par
e, ety dnernt for o olind e,

(W Duving the Comperrlen Fordo, §f the clming peice of the BandT A Shares v mot bwer s av sl fr [50% of the prevailing compenion
price-im ant dat 15 redmg dap owt of any 5 convecutioe trading dap, nebiet te the approrad by relmant PRC mthevivia (1 meednd,
e Sk B e eightt fo eedeoen all o paet of By eutsamaling comeentihly Soail @ par nalve pl icomeed inpercst ol s oy an
which the eodorpiion criterie are raet, In o that the Bankl dmmeenim price @ adfwred due 10 the cxoright o codividend o the
Frading dpy, B pred price B cakulaiod @ the coenions price amd Wy clning price a dy puiding dey byfore dhe aafustoeeni,
M.n&rm—.n{'mw;ﬁvhMHJ&W;MM&:&MWJ#:W@W&*W The Beek
-Iluh.n\'%HMﬂ@m}NMJMMP&MHMlMWWNMHHM
RABED anidlion,

(M) Bead om by calularkn revilod i dbe prospecrss af the compeenible bomad, the inirkel comrerion poice b BB, B per dhare, me der dhan
R arenage imadimg price of B Sovky A share within 30 or 20 inaling don before e dare af d progg (i olve srock
e & affaried dier rr o ccright or ecadtivddend’ wlthbe e 5P or X imading dion phe pead) prive i cebolased ar oy relmad
atfusteed pricel, d drwsage insding price of the Ranki A vhare af the previow irading diy, @ ovll @ ohe bt sudited oot at palar poe
dsare aond e foce maliee. Ar @ 31 Dycomber X8, the mow compenion price & RMBYL L3 por dhare,

(il Aar 3] Decenber 2008, o tosal of RUBTIOON (3] Dvienber X007 RUEI37.000) conrertible bondy laive been correried inde
ondivrey shaves, rlbe cwsslmioe comveriibl manber of dhures b T35 (50 Decornbor 200 7: 3201 58 de),

=) fa 2008, a rotel of RAIBSE weilliow iapereats horew beor pold by iy Bk relacdl wo tlee conpenitie bowls (2007 NI,
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (0N

Drebt securinie Sl

(e} Interbank deposits issued

[n 2018, 246 inter-bank deposits were issued by the Bank and measured at amortised cost with
carrying amount of RMBA15.500 millien (2017: RMBG86,630 millien). The carrying amount of
inter-bank deposits due in 2018 was RMB631,950 million (2017: BMB752,020 million), As at 31
December 2018, the fair value of it cutstanding interbank deposits was RMB263,247 million (31
December 2017 RMBIB0A452 million).

(fy  Certificates of deposits issued

As at 31 December 2018, the cenificates of deposits were isued by the Bank’s Hong Kong branch
amd Seoul branch and measured at ameortised cost, The fair value of the cenificates of deposis
issued approximates 1o their carryving amount.,

(g) Medium term notes
31 December 31 December

Mote X018 2017
Medium term notes with fixed rate maruring
in 15 September 2019 {1 3423 3239
Medium verm notes with fixed rate manring
in 8 March 2020 (i} 3,423 3239
Medium verm notes with floating rate mamring
in 13 Jume 2020 {iii} 3432 3,256
Medium term notes with floating rate maturing
in 13 June 2021 {iv) 2,356 -
Medium term notes with floating rate maturing
in 13 June 2021 v} 2059 -
Medium term notes with floating rate maturing
in 19 September 2021 {vi) 2,054 =
Total 16747 PR T
Nowe:

0 Fied et mcdivm feren woter of USDS00 ssilllon with @ tomn of dheee poan were bowad by the Banky Homg Kong browck o &
Sepremair XOIG. The cowpon e @ 2009 e omem,

{H) Feuad rate soediees bem noted o DRS00 il mrinte o porem of Bhrer pean s towed by e Beek) Hong Kmg bnande o | Al
AN, The smapen vide & 250% per anmrs,

(il Flarieg nite oo teen aot o DEDSN0 millo wish 4 roest of theee peter gen dowed dy sive Bk Fosg Kong Sl ot 6 Jfunse
X The imisial coupon Kiir & 2 i per anmm.

fief  Flarwy s oolem pem noa gf SURI0 seiliion st o o o shree paan mvve fowsd Byt Sk Moy Komg bamal sm ff Jane
SNE. The briekal coupon miie b 0A 3% per anmur

£ Flnating nate otedirn torem oty o’ USDEING millior sith @ teeon of theee gein weee dowad by the Rank§ Flong Kowg beancl on 6 fune
MHE The inklal coupon nate & 318D por annum,

i Flauing aire madiss tene male df US0300 milhon stk a s of theee gt went bl by e Rkl Heng Rimg buowh o 12
Sepremaber 2058 The inirkal sowporr mare &8 5 1996 For aromion.

A 50 Dol 2008, abe firir nabor of by raslions ner nes aapraxienana e RGBT EeRT millom (A1 Diveernibwr 2007 REE0ETT
il
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Fxpreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (coONTINUL
i Chther liabilitie

31 December 31 December

Maote 2018 207
Deferred income {a) 6,808 4,305
Bank Loans {b) 5,744 3871
Dreferred emoluments payment ich 5.078 4,663
Finance leases payable 4.94*; 3,204
Provisions {d) 2258 317
Payment and collection clearance aconunts HE 5,243
Domnant accounts 310 336
Dividend payables 21 20
Others 18249 20,208
Total A4, 320 43,318

M
Digfiered bnscome preimarily comprisad ghe defrered cveale arnd moene amd deferend revemme of creadly cand’ peinn
Ar at 31 Diecember M08 Ererbrighe Fimmcial Leavbug Co, [nd, the Growp' nebiidiary borrraced bong-term o witd a s froee § o0 [0

M.&fw Firaial Loy Mwwrﬂmnﬂm& mmrgwmmmaij.mmm
Bleceraber 2017 RMBELETZ railfion],

feb oo aw 31 Divcember 2018, abe defireed eviolarnenty p it BAS.078 weillloes(30 Decrmnber 2007 RMBLESS weillon), bl i
reaited 0 difirrnd & ry I evmploges i fepead of sy peoiddndl fr Oy Growp. Saclh awesest srdll by aliuritesd accendling ae
.

) Aear 81 Decomber 2008 the acorah for laigation leae atimsied by the Groep bved om e siann of euicionding [iigarion oo ond the
Prebubiliy of oo swmsmted te RMEIT wilien (35 Dveerwber 2007 RABIT wilifom)

MlLArT O ital

The Bank’s shareholding structure as at the end of the year & as follows
31 December 31 December

Mg 2017
Ordinary shares listed in mainland China {A share) 39,810 39.810
Ordinary shares listed in Hong Kong (H share} 12679 12,679
Total 52489 52,489

The H shares rank pari passu in all respects wirth the A shares including the right o all dividend
distibutions declared, paid or made.

16 (bt EJUITY IMATFIIMENT

31 December 31 December

HNate V1 M8 2017
Preference shares (Note(a). (b), (c). (d)) 29.947 29,947
Equity of convertlble bonds 3303 5,161 3161
Toral 35,108 35,108
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Preference shares at the end of the year

{a)

(b}
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STATEMENTS (o

lwue  Number of  lisue amount
Issue Dividend price shares isnaed (EMB  Conversion
dare rate (KM B/share) {millien] million}  condition
Everbright Pl
Hol5-6-19 5501 100 200 20,000 Mandatory conversion
trigper events
Everbright P2
HiG-8-5 3408 1900 100 10,00 Mandatory conversion
tripper events
SubTotl 30,000
Less:
Lssdng codts {53}
Bock value 2047
Main Clanses
(i) Dividend
Fixed rate for the first 5 years after isuance;
Dhividend reser every 5 vears thereafter o the sum of the benchmark rate and the fived spread;
The fixed spread equals to the spread berween the dividend rate ar the dme of lsuance and
the benchmark rate, The fixed spread will remain unchanged throughout the term of the
preference shares.
{fi) Conditions ro disrriburion of dividends
The Group could pay dividends while the Group still has distributable after-tax profit after
making up previous years' losses, contdbuting 1o the sawtory reserve and making general
provisions, and the Group’s capital adequacy ratio meets regulatory requirements. The Group
muay elect 1o cancel any dividend, bur such cancelladon requires a shareholder’s resolution o
be passed,
(%) Dividend blocker
If the Group cancels all or part of the dividends w the preference shareholders, the Group
shall nor make any dividend disuribution o ordinary shareholders before the Group pays the
dividends for the current dividend pericd o the preference sharcholders in full,
{in) Order of distribution and lgwidation method
The preference sharehobders are subordinared 1w the depositors, ordinary creditors, holders of
subordinated debt. holders of Tier-two capital bonds and holders of Comveriible bonds, but
will be senior o the ordinary shareholders.
fr) Mandarory conversion rrigger evenss

Upon the occurrence of an Additional Tier-one Capital Trigger Event (Common equity ther-
one ca.p.iu] Adequacy Rartio of the Group ﬂtil.inﬁ w 5.125% or below), the Group shall have
the right 10 comvert all or part of the Preference Shares into A shares, in order 10 restore the
Common equity tier-one capital Adequacy Ratio of the Group to above 5.125%; if Preference
Shares were converted o A shares, It could not be converted 1o Preference Shares again.
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Fxpreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

VI MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS 1«
ety vt

(b) Main Clanses (continued
(v} Mandatory comversion trigger events (continued)

Upon the occurrence of a Mon-Viability Trigger Event {Earlier of the two situations: (1)
CRBIRC has determined that the Group would become non-viable if there is no conversion
or write-down of capital; or (2) the relevant authorities have determined that a public secior
injection of capital or equivalent support is necessary, without which the Group would become
non=viable), the Group shall have the rght 1o comvert all Preference Shares into A shares,

{vi) Redemprion

Subject 1o the prior J.J:I‘]:ITI:I\".II of the CBIRC and the satisfaction of the relevant require mens,
the Group shall have the right to redeem all or part of the Preference Shares on any
redecmable day (the payment date for dividends of the Preference Shares cach year) after
the fifth year following the completion date of the lssuance of the Preference Shares, The
specific commencement date of the redemprion peried shall be determined by the Board in
line with market conditions, subject to authorisation at a sharcholders” general meeting (the
authotisation can be further delepated). The redemption period for the Preference Shares shall
commence on such commencement date of the redempiion period and end on the completion
date of the redemption or conversion of all the Preference Shares. Where redemption is in
part, the Preference Shares shall be redeemed basad on the same proportion and conditions.
Preference Shares shall be redeemed in cash, The redemption price shall be the par value plus
the dividend declared bur unpaid for the relevant period.

e} Changes in Preference shares outstanding

1 January 2018 Additions for the year 3 December 2013
Number Number MNumber
of shares  Carrying  of shares  Canmying  of shares  Carrying
value

{million} {million} ralue  (million) value
Preference Shares FH 29,947 - - M0 20.947
1 January 2017 Additions for the year 31 December 2017
Numhc: ;\:umbcr N'I.Ilﬂj:lﬂ'
of shars Carring of shares  Carying of shars Carnving
{millien) value  (million) value  (million) valiee
“Prefereace Shares 00 29947 = = 00 9947
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con

(d) Interests attributable to equity instruments’ holders

31 December 31 December
lrems 2018 2017
Tamal equity amributable 1o equity shareholders of
the Bank 321,488 304,760
— Equity attributable to ordinary shares holders of
the Bank 291,541 274813
~ Equity ateributable to preference shares holders of
the Bank 29,947 29947
Total equity ateributable to non-controlling interests 985 676
— Equity ateributable o nen-controlling interests of
ordinary shares 983 G676
— Equity aitributable to non-contralling interests of
preference shares - -
31 December 31 December
M8 017
Share preminm 53,533 53,513
np inEBin
31 December 31 December
218 2017
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair value changes on equity instrument at fair value through
ather comprehensive incorme 10 -
Remeasurement of defined benefit plan (123 (21}
Subtotal (113 (21}
Irems thar will be reclassified o profit or loss
Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive
Income 1.748
~ Met change in fair value 1,094 -
~ Net change in expected credit loss G54 -
Fair value changes on avallable-for-sale financial assers - (1,778
Exchanpe differences on rranslation of financial statements 20 {46)
Subtotal 1,768 {1.824)
Total 1,655 {1,845)
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¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1«

LA IMPrelicnsive 1 HILE

Onher comprehensive income astributable o equity holders of the Bank in the consolidated stavement of
fimancial position:

Fair vaboe
Fair value  Met chasge in change Fxchazge
change on debe  ECL on deb o equity diffeenees on
msPuments  iniumests sduments Fair vahe translatian

abirvie  afiredee  wfEovdke  changeon  of faanckd
through other  thewaph other  through sther  availablefor- suments  Remessaement
comprehenstoe  compeeheniive  comprbenie sl fnancial of oeriea of defined

income Income facome awern  abddiade  benedit plan Toul
At | sy 207 = - : 51 T o) S
Changrs in ameunt for
the previous yea . « : {1330 {0 i 2350
A5 at 31 December 307 - - = (1778 {45 (2} i1,845)
Impat of adopiiag arw
standards {1.445) = 1 1,78 - - TS
Arat | Jamuasy 2018 (1.8 B § - {4 £y {1.120)
Changrs in amount for
the ear 32 (hat(} 1 = [ {162} 75
As ar 31 December X3 104 34 1d - b/} [ é)] 1,655

Seierslig crerve and ceneri T T
plias reserve SO T

{a) Surplus reserve
The surplus reserve at the end of the Vear rcprtacntﬂl Statuiony 5u1'p|us reserve fund, The Bank is
required 10 appropriate 10% of i net profit, after making goed prior years accumulated los, 1w
statutory surplus reserve fund undl the reserve fund balance reaches 50% of s repistered capinal.
(k) General reserve

The Bank b5 required, in principle. 1o set aside a penenal reserve, through appropriation of profit
after tax, with an amount of not lower than 1.5% of the ending balance of its gross risk-bearing
asmets,
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o
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(a) At the Board Meeting held on 28 March 2019, the Board of Dircctors approved the following profic
appropriations for the year ended 31 December 2018

—  Appropriated RMB3,317 million (10% of the net profic of the Bank) o surplus reserve;

- Appropriated RMELY01 million 1o general reserve; and

~  [stribured cash dividends 1o all shareholders, with a dividend of RMB1.61 per 10 shares
before tax, Based on the 52,489 billion shares issued by the Bank as at 31 December 2018,
the cash dividends woraled RMBE.451 billion,

(b} At the Annual General Meeting of shareholders held on 22 June 2008, the shareholders approved the
following profit appropriations for the vear ended 31 December 2017

—  Appropriated RMB3.103 million (10% of the net profit of the Bank) 1o surplus ressrve:
= Appropriated EMBS0 million o general reserve; and

«  Declared cash dividends e all shareholders of RMB9.501 million representing RMBL81 per
100 shares before rax.

() A the Board Mecting held on 27 April 2018, the dividend distribution of the firt preference shares wos
approved by the Board of Dhrecrors:

Declared cash dividends 1o preference sharcholders of RMBIL OGO million representing RMEB3.30 per
share before tax, start accruing from 25 June 2017, and are calculated using the 5.30% of dividend
yield ratie for China Everbright Bank the first phase preference shares.

(d) Ar the Board Meeting held en 20 July 2018, the dividend discribution of the second prefesence shares was
approved by the Board of Directors.

Declared cash dividends o preference sharcholders of RMB390 million representing RMB3.90
per share before rax, st accruing from 13 Avgust 2017, and are calculaved wsing the 3.90% of
dividend yield ratio for China Everbright Bank the second phase preference shares.

209

325/402



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Fxpreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i
nvolsenen vith stmctire
{a) Structured entities sponsored by third party institutions in which the Group holds an
interest:

The types of structured entities that the Group does not consolidate but in which it holds an
interest include fund investments and asset management plans ar fair value through profit or loss,
amet management plans and assct-backed securities at amornised cost, The nature and purpose of
these structured entities are 1o penerate fees from managing asers on behall of third parey investors.
These vehicles are financed through the issue of units to investors.

The following table sets our an analysis of the carrying amounts and maximum exposure of inerests
held by the Group in unconsolidated siructured entities as at 31 December 201 8:

31 December 2018 3 December 20017
Clrr_ring Maximum Carrying  Maximum

arnount eXposune amount EXpOsLIe

Financial assets ae fair value through

profit or loss

— Fund investments 180633 180,633 o -

— Asset mamagement plans 85693 B.G93 - -
Financial investrments measured at

amaortised cost

- Asset management plans 18,639 418,639 - -

— Asset-backed securities 31,509 31509 - -
Dhebt securities classified as receivables = = 514,576 514,576
Available-for-sale financial assets

— Fund investments - - 235017 235,917

— Wealth management products - - 32,400 32400
Held-teematurity investments

= Assetbacked securitles - - 4330 4.330
Total 639474 639,474 TET22A TB7.223
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con

(k) Structured entities sponsored by the Group which the Group does not consolidate but
holds an interest in:

The wypes of unconsolidated structured entities sponsored by the Group include non-principal
guaranteed wealth management producis. The nature and purpose of these structured entities are
o generte fees from managing asseis on behalf of investors. These structured entities are financed
through the isue of units w investors. Interest held by the Group includes investments in units
issued by these structured entities and fees charged by providing management services. As at 31
December 2018, the carrying amounts of the investments in the notes isued by these stuctured
entities and management fee receivables being recognised are nor marerial In the statement of
financial positions.

As ar 31 December 2018, the amount af assets held by the unconsolidated non-principal guarantesd
wealth management produces, which are sponsored by the Group is RMBS89.002 million (31
December 2017 RMB737.881 million). The apgregated amount of the non-princlpal guarantesd
wealth management products sponsored and Bsued by the Group after 1 January 2018 bur matured
before 31 December 20018 amounted 1o RMBI8,124 milion (31 December 2017: RMB305,671
million).

[n 2018, the amount of fee and commision income received from the unconsolidated structured
entities by the Group amounted o RMBES million (2017 RMB3 400 million).

For the purpose of asset-llability management. wealth management products may raise short-rerm
financing nesds to the Group and other banks. The Group is not contracrually obliged . provide
financing. After internal risk asessment, the Group may enter Imo plicements transictions with
these wealth management produces in accordance with marker principles. As ar 31 December
2018, the balance of above mading was RMB15.230 million (31 December 2017 RMB16,000
million). Such financing provided by the Group was included in *Placements with banks and other
finamcial institions”. The maximum exposure to lots of those plicements approsimared o the
carrying amount. [n 2018, the amount of interest receivables provided by the above financing being
recognised are not materal for the Group in the statement of profit or loss.

[n addition, as ar 31 December 2018, the Group hold interests in the unconsolidared structured
entities of asser securitization transactions, refer 1o Note VI 42 In 2018, the Group’s income from
these structured entities was immaterial.

(c) Consolidated structured entities

The conselidaved swuctured entitles of the Group are primarily the principal guaranveed wealth
management products and certain asset management plins and rrust plans. Principal puarantesd
wealth management products sponsored and managed by the Group represent products we which
the Group has guarantead the investor's principal investment, repardless of thelr acrual performance.
Investments made by these producs and the corresponding liabilities 1o the invesiors of these
products are presented in the respective financial assets and financial liabilities items based on the
nature of the asers and Jubilides. The Group conmols these entities when the Group has power
over, is exposed o, or has rghis w, variable retums from its involvement with these entities and
has the ability to use its power over these entities to affect the amount of the Group's retems.
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¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1«

2 runsferred financial msser

The Group enters into transactions in the nommal course of business by which it transfers recognised
financial asets to thied parties or to structured entities, [n some cases where these transfers may give rise
o full or pardal de-recognitlon of the financial assers concernad in accordance with IFR3 In other cases
where the transferred assets do net qualify for de-recognition as the Group has retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of these assers, the Group continued o recognise the ransferred assers.

Credir assers backed securitization

The Group enters into credit assets wansfers in the normal course of business during which it transfers
credit asers 1w structured entities which in trm lsue aser-backed securities © investors, The Group may
acquire some assei-backed securities at the subordinated tranche level and accordingly, may retain parts
of the risks and rewards of the wransferred cradin assets. The Group would determine whether or not 1w
derecognise the assoclated credit assers by evaluating the extent 1o which it retains the risks and rewards
of the asets,

With respect to the credic assets thar were securitised and qualified for de-recognition, the Group
derecognised the mransferred credit assets in their entirety, The comesponding total cryving amount of
asset-backed securities held by the Group in the securidsuion ransacdons was RMBI118 million as ar 31
Drecemnber 2018 {31 December 2017 RMBI65 million).

For those in which the Group has neither transferred nor retained substandally all the risks and rewards
of the mansferred credit assets, and retained conwrol of the credit assers, the transferred credit assers are
recognised on the statement of financlal posiden o the extent of the Group's continuing Involvement.
The carrying amount ar the fme of vansfer of the orfginal cradit assers, which the Group determined
thar it has continuing involvement through acquiring some anches, was RMEBS.127 million as ar 31
December 2018 (31 December 2017 RMBB.127 milllon) and the carcying amount of asers thar the
Group contlnnes 1o recognise on the strement of financial posivion was RMB26T million as ar 31
December 2018 (31 December 2017 RMB530 million).

Transfer of right 1o earnings

The Growp enters Into mansfer of right o earnings of credit assers ansactions In the mormal course
of business by which it wansfers the right 10 earnings w0 structured entities which sell share of wust 1o
investors. As the Group nelther mansfers nor rewains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownesship
of the financial asser and it has retained control on them, these financial assers are recopnised on the
statement of financial pesition 1o the extent of the Group's continuing Involvement. The extent of the
Group’s continuing Involvement is the extent 1o which the Group Is exposed 1w changes in the value of
the wansferred assers. As ar 31 December 2018, loans with an ariginal canrying amount of RMB3,776
million (31 December 2017: RMB5,957 million) had been teansferred by the Group under armangements
in which the Group retains a continuing involvement in such assers in the form of subordinared
tranches. As at 31 December 2018, the carrying amount of assers that the Group continues o recognise
amounts to RMBLOST million (31 December 2017: RMB2537 million).

212

328/402



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

wadey Emmwy gor

VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (ot

The Group's capital management includes capital adequacy ratio management, capital financing
management and economic capital management, of which the primary focus s on capital adequacy ratie
management. The Group calculates the capital adequacy raro in accordance with puidelines. The capiral
of the Group i divided inte common equity tier-one capital, additional tier-one capital and ter-two
capital.

Capital adequacy ratio management is the key in capital management. The capital adequacy ratio reflects
the soundness of the Group's operations and risk management capabilities. The main objective in
capital adequacy ratio management is 10 set an optimal capital adequacy ratio that meats the regulatory
requirements by benchmarking against the capitl adequacy ratio level of leading global bamks with
reference to s own business environment and conditions.

The Group considers lts strategie development plans, business exponsion plins and sk variables when
conducting scemarlo analysis and stress testing and executing other measures o forecast, plan and manape
its capital adequacy rario, The required Information is filed with the CBIRC by the Group and the Bank
semi-annually and quarerly.

With effect from 1 January 2013, the Group started computing s capital adequacy ratios in accordance
with “Repulation Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (provistonal)” and other relevant regulations.

The CBIRC requires commercial banks o meer the requiremernis of capital adeguacy rardos by the end
of 1018 in accordance with “Regulation Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (provisional}”. For
systemically important banks, each bank s required o maintain the common equity der-one capital
adequacy rato, ter-one capitl adequacy ratio and caplal adequacy rrio of ar least 8.50%, 9.50% and
11.50%, respectively. For non-systemically important banks, the minimum ratios for common equicy tier-
one capital adequacy ratio, tier-one capial adequacy ratio and capitl adequacy ratio are 7.50%, 8.50%
and 10.50%, respectively. In addidon, those individual banking subsidiaries or branches Incorporated
outside Mainland China are also directly regulared and supervised by their respecrive local banking
supervisars. There are certain differences in the capital adequacy requirements of different countries.

The an-balance sheer risk-weighted assets are measured using different risk weighis, which are determined
according 10 the credit, market and other risks asociated with cach asset and counterparty, aking into
account any eligible collarerals or puaraneees. Similar meatment is adopred for off-balance sheet expasure,
with adjustments made to reflect the more contingent nature of any potential losses. The counterparty
credit risk-weighted assets for over-the-counter (QTC) derivatives are the summation of default risk-
weighted assets and credic value adjustment (CWVA). Marker risk-weighted assets are calculared wsing the
standardised approach, Operational risk-weighted assets are calculated using basic indicator approach.

The Group's capital adequacy ratio and related information are calculated on the basis of financial
statemenis prepared in accordance with PRC GAAP. During the year, the Group complied with the
capital requirements imposad by the regulatory authorities.
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group cabeulates the capital adequacy ratios in accordance with “Regulation Govemning Capital of
Commercial Banks (provisional)”™ and relevant requirements.

31 December 31 December

2018 27
Total common equity tier-one mpini 292,093 175,302
Share capital 52489 51,489
Cualifying portions of capital reserve, other equity
instruments and other comprehensive Income 60,349 56849
Surplus reserve 24,371 21,054
General reserve 54,036 52,257
Rerained earnings 100,296 92,164
Qualifying portions of nonwcontrolling interests 552 489
Common equity tier-one capital deductions {2.455) {2.376)
Goodwill {1,281) {1.281)
Other intangible asers other than land use rdghe {1.171) (990
Mer deferred tax assets arising from operating losses thar
depend on future profits (3 (3
Net common equity tier-one capital 289,638 273026
Additional tier-one capital 30,021 30,012
Additional tier-one capital instruments 29,947 29,947
Qualifying portions of non-contmlling interests 74 a%
Tier-one capital net 319,659 3,038
Tier-two capital 92353 BEL4RG
Qualifving portons of der-two capital instruments issued
and share premium 62,870 62,865
Excess loan loss provisions 29336 19,498
Cualifying ponions of non-controlling inverests 147 123
Net capital base 412,012 385,524
Total risk-weighted assets 3,166,668 2,856,800
Common equity tier-one capital adequacy ratio 2.15% 9.56%
Tier-ene capital adequacy ratio L009%: 10.61%
Capital adequacy ratio 13,01 % 13.49%
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o

Mate dated cash Bow staternent

{a) MNet increase in cash and cash equivalents
31 December 31 December

018 2017
Cazh and cash equivalents as ar 31 December 187680 147,923
Less: Cash and cash equivalents as ar 1 January 147,923 241,507
Mer increasaf(decrense) in cash and cash equivalens 20757 (93,584)

b} Cash and cash equivalents
31 December 31 December

RLIRE:S 2017
Cash on hand 4,721 5,584
Deposits with the central bank 103,684 37035
Dreposits with banks and other financial institutions 34,686 I 6I5
Placements with banks and other financial institutions 44,589 67 6T
Total 187680 147,923

fa) The immediate and ultimare parent Companies
The immediare and ultimare parents of the Group are China Everbright Group Lid. {"China
Everbright Group™) and Chima Investment Corporarion.

The uniform social crediv code of China Everbright Group is 911000000 0206G3897], and the
rranszctions and balances with China Everbright Group and irs affiliates are listed in Nowe VI
45(b).
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STATEMENTS

(k) Transactions between the Group and other related parties
Other related parties information
Other related parties having wansactions with the Group:

Relationship with the Group

Affiliated companies

— China Everbripht Limited

Sharcholder, affiliate of China
Everbright Group Lud.

— Everbright Securities Co., Lid. ("Everbright

Securities”)

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lid.

— China Everbright Group Limited

Adfiliate of China ErfﬂJr’g;ht Group Led.

— Chima Everbright International Lirnired

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

- China Everbright Industry (Group) Co., Lid.

Affiliave of China Everbright Group Lid.

- Shanghal Everbright Comvention and Exhibition

Cenrre Limirad

Affillare of China Everbright Group Lud.

— China Everbright Investment and Assets

Management Ca., Lud.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

— Ewverbright Real Estate Co., Lid,

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid,

— Everbright Financial Holding Asset
Management Co., Lud.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid,

- Sun Life Everbrighe Life Insurance Co., Lud.

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lid,

- China Everbrighe Xnglong Truss Co., Lid.

Afflliare of China Everbright Group Lud.

= Evrrbritdll Pramerica Fund Management Co,,

Ld.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

— Everbright Futures Co., Led.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

Shanghal Everbright Securities Asser
Management Co., Lid.

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Ld.

~ Everbright Forune lovestment Co., Lud.

Affiliate of China E'rtrha'igh: Group Lud.

- Everbright Capital [nvestment Management

Co., Lud.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lud.

— Everbright Happy Life Intemational
Leasing Co., Ltd.

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lid.

— Sun Life Everbright Asset Management Co., Lid,

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

- Everbright Yunfu Internet Co., Lud.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

~ China Everbright International Trust 8¢
Investment Co, Lid

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lud.

— Everbrght Jinhui Asset Management Co., Lid.

{Shanghai)

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

— Everbright jin'ou Asser Mamagement Limited

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lid.

Wuxi Everbright Real Estate Dievelopment

Co., Lud.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lud.

- Bverbright Lide Aset Management
{Shanghai} Co., Lud.
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{b) Transactions between the Group and other related parties (continued)

(¥} Orher related parties information (continusd)

Orher related parties having transactions with the Group: (continued)

Related party

Relationship with the Group

 Affiliated companies (continued)

Jiaxing Meivin Invesment Management Co., Lud.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lud.

China Everbright Baode Trust Fund
Management Co., Lid.

Affiliare of China Bverbright Group Lud.

~ Everbright Industrial Capital Management
{Shenzhen) Co., Lud.

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lrd.

- Sunshine Fuzun {Shenzhen) Financial Services
Consulting Co.. Lad,

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

China Banks arnd Securities Dama Nerwork
Co., Led.

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lud.

~ China Everbright Securities International Limired

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lud.

~ Everbright Securities Finance Holding Limiad

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

— Everbright [nternational Hotel Property
Management Co., Lad.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Led.

Everbright Photwon Investment Management

Con, Led,

Alffiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

- Everbright Deshanp Investment Mamagement
{Shenzhen) Co., Lid.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Led.

China Everbrlght Ivy Investment Management
{Shanghai) Co., Lud.

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

— Beifing Wenzi Everbright cultural and creative
industry Investment Manapement Co., Ltd,

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lud.

— Beijing Everbright Wudackou Investment Pund
Management Co., Lud,

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

— Shanghai Everbright Securities Equiry
Investmeent Fund Mamagement Co., Lud.

Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lud.

333/402

217

uadey [Emouy glor

oOoOooodn



For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbil, unless ciberwise staned)

¥l

218

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

STATEMENTS

(k) Transactions between the Group and other related parties (continued)

i)

Related pariy

Other related parties information {continued)
Other related parties having wansactions with the Group: {continued)

Relationship with the Group

 Affiliated companies {continued)

— Shanghai Amman Investment Co., Lid.

Adfiliare of China Everbright Group Lud.

China Alrcraft Leasing Group Holding Limited  Affiliare of China Everbright Group Lud.

~ China Youth Travel Service {Grouph Co., Led  Affillate of China Evecbright Group Lud.

— Cachet Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Adfiliate of China Everbright Group Lid,

— China Youth Travel Service Limited

Affiliate of China Everbright Group Lid.

— Everbright Technology Co.. Lud.

Aftiliare of China Everbright Group Lud.

Other related parties

~ Owerseas Chinese Town Holding Company

Sharcholder, common key management

China Re Asser Mamagement Co., Lud.

Common key management

- China Shipping (Group) Company

Commen key management

— Shanghai Intermadional Trust Co.. Lud.

Common key management

— 208C0 Finance Co., Lud,

Common key management

— Shanghai Baosight Software Co., Lid,

Common key management

- SAIC Motor Co., Lrd.

Common key management

Vantone Holdings Co., Lid

Common key management

- Haitong Securities Ceo., Lud.

Common key management

— China UnionPay Co,, Lud.

Commen key management

— Orient Securities Co, Lid,

Commien key management

— Shanghai ICY New Energy Venture Capiaal

Ca.. Ld

Commeon key management

— China Pacific Propeny Insurance Co., Lid,

Commen key management

- China Pacific Life Insurance Co., Lrd.

Commen key management

First-trust Fund Management Co., Lud.

Common key management

- Shanghai Benernae Pharmaceutical Corporation  Commen key managemen

— Hithink Flush Information Network Ce., Lid.  Commen key management

— Shanghai Electric Group Co., Lud.

Common key management

— Chima Traditional Chinese Medicine Co., Lid. Common key management

- Béijing Sclence and Technology Park

Construction {group) Co., Lud,

Common key management

- CIB Fund Management Co., Lid.

Common key management

COMCO Shipping Development Co., Lud.

Common key managemem

- Shanghal Electrle Group Limited

Common key management

— Changsha Siming Robotr Technology Ca.., Lid,  Common key management

— Shijiazhuang Huilin Food Ca., Ltd.

Common key management

— Bedjing Jingeng Clean Energy Power Co., Led.  Common key managemsent

~ Zhengzhou Chemical Light Indusoy Co., Lid. Common key management

- China COSCO Shipping Co., Lid

Common key managerment

- Shenergy Group Co., Lid.

Common key management
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (oo

{b) Transactions between the Group and other related parties (continued)
{#i) Related party tramsactions

The Group's material transactions and balances with China Everbright Group and the above
related parties during the year are summarised as follows:

China
Everbright Affiliated
Group  Companles Others Toul
Note V1
45¢ah
Transactions with relared parties
in 2018:
Interest income - 368 134 502
Irerest ex pense (48) (405) {471) (924)
Balances with relaed parties as
at 31 December 2018:
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions = 1,001 = 1,001
Dierivarive financial assers - - 5 5
Financial asets held under
resale agreemenis - - 250 203
Loans and advances 1o
CUstomers - 7ol 6,330 14,241
Financial asers ar fair value
through profir or losw - 14,296 - 14,296

Dbt instruments at fair value

through ather comprebensive

income 01 1,209 171 1,681
Equity Instruments ar fair valee

through other comprehensive

income - . 98 98
Financial investrents at

amorrisad cost - 194,750 138 194,888
Onher assers = 681 200 B82
Toral 301 219849 Tad34 237384
Dieposits from banks and other

financlal instirudons - 1.911 1.473 3,384
Drerivative financial liabilities = = 4 4
Deposits from customers G402 14,665 20,051 41,118
Total 6,402 16,576 21,528 44,500

Sipnificant other sheet frems with
related parties as ar
31 December 2018:

Guarantee granted (Nowe) 1810 - - 180

lnvestment in shares of
structured entities sponsorsd

by the Group - &7 - 67
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con
§5  Relared party relatinnships and trassaction
{b) Transactions between the Group and other related parties (continued)
(i) Related party sransactions (continued)

The Group’s material transactions and balances with China Everbright Group and the above
related parties during the year are summarised as follows {continued):

China
Everbright Affiliared
Group  Companics Oihers Total
(Mate VI
45{al
Transactions with related parties
in 2017:
Interest income 11 1,597 73 1,680
Initerest expense {6} (422} {514) {94.2)
Balances with related partics as
at 31 December 2017:
Derivative fimancial assets - = 1 1
Financial assets sald under
repurchass aprements - 100 - 100
Interests receivable 6 338 15 359
Loans amd advances o customers - 3.142 - 3142
Available-for-sale fnancial assews ik 9,765 3596 13.638
Held-to- maturity investments = = 50 50
Debe securities clasdfied as
recelvables - 216,784 200 217684
Ohther assets - &7 | 68
Tatal 283 230,196 4,563 235,042
Deposits fron banks and other
fimancial institutions - 1,524 1,181 2,705
Deerivative fimancial labilities - - i 1
Deposits from customers 245 T.578 17,278 25,141
Interests payable 2 162 241 405
Oither liabilities = = 2 2
Total 247 9.264 18,703 28214
Signlﬁcanr off-balance sheer
items with related parties
as at 31 December 2017
Guarantee granted {Mowe) 184 - - 180
Investment in shares of
sructured entities sponsored
by the Group - 138 - 1358

Maw  Ain 3P Dyeesber 2008, e Rk bus peananitee obligarisin seliiag 1o o Ching .Etrd-.hg.h' Gn--y!l ;-uumﬂ-g FeLREAT
ediigarion of RAIRIAOmilion (31 Deconber 2007 RAWEISG milliooy) dve o oow of the sonseommed cormmercial Bavl,
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (0N

% Helated parny relationships and transaction
ic) China Investment Corporation, Central Huijin Investment Ltd. and its affiliates

Approved by the State Coundl of the PRC, China Investment Corporation ("CIC") was established
on 29 September 2007 with a registered capiral of USD20H billion. Central Huijin Investment
Lud. (*Huijin™) is 2 whelly owned subsidiary of CIC and exercises it rights and obligatdons as an
investor on behalf of CIC.

Huijin was incorporated s a wholly state-owned investment company on 16 December 2003,
[t was repistered In Befjing with 1 repbmersd capital of RMBBZE209 million. Apart from equity
investmenis as autherised by the State Council of the PRC, it does not engage in any other
commerclal operations.

The Group's rransacdons with CIC, Huljin and s affiliates mainky include deposic taking, purchase
and sale of debr securities. money market transactions and inter-bank clearing. These tunsctions
are priced based on marker prices and conducted under normal commercial rerms.

The Group has isued subordinated debis, financial bonds, convenible bonds, interbank deposits
and certificates of deposits which are bearer bonds madable in the secondary marker. Accordingly.
the Group has no information in respect of the amount of the debes held by these banks and other

financial instizutions as at the end of the year.

The Group's material transactions with CIC, Huijin and its affiliates during the year are

summarisad as follows:

18 2017
Interest income 1.556 3,905
Imterest expense (4,1 83) {5,488}
The Gmup's material balances with CIC, Huijin and its affiliates end of the year are summarised as
foll ows:
31 December 31 December
Mg W07
Dreposits with banks and other financial institutions 12,983 &,300
Placements with banks and other financial instimtions 17.941 9,983
Derivative financial assers 4,098 1,320
Financial assers held under resale agreements 5.201 17,049
Interests receivable - 1727
Loans and advances to customers 2,388 1,883
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 28,663 454
Dreb instruments at fair value throngh other
comprehensive income 5310 -
Financial investments at amortissd cost 67,966 =
Available-for-sale financial asers - 35,840
Held-to=rmanurity inveszments - 29,293
Drebr securities classified as receivables - 13917
Orher assers G5 815
Dreposite from banks and other financial institutions 76488 88,385
Placemenis from banks and other financial institutions 58,276 35,655
Drerivative financial liabilities 3,048 1,995
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 4455 3397
Dreposits from customers 19,952 19,238
Interests payable - 1,140
Other liabilities 11 4
221
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3 Rel 1 larce I w1 i I
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{d) Transactions with other PRC state-owned entities

The Group operates in an economic regime currently predominated by eniities directly or indirectly
awned by the PRC government through its govemment authoritics, agencies, affiliations and other
organisations {“state-owned entities™). Transactions with other state-owned entities include bur are
not limited to; lending and deposit taking: taking and placing of inter-bank balances; entrustad
lenading and other custody services: insurance and securities agency, and other intermediary services;
sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds isued by other stateowned entities; purchase,
sale and leases of properiy and other assets; and rendering and receiving of wtilities and other
services.

These transactions are conducted in the ordinary course of the Group's banking business on terms
similar 1o those thar would have been entered into with non-state-owned entities. The Group's
pricing strategy and approval processes for major products and services, such as loans, deposits
amd commission income, do not depend on whether or not the customers are state-owned entities.
Having considered the subsance of the relarionships. the Group 1t of the opinion that nome of
these ransictions are material relared parey transactions that require separate disclosure,

(e} Key management personnel
31 December 31 December

2018 2017

RME"000 RME 000

Remuneration 19,199 20,131
Retirement benefits 1165 1175
~ Basic social pension insuranoe 6491 69

The towl compensation pac:kag,zs for senior management of the Group for the vear ended 31
December 2018 have not been finalised In accordance with the repuladons of the PRC relevant
authorities. The remuneraton not yer accrued is not expected 1o have a significant impact on the
Group's and the Bank's 2018 financial statements.

{fi Loans and advances to directors, supervisors and officers

Loans and advances o directors, supervisors and officers of the Group disclosed pursuant 1o secrion
78 of Schedule 11 to the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, with reference to section 161 of
the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance {Cap. 32}, are as follows:

31 December 31 December

M8 7
BEMB 000 RME 000
Agpregate amount of relevant loans cutstanding
as at the year end 9,041 13,594
Maxlmum apgregate amount of relevant loans
custanding during the year 9247 17,016
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31 December 31 December

Nare VI 018 2017
Assets
Cash and deposits with the central bank 366,418 353,544
Dreposits with banks and other finandial instintions 39,243 42,525
Precions metals 13,628 40,352
Placements with banks and other financial
institutions 08,057 152,278
Dresivarive financial assers 15,512 4,508
Financial aswers held under resale agreements 37,5348 91,441
Interests receivable - 28,057
Loans and advances o customers 2,361,930 19822112
Financtal investments 1,.295.523 1,293,851
— Financial assets at fair value through
r ar loss 221059 24073
— Dbt instruments ar fair value through other
comprehensive income 150,244 -
— Equity instruments ar fair value through other
comprehensive income 362 -
— Financial investments measured at
amontized cost 923,858 -~
— Available-for-sale fimancial assens = 409,885
- Held-to-marurity imvestments - 345317
— Dbt securities classified as receivables = 514,576
Investments in subsidiarics 19 7383 4,410
Fixed assets 12,731 12,244
Goodwill 1,281 1,28]
Dreferred rax assets L1094 7361
Onher assers 18,617 15,128
Total assets 4,287 455 4,029,192
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Due to the central bank 67,143 232,500
Dreposits from banks and other financial institutions 492275 7031
Placements from banks and orher fimancial
institutions 102,908 61,592
Drerivative financial liabilities 14,291 6,552
Financial aseers sold under repurchase agreements 40,364 45,581
Dreposits from customers 2500877 2.271.881
Accrued staff costs T.BE0 8,242
Taxes payable 5260 4,905
Interests payable - 39,780
Drebris securities issued 435,435 442,596
Other labilites AL1T2 34174
Total liabilities 3.068,605 F726,834
ity
are capital 521,489 52,489
Onher equity instrument 35,108 35,108
Capital reserve 53,533 53,533
Other comprehensive income 1.791 {1.769)
Surplus reserve 24,571 21,054
General reserve 53,143 51,442
Rerained eamnings 98,415 90,501
“Total equity 318,850 302,358
Total liabilities and equity 4287 455 4,038,192
223
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e 1 nent report g

The Group manages its business by business lines and geopraphical areas. Consistent with the way in
which information is reported intermally to the Group’s most senior éxecutive management for the
purposes of resource allocation and performance asemment, the Group defines reporting sepments based

on the following operating sepments:
Corpaorate banking

This sepment represents the provision of a range of financial preduces and services 1o corporations and
government agencies. These producs and services include corperate bans and advances, trade finandng
and deposin taking activities, agency services, cash management services, financial consulting and advisory
services, remittance and settdement services and guarantee services.

Retail banking
This segment represents the provision of a mange of financial preducts and services 1o rewail customers.

These produces and services include personal loans, deposit taking activitics, bank card business, personal
wealth management services, remittance services and securitics agency services.

Financial market business

This sepment covers the Group's financial market business, The financial market business enters into
inter-bank money market transactions, repurchases transactions and imer-bank investments. It also
trades in debt securities, derivatives and foreign currency ading for its own accounts. The financial
market business sepment also covers customer-driven derivatives and foreign currency trading, as well as
management of the Group's overall liquidiey position, including the lsuance of debs.

Others
These represent equity investments and related income.,

Measurement of segment assets and liabilities and of ssgment income, expenses and resulis is based on
the Group's accounting policies.

Internal charges and transfer prices are determined with reference o market rates and have been refleciad
in the performance of each segment. Interest income and expense earned from thind pamies are referrad
to as “extermal net interest income”. Net interest income and expense arsing from imernal charges and
transfer pricing adjustments are referred 1w as Sintermnal net interest incomelexpense”,

Sepment income, expenses, assers and labilies include Trems directly anribumable o 2 sepment as well
as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basls, Segment income, expenses, assets and labilities
are determined before intra-group balances and intra-group manscions are eliminated as pan of the
conmsolidation  process. Sepment capital expenditure & the ol cost incurred o acquire property and
equipment, intangible assets and other long-rerm assers.

24
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{a) Segment results, assets and liabilities

018
Financial
Corporate Reail market
banking banking basiness Cithers Total
Crperating income
External net incerest income 23,034 30,769 7ohi0 = 61,043
Inrernal met interest income!

{expense) 15.716 {14.995) (718) - =
MNer interest income 38750 15,771 6,512 - 61,043
Mer fee and commission income 5542 30,606 46 - 36,894
Met trading gains = - 1,071 - 1071
Dividend Income = - - & &
Mer (loses)/paine arising from

investment securiries {208) B 10,163 {5 9,861
Forelen exchanpge paine 79 83 362 - T
Oher operating income S5 51 71 95 T84
COrperating income 44,836 A6518 18,935 o7 110,386
Operating experss (14.708) (16887} (2.019) 92) {33,706}
Operating profit before impairment 30,128 29,631 16,916 3 76,6810
Impairment losses on assers {22,170 {12,776} (882} = {35,828}
Profic before tax 7958 16,5855 16,034 5 40,5851
Ocher segment informution
- Diepreciation and amorisatian 11,000 {10450 (119) - {3,164}

Capital expendinre 3.358 634 71 - 4,063

31 December 2018
Financial
Corporate Reail market
banking banking business Ohthers. Total
Segment assets 1,705,352 1,174,769 1,464,450 656 4,345,257
Segment Habilivies 2067538 Bi2614 1300411 4475 4034538
225
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{a) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)
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17
Financial
Corporate Fetail market
banking banking business Oriheers Total
Operating income
External net interest income 21,022 24,043 15,885 - 60,950
Internal net inerest income
(expense) 14,508 {11,.200) (3,388 = -
et intered income 35,620 12,633 12497 - 60,950
Mer fee and commision income i, 1650k 11598 2016 30,774
Net rrading gains = - (2.751) - 13751)
[Hividend invcome - - - & &
Mer gains/{lossesh arising from
investment securities - 2 {195 - 1193}
Forelpn exchange gains 17 a9 2146 - 1A
Onher net operating income 86 45 2 112 Tok
Operating income 42.593 358,572 13.735 118 92018
Operating expenses {13.192) {15, 306) (2.083) (159} {30,802
Operating prefic before impainment 29401 20,204 11632 (41} 61,216
[mpairment losses on assers (13,802 {6, 163) (G055 o {20,570}
Profic befone tax 15,559 14,041 11.047 {41} A48
Oxher segment infermation
- Drepreciation and amorisation {456 {1.044) (136) - {2136
= Capital enpenditure L635 1652 2 - 4489
31 December 2007
Financial
Corporate Retail market
banking Banking business Orhers Totl
Segment assets 1,536,604 9o3.822 1.547.25% 1685 4079366
Segment liabilities 1,817,350 533,771 1,329,807 1,929 3,782,787

226
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o
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{a) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)
Reconciliation berween sepment assets, liabilities and total assets and 1ol liabilities

31 December 31 December

Note V1 18 a7
'.Eegmcn: assets 4,345,257 4,079,366

Goodwill 21 1,281 1,281
Dreferred tax assets 22 1794 7596
Total assets 4,357,332 4,088,243
Sepment [labiliries 4,034,838 3.782.787
Drividend payables 34 21 ]
Towal Rabilities 4034859 78807

(b) Geographical information
The Group eperates principally in mainland China with branches lecated in 32 provinces,
autonomaous reglons and municipalities directly under the central povernment, with subsidiaries
located in Wuhan city of Hubei Province, Shaoshan city of Hunan Province, Huai'an city of
Jiangsu Province, Ruijin ciy of Jlangsi Province, Hong Kong and Luxembourg,

Non-carrent assets include fixed and intangible assers and land wse rights. In presenting of
geosraphical information. pon-current assers are allocared based on geographical locaton of the
underlying asets. Operating income is allocated based on the locations of the branches which
generate income, Geopraphlcl areas, as defined for management reporting purposes, are as follows:

—  "Wangrze River Delia” refers o the following areas serviced by subsidiary and branches of the
Bank: Huai'an Evergright, Shanghai, Manjing, Hangzhou, Suzhou, Ningbo and Wsxi;

~  "Pead River Delta”™ refers w the following areas serviced by branches of the Bank: Guangzhou,
Shenzhen, Fuzhou, Xiamen and Hailkouws

—  “Bohai Rim” refers w0 the following areas serviced by branches of the Bank: Beljing, Tlanjin,
Shijiazhuang, Jiran, Qingdao and Yanual;

~  “Central” refers to the following areas serviced by subsidiaries and branches of the Bank:
Everbright Financial Leasing and, Shaoshan Everbright, and Ruijin Everbright, Zhenpzhou,
Taiyuan, Changsha, Wuhan, Hefel and MNanchang:

- "Western” refers w the following areas serviced by branches of the Bank: Xian, Chenpdu,
Chonpging. Kunming. Manning, Hohhot. Urumchi, Guivang, Lanzhou, Xining and Lhasa:

- "Northeastern” refers 1o the following areas serviced by branches of the Bank: Heilongjiang,
Changchun, Shenyang and Dalian:

~  "Owerseas” refers o the following arcas serviced by branches of the Bank: Hong Kong, Seoul,
Luzxembourg, Sydney: and

—  "Head Office” refers to the headquarter of the Group.
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epment report ing

(k) Geographical information {continusd)

{perating [ncome
Yangre Head Penl Momnh {her-
River Dehia  Beohai Rim Office Cenml River Db Wesiern cariem =13 Towl
g 1806 16163 T, 16135 14,180 121 5198 L6522 110380
b1 14011 13093 818 12,787 #5811 8659 3742 1,087 41018

Mon-gurmest Avet (Mot (i}
Yangrz Head Peeand Morth {hver:
River Dl Bohai Kim Office Centml River Dedn  Wesiern e2riem o Toul
04

3l December 018~ 2526 B G187 65 Lm 1m nr 1506
3 December 2017 1A% Ll bR 120 5,750 1,158 1,24 i tal 16021

Nare

il Macludinr fiond e, meogidly ausl and I wee mgl
18 Hiak M nagemeni

The Group has exposure o the following risks from its use of financlal instruments credit sk, market
risk, liquidity risk and operatonal risk

This note preenss informatien about the Group's exposure 10 cach of the above risks and their sunces,
and the Gr-:mp"s objectives, policies and procedures for measuring and managing these risks.

The Group's risk management policies were established 10 identify and analyse the risks 1w which the
Group is exposal, to set appropriate risk limits, and to design relevant intemmal control policies and
systems for monitoring risks and adhering to sk limits. Risk management policies and refevant internal
control systerns are reviewed regularly e reflect changes in marker conditions and the Group's activities.
The Internal Audit Department of the Group undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of the
compliance of internal control implementation with risk managemem policies,

(a) Credit rislk

Credit risk represents the potential loss that may arise from the failure of a debtor or counterparty
to meet its contractual obligation or commitment to the Group, It arises primarily from credit and
bond investment porifolios and guaraniees granted.

Credir business

The board of directors is responsible for serting the Group's risk management strategy and the
averall risk tolerance level. The board aks monitors the Group's risk management process and
regularly assesses the Group's risk position and risk management strategies. The board gives advice
on internal controls relating 1o risk management. The senior management is responsible for the
implementation of the development strategy, risk strategy and risk management policies set by the
board of directors. The senior management is responsible for the improvement of risk management
system and establishiment of fdsk management policies and rules. The senior management is
responsible for establishment of procedures and standards 1o identify, measure, evaluate, monitor
and control credit risks. And the senior management is responsible for the management of all ypes
of risks and ensure thar the business activities of the Bank are consisent with the risk strategy, risk
appetite and risk pelicies adopred by the board of directors,
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i«
{ s ] Kislk Management

(a) Credit risk (continued)
Credit busimess (continued)

The business lines of the Group are directly responsible for the management of credit risk. The
Risk Management Department is responsible for the development of risk management policies and
procedures, and is responsible for the monitoring and management of credit risks. The Internal
Audit Department is responsible for auditing the performance of duties of business lines and the
Risk Management Diepartment, specifically as follows

—  The Corporate Banking Department, Strategic Customer and Investment Banking Department,
Inclusive Finance Department, Retail Banking Depariment and other busines lines carmry out
eorporate and retail business in accordance with the risk management policies and procedures
of the Group. The business lines are directly responsible for the management of credit risk,
they are the first line of defense of internal contral. The business lines independently control
the customer relationship and the whole process of specific business in its duration, and they
are firstly responsible for the compliance and security of the business,

—  The main responsible departments for credit risk management are the Risk Management
Depariment, Credis Approval Depaniment, Credit Management Department, and Special
Assets Resoludon Department. They are the second line of defense of internal contral in
cradit risk management, and they are responsible for the ovenall supervision of credit risk
ranagement. The functional deparuments of credit sisk management determine sheir functional
positioning in accordance with the basic procedures of “Policy and technology - Investpation
and approval — During and pest-lending monitoring - Collection and Resolution™.

—  The Internal Audit Department is the third line of defense of credit risk management. and
undertakes the responsibility of supervision and performance evaluation.

The Group comtinuously improves the internal control mechanism and strenpthens the management
of the credit business. The Group has established comprehensive assessment and inguiry
mechanisms, assigning the credit management accountability 1o the relevant departments and
individuals.

For corporae businesses, the Group has esuablished industry-specific limits for credit approval. It
has pur in place dynamic meniterdng mechanism, with repular reporting of credit exposures 1w the
board. The Group's crediv risk management covers key operarional phases, Including pre-lending
evaluations, credit approval, and post-lending monitoring. With respect o pre-lending evaluarions,
the Group assesses customer credit ratings and performs Integrated analysis on the risk and rewurn
of the loan. In the credit approval phase, the Group has established sandardized system and
procedures for credit evaluating and approving in accordance with the principle of separation of
duties for approval and lending as well as hierarchical approval principle. All credit applicarions
are approved by desipnated credit officers. In the lean payment phase. independent responsible
department has been established to manage and control the payment of the loan, ensuring that the
payment conform with the intended use of the loan approved. Durdng the post-lending moniroring,
the Group continually monitors oustanding loans and other credic relaged businesses. Any adverse
events that may signiﬁcanr]y affect a bormower's repayment ability are reported immediately, and
actions are taken 1o mitigare the risks.
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(a)

vianageiment

Credit risk {continued)
Credir business (continued)

For personal credit operation busines, the Group implemented control processes of “separation
of review and approval, sepanation of approval and lending, separation of approval and merpgage
registration, and separation of loan mamagement and archival keeping” to effectively control the
operational risk. During the pre-loan process, client managers are required to assess the income
level. credie history, and repayment ability of the applicant to strengthen the credit evaluation of
the applicant, Dwring the review and approval process, the client managers forward the application
and their recommendations to the loan-approval departments for further approval, a standandized
review and approval policies and process in accordance with the principal of “separation of review
and approval® and “hierarchical approval® have been established for this process. The Group
monitors borrowers’ repayment ability, the sawms of collaterals and any changes w their value
dusing the postlending phase. Once a loan becomes overdue, the Group stars the recovery process
in accordance with its standardized boan recovery procedures,

The Group adoprs a loan risk classification approach 1o manage s loan portfolio fsk Loans
are penerally clasified as normal, special mention, substandard, doubtful and loss according to
their levels of rsk. Substandard, douabiful and loss loans are considered o be impaired loans
and advances. The Group measures and manages the quality of the credit asers of the Group in
accordance with the Guidelines of the Risk Clasification of Loan.

The core definitions of the five catepories of loans and advances are ser our below:

Mormal: Bormowers can honour the terms of thelr loans: There is no reason w
doubt their ability 1o repay principal and interest in full on a tmely
basis.

Special mention: Borrowers are cumrently able to service their loans and interest. although

repayment may be adversely affected by specific factors,

Substandand: Barrawers’ ability 1o service their loans I in question and they cannot
rely entirely on normal business revenues o repay principal and interest.
Losses may ensue even when collatenal or puarantees ane Invoked.

Daubrful: Barrowers cannot repay principal and interest in full and sgnificant losses
will need 1o be recopnised even when collaveral or puarantees are invoked.

Loss: Principal and interest of loans cannor be recovered or only a small
portion of them can be recovered after taking all possible measures or
resorting to all necessary lepal procedures.

Treassry Business

The Group sets credit limis for treasury operations based on the credit risk inherent in the
products, counterpartes and peographical areas. Credic risk exposure iz closely moniored on a
systematic and real-time basis, and credin limits are reviewesd and revised repularly.
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (ot
{ s Kislk Management

{a)  Credit risk {continuad)
Credit risk measurement
Measurernent of ECL
The ECL s 2 weighted average of credit losses on finandal instruments weighted at the risk of
default. Credit loss s the difference berween all receivable contractual cash flows according to the

contract and all cash flows expected to be recéived by the Group discounted to present value at the
original effective interest rate, i.e. the present value of all cash shortfalls.

According to the changes of credit risk of financial instruments since the initial recognition, the
Group calculates the ECL by three stages:

Stage 1:  The fAnancial instruments without significant increases in credit risk after initial
recognition are included in Srage 1w caleulare their impairment allowanee ar an amoumt
equivalent 1o the ECL of the financial instrument for the next 12 months

Stage 2. Financlal instruments thar have bad a significane increase in credit risk since inidal
recognition but have no objective evidence of impairment are included in Stage 2, with
their impaimment allowance measured ar an amount equivalent o the ECL over the
lgfetime of the Anandal nstruments: and

Srage 3: Financial assers with objective evidence of impairment ar the balance sheer date are
imcluded In Stage 3, with thelr linpairment allowance messured ar the amount equivalent
1 the ECL for the lifetime of the financial instruments.

For the previous accoumting period. the impairment allowance has been measured ar the amount
equivalent to the BECL over the entire lifetdme of the financlal instrument. However, at the balance
sheet dare of the current perled, if the financial Instrument no longer belongs 1o the simmatdon of
there being a significant increase in credic risk since initil recognition. the Group will measure the
impairment allowanee of the financial instruments on the balance sheer dare of the current perad
according 1o the ECL In the next 12 months.

Fer puschased or originated credit-impaired financlal assers, the Group enly recognises the liferime
cumulative change in ECL after inital recognition on the financial reporting date as impairment
allowance. On each Gnancial reperting date, the Group recopnises the amount of the chanpes in
ECL as an Impatement loss o gain In profit or los.

The Group shall measure ECL of a financial instrument in a way thar reflecis

*  An unbiasal and probability-welghted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of
pessible outcomes:

*  The time value of money: and

+  Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at
the reporting dare about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic
cond itions.

When measuring ECL, an entity need not necessarily identify every possible scenario. However, the
Group shall consider the risk or probabiliy that a credit loss ocours by reflecting the possibility thar
a credit loss occurs and the possibility that no credit loss occurs, even if the possibility of a credit
loss cccurring is very low.
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VI MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

{a) Credit risk {continued)
Credir risk measwrement (continued)

Measurement of FCL {continued)

The Group conducted an asesment of ECL acording to forwand-looking information and used
comples models and assumptions in its expected measurement of credit losses. These models and
assumptions relate 1o the future macrocconomic conditions and bomower's creditworthiness {e.q.,

the likelihood of default by customers and the corresponding losses). The Group adopes judgement,
assumptions and estimation techniques in order to measure ECL according to the requirements of
accounting standards such as:

. Criteria for judging significant increases in credit risk

= Definition of credit-impaired financial asser

* Tarameters for measuring ECL

+  Forward-looking information

*  Modification of contract cash flow

Criteria for fudging significans incremes in credir risk

The Group assesmes whether or not the credic risk of the relevant financial instruments has increased
significantly since the initial recopnition ar each balance sheer dare. While derermining whether the
credit risk has significantly increased since initial recogniton or nor, the Group takes into account
the reasonable and substantiated informarion thar is accessible withoutr exening unnecessary cost ar
effort, including qualirative and quantiarive analysis based on the hisworical data of the Group and
external credit risk rating. Based on the single financial instrument or the combination of financial
instruments with similar characreristies of credic risk, the Group compares the risk of default of
financial Instrments on the balance sheer dare with thar on the Inital recognition dare In order 1o
figure our the changes of default risk in the expected lfetime of financial Tnstruments,

The Group considers a financial instrument 1o have experienced a sipnificant increase in credit risk
when one or more of the following quantiuative, qualitative or backstop criteda have been met:

Cluantitarive criteria

*  Ar the reporting date, the decrease In customer raring i considered significant, comparing with
the one ar initial recopniron

Chualitative criteria

. Significant adverse change in debror’s operation or financial stas

. Be classified into Special Mention category within five-tier loan: classification
Backstop criteria

*  The debtor’s contracmal paymients (including principal and interest) are more than 30 days
past due
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(a) Credit risk (continued)
Credit riske measwvement (continued)

Measurernent of ECL (continued)
Definition of credit-impaired financial asset

The standard a-:l-::pmd b}r the Group w determine whether a credit impairment occurs under
[FRS 9 is consistent with the internal credit risk management objectives of the melevant financial
instrument, taking into account quantiatve and qualiative criteria. When the Group assesses

whether the credit impairment of debtor occurred, the following factors are mainly considered:
+  Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the debtor

+  Debrors are in breach of contract, such as defaulting on Interest or becoming overdue on
interest or pﬁncipa.l paymenis overdue;

*  The creditor of the debtor, for economic or contractual reasons relating 1o the debror’s
financial difficuley, having granted to the debtor 3 concession that the creditor would not
otherwise consider;

* It is becoming probable thar the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial restructuring:

*  The purchase or erfdginatdon of 4 financlal asser av a deep diseount thar reflects the incurred
credit bosses;

*  The debror leavis any of the principal, advances, interest or investments in corporate bands of
the Group overdue for mere than 90 days.

The credit impairment on a financial aset may be caused by the combined effect of muliiple events
and may not be necessarily due o a single event.

Parameters of ECL measurement

According to whether there is a significant increase in credit risk ind whether there is an
impairment of asers, the Group measures the Impairment loss for different assers with ECL of 12
months or the entire ferime respectively. The key messuring parameters of ECL include probabiliny
of defaulc {PD), loss given default (LGD) and exposure ar default {EADY). Based on the cumem
MNew Basel Capinal Accord used in risk management and the requirements of IFRS 9, the Group
takes into account the quantinative analysis of historical starstics (such as ratings of counterparties,
manners of guarantees and types of collaterals, repayments, etc) and forward-locking information in

order o establish the model of PD, LG and EAD.
Relative definitions are Hsted as follows:

+  PD refers 1o the possibility that the debror will not be able to fulfil its obligations of
repayment over the nexe 12 months or throughout the entire remaining lifetime. The Group's
PI» is adjusted based on the resuls of the Internal Raring-Based Approach under the MNew
Basel Capital Accord, taking into account the forward-locking information and deducring
the prudential adjustment to reflece the debtor’s point-in-time (PIT) PD under the current
MACTOCCONomIc environment;

133

349/402



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

Fn.r the :ﬂﬂlltfﬂ;.‘d 31 Drecember .N}ISI
(Fxpreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)
¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1«

Hisk Manageiment

{a) Credit risk {continued)
Credir rislk measwrement (continued)

Measurement of FCL {continued)
Parameters of ECL messurement (continued)

*  LGD refers to the Group's expectation of the extent of the los resulting from the default
exposure. Depending on the type of counterpanty, the difference of credit products, and the
type of collaterals, the LGD varies. The LGD is the percentage of loss of risk exposure afier
the time of defauli, based on historical swatistics. the loss rate may be different in various
economic envimonments,

+  EAD is the amount thar the Group should be relmbursed ar the dme of the default in the

next 12 months or throughout the entire remaining lifetime.
Forward-looking information

The assessment of a significant increase in credit risk and the caleulation of ECL both invelve
forward-looking informarion. Through the analysis of historical dara, the Group identifies the key
economic indicators thar affect the credit dsk and BECL of various business types, such as GDP,
CPIl, Case-Shiller index.

The tmpact of these economic indicators on the PD and the LGD varies according w different
types of business. The Group combined statistic model and expers’ judgement in this process,
according 1o the result of model and experts’ judgement, the Group predicts these economic
indicators on a quarterly basis and determines the impact of these economic indicators on the PD
amd the LGD by conducting repression amalysis,

In addivion o providing a baseline economic scenario, the Group combines stavlstic model with
cxperts’ judpement to determine the weight of other possible scenarios. The Group measures the
welghted averape ECL of 12 months (stage 1) or life vime (stape 2 and stge 3). The weighred
averape credit boss above is calculated by multiplying the ECL for each scenario by the weight of
the corresponding scenario.

Modificarion of contracual cash flows

A modification or re-negotiation of a contract between the Group and a counterpamy may result
in a change w the conmactual cash flows withowt resulting in the derecopniton of the financial
assets. Such restructuring activities include extended payment term arrangements, repayment
schedule modifications and changes 1 the Interest serlement method. The risk of default of such
amets after modification is assessed ar the reporting date and compared with the risk under the
original terms av initial recogniton, when the modificarion is net substantial and =0 does nor result
in de-recognition of the odpinal asser and the beok value of the financial asser Is recalculared and
the related gain or loss is included in current profit and loss, The recalculated book value of the
financial asser is determined based on the present value of the conactual cash flows following the
renepotiation o modification, a5 caleulared wsing the original effective interest rate of the financial
FL-u

The Group monitors the subsequent performance of modified assers. The Grouwp may determine
that the credit risk has significandy improved after restructuring, so that the asets are moved from
Stge 3 or Suage } w Sage 1. This is enly the case for assets which have petﬂ:rrrned in accordance
with the new terms for gix consecutive months or more. As at 31 December 2018, the carrving
amount of financial assets with such modified contractual cash flows was not significant,
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(a) Credit risk (continued)
{#)  Maximum credit rish exposure
The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the net carrying amount of cach type

of fimancial assets, including derivative financial instruments. The maximum exposure © credit
risk in respect of these off-balance sheet ftems as at the end of the year is disclosed in Note

VI 51{a).
3
[exember
31 December 218 o7
Sapl  Sael  Supd NA T Tou
Ay
Cah 1nd depois wih the centrl bank 366575 - : B R Y
Dieproins witk banks asd osher financial
insinutions 41,005 - - - 4105 HH
Plaemens with banks and order
finamcial insrinarions 85 - - - P85 148306
Financial smen beld under iede
prments kT - - - 3T 44
Loans and advancet so austomers THTATE 117867 (5 - IMLITE DomasiE
Finance ks mcevables (15900 14 464 - 63333 S
Invesments {§ 1077815 - 35 IHAM LMLE M9
Ohers (&) 16718 = = 1518 3095 ShAa
Tetal 3AM 637 119,846 16860 IS 4N 40MER

¥ Inreremes comprisr francial wenk s faiv malee dreough prefis or dar &ﬁmlmﬂ_ﬁ-mmmmwm
irscrene, emley bnoiramens ar fate naber Sengle ocher comprelvmive b and fimancdal by il o keal conr (51
Decarpber 2005 fimmwial stven o fair mrfer deowgl profie o &, anadinbleforaal ekl doem, Seldsomaurdy inramame
el dlplei pecwrifien r.ﬂw.!.M.l- recrinabiih,

i Ceben compriie peecivm oartal (i i ke parr), devintly faercdal sk, dalcra srcinabln, s frow wealih manageoel
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VIl NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{a)  Credit risk {cominued)
(i} Financial assers analyed by credit quality ave summarised as follows:

31 Decrmber 218
Deposiis! ~ Fimanchal
plaements amen
Loans and witibink 2d  beld under

advances 1. Finance kwe  other fnancial ek
LTS mieivabis  Eigiosr  ageement Inveamem) Uhendin)

Ingpaired
(iroas amient Ml 1076 366 - 1,50 1,785
Provsion for impaimment ks (X610 {610 {3645 - {1163 (228}
Subroaal 1032 6 - - 3/ 1557
Overvdue bt ot inghatinad
- Liess than 3 moaths {inchusie} 1803 1143 - - - -
- Between 3 month:
& misnehs (inchustee) 43 /i - - - -
Gress amount H.136 1,145 = = = =
Froviion for impairment lowes (3.078) (56 - - - =
Subrotal 358 1081 - = = =
Neitkrr awterobae sar iraputivd
{(zroas amount 1365702 61,736 137966 T S P P 03
Prorcition for impaiment loves (40,821} {1485 {ral] L4 {3,530} (404}
Sabronl 1AM 6l 788 137,60 BT T B A3
Total 1361278 63333 137650 TS T 3]'-9&
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con

(a) Credit risk (continued)
{#i) Financial asseis analysed by credit quality ave summarised as folfows (continued):

3 December 2017
Deporine Financial
lacements nen
Lot and wit bankz and - held under
advinces w Finasce lewe other finascial el
aswmes  soeimbls isdwdens  ageemenn Imvermmenn(i) Chtheraiiy
Inmperiend
Individually assesred groes
amount 1785 4 16 - 1,565 36
Travidea for mpairment Jomes {14.219) (533 {16 - (M4 {138
Subwona] 8,500 18] - 16 )
Lolkxtivedy anened grosm
amoung 2607 - - - - L7
Providen for impairment botees {6,251} - : : - {49
Sabneal 5356 - - - - 1089
Dot bt ot wpaived
- Lest ehan 3 months {inchuive} 16321 2 - - i
- Between ¥ months and
& months (Eckiin) 41 113 - - -
- Uy months 1707 - 350 - -
Grost smoum! N4 15 330 - &0
Prosidon for impairment ks (4,267} (28) - {168
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Neitber ermdur sor irgpusived
Girom amian La7.27 SE,000 193,250 i 441 1.9 07 133
Providon for mpairment boses (26.500) (504} {30} - {2060 (3%
Saabtotal 1951716 S 193240 41 441 126,540 2.743
Teral 1950818 304 193570 91.441 L7536 51000
Naar
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Burimay seconded by prber gueh, el e recpipabiln,

237

353/402



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Fxpreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

¥l NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{a) Credit risk {continued)
(#if) Credit rating
The distribution sccording to the credit quality of amounts due from banks and non-bank
financial institutions (including deposits with banks and other financial institutions, placements

with banks and other financial institutions, and financial assets held under resale agreemients
for which counterparties are banks and non-bank financial institutions) is as follows:

31 December 31 December

2018 207
e

Carrying amount 366 16
Provision for impairment losses {366) (16
Subpeoal - :
Clverdee fur mor impaired
- grade A 10 AAA = 350
Subraal - 350
Nestber overdue nor impaired
— grade A 1o AAA 171.90% 193,039
— grade B 1o BBB 3312 2008
— unrated (Note) 246 B9.014
Subrotal 175,463 JB4.661
Total 175463 285,011

Mate  Mandy reprocar plierments i atler il Ssritunios ol doby seacitie beld wraler wals agreonom sivk aivee faescdal
e S R,
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(a) Credit risk (continued)
{#if) Credir rating (continued)

STATEMENTS (o
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The Group adopts a credit rating approach in managing the credic risk of the debt securities
partfolio. Debt securities are rated with reference o Bloomberg Composite, or the major
rating agencies where the isuers of the securities are located. The carrying amounts of debt
securitics investments analysed by the rating apency designations as at the end of the year are

a5 follows:
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
Twipitired
Carrying amount 1,520 1,564
Provision for impairment losses (1.163) {948}
Subrotal 57 G616
Nesther averdue nor impaired
Blosmmliery Cormpesite
- grade AAA = 722
~ grade A= o Ad - 1
s grade A- 1o As 8,933 6,715
- grade lower than A- B.306 11,442
Subroal 17,531 18,896
Chther dgency ratings :
~ grade AAA 520,033 181,244
~ grade Afds 1o Ads 32,986 301,343
= f,rad.-: Ao As T.B72 589
— grade lower than A- 11,725 -
~ unraged 83,182 11,445
Subtotal 655,798 494,621
Toral 673486 314,133
(b} Marker risk

Market risk is the risk of loss, in

respect of the Group's acrivides, arising from adverse movements

in marker raves including interest rates, forekgn exchange rates, commodity prices, stock prices and
other prices.

The board of directors bs uhimarely responsible for menitoring the Group's marker risk 1w ensure
that the Group has effectively idenrified, measured and moniered all oypes of marker risk. The
Risk Management Committee monitors the market risk management process within the scope
authorised by the board of directors, which include review and approval of marker risk management
strategies; policies and procedures as well as the marker risk wolerance level recommended by seniar
management, The Group is primarily exposed 1o marker risk in its treasury business. The Financial
Marker Department 1s responsible for the Group's investments and proprietary trading business.
The Assets and Liabiliy Management Department is responsible for monitoring and managing the
interest rare risk and foreign exchange risk on a daily basis. The Risk Management Deparrment
is responsible for formulating the marker risk management policies and procedures, as well as
identifying, measuring and monitoring the Group's marker risk,

239

355/402



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

Fn.r the :ﬂﬂlltfﬂ;.‘d 31 Drecember .N}ISI
(Fxpreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)
¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1«

Hisk Manageiment

The Group classified the transactions as the banking book transactions and trading book
transactions. The idemification, messurement, monitoring and controls over the relevant market risks
are based on the nature and characteristics of these books The mading book manzactions conslst of
the Group's investments which are acquired or incurred primarily for the purpose of selling in the
near wrm. of for the purpose of short-term profic taking. The banking book transictions represent
nen-rading businesses. Sensitivity analysks, scenarfo amnalysis and forefgn currency gap analysis are
the main 1oels employed by the Group o measure and moenitor the market risk in s mading book
transctions. Sensitivity pap analysis, siress testing and effecrive duration analysis are the main wools
used by the Group 1o messure and monitor the market risk of it non-trading businesses.

Serstrivity analysis Is a technique which asseses the sersitivity of the Group's overall dsk profile
and fts risk profile with referemce 1o the interest rase risks for different mamurities.

Scenario analysis is a2 muld-facror analysis method which assesses the impace of muliple fictors
interacting simultaneously, taking intwo constderation of the probabilities of varous scenarios.

Foreign currency gap analysis is a technique which estimates the impact of foreign exchange rate
movements on the Group’s current profit or loss. The forelgn currency gap mainly arises from the
currency mismatch in the Group’s onfoff-balance sheet rems.

Sensfrivity gap amalysis is a wechnigue which estimares the impact of interest rae movements on
the Group’s curremt profit or boss. It fs used o work out the gap berween future cash Inflows and
outflows by cateporising each of the Group's interest-bearing assets and interese-taking labilities Into

different pericds based on repricing dares.

The results of stress testing are assessed against a set of forward-looking scenarios using stress moves
in marker varfables. The resulis are used 1o estimare the impact on profic or loss.

Effective duration analysis is a technique which estimates the Impact of interest rate movemenis
by giving a weight 10 each peried’s exposure according o s sensitivity, calculaing the welghred
exposure, and summarising all periods’ weighted exposures o estimate the non-linear impact of a
change in interest rates on the Groups cconomic value.

Inrerese vare risl

The Group is primarily exposed o interest rare risk arising from repricing risk in its commercial
banking business and the risk of wreasury position.

Repricing rick

Repricing risk, which is also known az “mamurity mismarch risk”, is the most common form of
interest rate risk. It is caused by the differences in timing between the maturites {related o fixed
interest instruments) or repricing {related o floating intercst instruments) of assets, liabilities and
aff-balance sheet items. The mismarch of repricing timing causes the Group’s income or is inherent
economic value o vary with the movement in interest rates,

The Assets and Liability Management Diepartment and Risk Management Department of the Group
are responsible for measuring, monitoring and managing interest rate risk. The Group regularly
performs assessment on the interest rate repricing gap between the asers and liabilitdes that are
sensitive 1o changes in interest rates and sensitivity analysis on the ner interest income as a resul
of changes in interest rates. The primary objective of interest rate risk management is to minimise
potential adverse effecis on its net interest income or s inherent economic value caused by interest
rate voladlivy.
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con

(b} Market risk (continued)
Interese rare risk (continued)

Trading interest rate risk

Trading interest rate risk mainly arises from the treasury's investment ponfolios. Interest rae dsk i
monitored using the effective duration analysis method. The Group employs other supplementary
methods to measure its interest rate sensitivity, which is expressed as changes in the investment
portfolios’ fair value given a 100 basis points (1%) movement in the interest rates.

() The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the yvear and the assets and
Habilities as at the end of the year by the expected next repricing dates or by mamrry dates,
depending on which is carlier:

31 Decenter 2018
Between Berwon
Mom-  Less than thice  one year
Effectve interest thooe  monifis and md Mo than
imicmst rake Tord Ir:l'm; moath: et el five e five e
{Note}
Aviets
Cah and deposits with
the cemtral bank 14 3657 LI 352464 - - =
Depoits with banks and other
financial imstinations 1.7 41005 Th 0,919 - - -
Pacements with banks and
wther financial insrisuiions 3508 o5 S0 9,506 BT 56 -
Financial smen beld under
ke rements 1% I H 11 B (2] 156 =
Laans and advances e
anomer £0%% 2318 nnl o 1LaA  8530n TagI? 3100
Finance lease poveteables 5.5% 6333 1801 6331 440 Tl -
Invesiments (M) 447 130000 W0 Im0SS0 IMAB HIEM 2SR
Cchers - 9,603 8556 - - - R
Total asets £%  ART3 ITIWS 2AGAT EBENTT  EMSH AR
Liabilities
e o the cemiral bank 3 MAB 4143 50 1r.550 -
Deposins frem banks and other
finascial instinations Fh 4% B ) 1. S ]2 - -
Plaement from buaks and
other financial insiimutions 3iMe  15AT i S {5110 085 13 -
Financial ametz w0l undes
rpuzhae sppeemenn: L5 4041 18 3133 3063 - -
Dieposits from customers Il 570361 HEH MM MM 14T =
Diebe sevuiviet fnsed 431%  HIHY G100 -3 R ) 4551 GLET
Others - a7 AR 2012 Xl | 51 ~
Toral [biitie s A0S I06T0 2366181 LRGS04S GREm
Aviat-lbility pap 13 340 I WA (12568 410D 138553
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For lﬁﬂ.:ﬂﬂllﬂ'ﬂ;ﬂ 51 va;:ml:-ﬂ.bl}lﬂl
(Fapresasd in millinns of Renmimbil, unless ciborwise staned)
¥I NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i«

Hisk Management

(b) Market risk (continued)
Inrerest rare risk (continued)

{il  The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the year and the assers and
liabilities as at the end of the year by the expected next repricing dates or by maturity dates,
depending on which is eardier (continued):

31 December 2007
Berwern Between
Mon-  Less tham three  one year
Effective et three  monthe and ad  More dun
inieTe Faie Toul bewing  memts  opejear  fbepan [ jran
(Mo
Assets
Carh and depodins with the
ceniral bank. 14%% 3937035 15,235 38408 - - -
Deposins with banke and other
financial izsniions 33 H7 - HTH = 5
Placemenss with ks and
other financial imdntion 3imMe  L48E1G = TTa47 70,459 410
Fimanciol sty beld under
resk apoement iil% 1441 - 91,441 - - -
Loast and advances 1
arstomen 444% 1950518 BI85 159717 38,240 L5154 119
Finance leawe peccivables 4 S0.504 265 55,775 17 w7 -
Imvesmmsents (Mo 413 1207936 1890 52150 158508 603,726 91,682
Uhen - 114401 111004 - - - 407
Total asats 400%  40BEM3 157040 255E3A1 S0 TISIN a8
[hae 10 the conral busk % 23150 - 9,500 125000
Depodn from banks and odber
fimancial issnuions 403 STTHT = 985 5% -
Placemests from banks snd
other fiaancial brcintion: 17ime 106,48 [ TL04 4 -
Faancial msets sold umder
repurchase agseement bl 45,581 . H1n 1,404 .
Depodin: from customen: Likhe 2272665 S04 1850016 OS3E1 10ATH 7
Deba securities irned 0% 530G - 3540 1685 40 b2 505
(hehers - 0240 90,308 0554 1108 40 1
Total lishilities Lighe 352807 TRl 2TMNMY THOH 15T 2573
Asset-lhdlity gap 1i% 305436 L5 Y T T A 1 S T A7
Ml

- Effection Intertit maty eqrcsmt the sttio of ivntor Iniomefecpete o aovige interar bearing aooniiabifiis,

- Jrrcmann fchale faanicisl @ven ar fieie nabur veagl prfle or Lo, deby imineween @ i aeloe dhrough alier compeilenine

w,%hrmaﬁum&rn&uﬁ:ﬁrrmﬂnnﬁm.m’m; aerya ar i ey
(e aar 53 Dhecomber 2007, nvatosers tectede Amanokal avew o Seir ool rosglh profie or o, anaiballe. Svanl sl aoer,
Il iy i , sl irkes el gl ar mecebnafl)
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (ot

i il
] s e rent

(b} Market risk (continued)
Interese rare visk (continued)

(i)  Interest rate sewsitivity amalysis

The Group uses sensitivity analysis o measure the impact of changes in interest rate on the
Group’s net profit or los and equity. As at 31 Decemnber 2018, assuming other variables
remain unchanged, an increase in estimated interest rate of one hundred basis points will
cause the Group's net profit 1o decrease by RMBL.222 million (31 December 2007: decrease
by RMB3.637 million), and equity to decrease by RMB4,820 million (31 December 2017:
decrease by RMB4.506 million); a decrease in estimated interest rate of one hundred basis
points will canse the Group’s net profit to increase by RMB1.267 million (31 December
2017: increase by RMB3,652 million), and equity to increase by RMBS074 million (31
December 2017 increase by RMB4.694 million).

The sensitivity analysis above is based on a static interest rate risk profile of the Group’s
assers and liabilives. This analysis measaires enly the impact of changes in interest rates within
one vear, showing how annualised ner profie or loss and equity would have been affecred
by repricing of the Group's assets and liabilities within the one-year pericd. The sensitivity
analysis s based on the fallowing asamprions:

—  Interest rate movements at the end of the year apply to all derivative and non-derivative
financial instruments of the Group:

—~ M the end of the year, an interest rate movernent of one hundred basis points is based
on the assumption of Interest rates movement over the next 12 months;

~  There & a parallel shift in the yeeld curve with the changss in interest ratess
~  There are no other changes 1o the assers and labilities portfolios
Onther varlables (including exchange rares) remain unchanped: and

The analysis does not 1ake Inwo account the effect of risk management measures raken by
the managemsent.

Due w the adoption of the aforementioned assumprions, the acmal changes In the Group's
net profic or loss and equity caused by an increase or decrease in interest rates might vary
from the estimared resules of this sensitivity analysis.
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MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS i
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{b)

Market risk (continued)
Foreign curvency risk
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The Group's foreign currency risk mainly arises from the foreign currency portfolio within the
treasury's proprietary investments, and other foreign curmrency exposures. The Group manages. foreign
currency risk by spot and forward foreign exchange transactions, swap transactions and matching ies

ﬁ:ln:ig,n Currency denominated assets with mrmspi:lndinf, liabilities in the same currencies,

The Group's currency exposures as at the end of the year are as follows:

31 December 2018
US Diollars Ohthers
{RMB {EMB
RMB Equivalent) Equivalent) Toal
Assets
Cash and depesits with the central bank 350,143 6,990 442 366,575
Deposits with banks and other financial
imstiturbons 14614 18,094 8207 41005
Macements with banks and other financial
insritLitions 38436 31,783 GAGG 96,685
Financial ascers held under resale agreements I8 - 425 3T
Loans and advances to customers 2. M5.883 71428 43067 2361278
Finance lease receivables 62,291 1.0k42 - 63333
[vesoments (Nete (i1 LXM7.713 43,016 10,351 1.300.080
Others 83,712 3850 2035 BoL603
Total assets 4,104,140 176209 71,983 4357332
Liabilities
Dlue v the centeal bank 267,193 - - 267193
Deposits from banks and other financial
imstisugions 459,301 145 &5 490,09
Macements from banks and other financial
instintions 0288 80231 21518 152,037
Financial ascers sold under repurchase
agresmienis 40,364 - 47 40411
Dieposit from customers 2408136 134,718 2.007 2,571,961
[lebt securities isaed 416623 18437 5559 440,449
Chthers 63,190 6,691 1836 FLTI7
Total liabilities 3735005 240,222 152 40534 850
Net position 374,045 64,013) 12441 322473
"Off-balance sheet credit commitments 932,340 52,390 6861 L0159
Dierivative financal nsruments (Note (i) (33881} 46,775 {10,192} 2,702
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Market risk (continued)
Foreign curvency risk {continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group's cummency exposures as at the end of the year are as follows {coniinued):

31 December 2017
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US Diollars Ohthiers
{RMB (RMB
RME Equivalen) Equivalent) Towal

Assers
Cash and deposits with the central bank MHT6W 5,624 440 353,703
Dieposits with banks and other financial

institutions I 7882 4,096 44,754
Placements with banks and other financial

instiruions 110803 31573 5040 148,816
Financial asiets held under resale agrerments 91441 - - 01,441
Loans snd advances 1o astomers 1 895,655 51,228 33875 1,980,818
Finance lease receivables 55282 1082 - 4, 304
Investments (MNote {i)) 1263076 28442 6418 1,207 936
(hiheers 1085492 5004 653 114,411
Total assens 305364 131355 50,524 4,088,243
Liahilities
D 1o the cemral bank 132,500 231,500
Drepasins fram banks and other fnandal

imstinuions 773 103 171 ST 44T
Placements from banks and ocher financial

iRt ons 44478 41967 10,353 106,798
Financial assers sold wnder repurchase

agreements 45581 - - 45,581
Dposit from custamens 21438M 107,276 A5 1271665
[hbr securities issued 425,607 16,801 2898 445,500
Oitlers 95,820 5411 1.1589 102 420
Tatal liabilities 3.565.143 171,558 46,106 3,782,807
Net paosition HOo21 (39.203) 4418 305436
(ff-balince sheet credit commitments 7286 41,82 497 Sixh512
Derivative financial instruments Mote i) {4626 45.86] (112 (20200

e

M e inched francal asen ar fie nelor frough profic o loo, debr sutremseni o faie nober Herongh sther coampralmuive o,
oty struraenty af frir nabe Urouglh sther congrechemiey incmne and fnancial ereoimenn maoweed @ sworttied cot (A a3
Dvcrmiber 20 7, dnpatements inchede framcial anetr @ jfaiv neler deroaghh profie e ke anadlaibdferoaks financkel e, beld ipamatwrity
Bnpranmet and ool rooavivie dul&ﬂnl' wpweimaingk

G Dentnuiee sl i

refloer W ek notiad rosety of derlaptive.
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For the :ﬂ.‘llltfd;.‘d 31 Drecember _’A}ISI
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbil, unless ciberwise staned)
VI MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS «

Hislk management

(b) Market risk (continued)
Foreign curvency rish (continued)

The Group conducts a substantial partion of its business in RMB, with certain transactions
depominated in USD, HKD and, o a much lesser extent, other currencies. As ar the financial
reporting date, the exchange rate changes of the currencies to which the Group had significant
exposure are as follows:

31 December %1 December

018 2017
" Exchange rates against RMB for the HK dollars 0.8763 0.8334
Exchange rates against RME for the US dallars 6.8633 6.5124

The Group uses sensitivity analysis to measure the potential effect of changes in the Group’s
exchange rates on the Gmup‘s net pmﬂt or loss and equity, As at 31 December 2018, asuming
other variables remain unchanged. am appreciation of one hundred basis points in the US dollar
against the RMB would decrease both the Group's net profic and equity by BMBIG6 million (31
December 2017: increase by RMB11 million): a depreciation of one hundred basis points in the US
dollar against the EMB would increase both the Group's net profit and equity by RMB16 million {31
December 2017 decrease by RMEBEL] million).

The sensitivity analysis mentioned above is based on a suiic foreipn exchange exposure profile of
assets and liabilities and certain simplified assumptions:

—  The foreign exchange sensitivity is the gain and loss recognised as 2 result of one hundred
basis points fluctuation in the forelgn currency exchange rates (central parity)againse RMB;

—  The fluctuation of exchange rates by one hundred basis points & based on the asumption of

fxclung-: rates movement over the next 12 months

—  The exchange rates against RMB for the US dollars and HEK dollars change in the same
direction simultaneously. Due o the immaterial proportion of the Group's total assets and
liabilicies denominated in currencles other than US dellars and HE dollars, ether forelgn
currencies are converted into US dollars in the above sensitivity analysis;

—  The foreign eichange exposures caleulated include spot and forwand forcign exchange exposures
and FWAPE,

= Other varfables (including interest rates) remain unclunp:-i; and

~  The analysis dees not ke inte account the effecr of risk management measures mken by the
IIIE.I'IJB_GITI.EIII.

Due o the assumptions adopred, acoeal changes in the Group's ner profit or loss and equity
resulting from the increase or decrease in forign exchange rates might vary from the estimaned
results of this sensitivity analysis,

Price visk
Price risk mainly comes from the listed pan of the equity investments held by the Group and the

trailing precious metal invesmments. The Group's risk of commoding or shares price from investment
is not sipnificant.
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (0N

(e} Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that a commercial bank is unable w obtain funds on a dmely basis or
ebeain funds at a reasonable cost 1w meet repayment obligations or sustain s asser business, This
risk exists even if a bank's solvency remains strong. In accordance with liquidity policies. the Group
menitors the fumre cash flows and maintains liquid assets of high quality.

The Asset and Liability Management Committee (“"ALMCT) is responsible for managing the
Group's overall liquidity risk. The ALMC, chaired by the President of the Bank, is responsible for
the formulation of the lquidity policies in accordance with regulatory requirements and prudential
principles. Such palicies include:

- Mainaining lquidity ar a sable and sufficient level: establishing integrated liquidiey risk
management system; ensuring the meeting on a timely basis of liquidity requirements and
the payment of various business, whether under a nomnal operating environment or a state of
stress: balancing the effectiveness and securitne of funds In an efficient mannes: and

~  Making timely and reasonable adjustments to capial structure and seale in response 1w marker
changes and business developmenrs: pursuing profic maximisation and cost minimisiion 1o a
modest extent while ensuring appropriate liquidity: achieving the Invegration of the security,
liguidity, and effectiveness of the Bank's funds.

The Assers and Liablliny Management Department s responsible for executing liquidity risk
management policies. [r s also responsible for idenrifving, measuring, monlioring and managing
medium and longrerm working capital on a regular basis, and for formulating liquidity management
serategies. The Assers and Liabiliy Managemenr Deparvment is responsible for monitoring working
capial on a daily basks and ensuring the liquidity. Significant disbupsement or pordolio changes
must be repored vo the ALMC on a dmely basis.

The Group mainly applies liquidity gap analysis o measure liquidity risk. The Group will continue
o focus on limit monitoring and dynamic conwol, and apply different scenario stress tests 1o

assess the Impaces from liquidiey risks and develop effective contingency plan o respond 1w varlous
possible liquidicy risks.
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbil, unless ciberwise staned)

VI MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(e} Liquidity risk {continusd)

The following tables provide an analysis of assets and liabilitdes of the Group into relevant maturity
proupings based on the remaining periods to repayment at the end of the year:

31 December X158
Beween Beween Berwen
ane month three  one year
Indefimiie!  Repayable  Within  and three montht and ~ amd five  Mote dan
(Overdee  om demand  epcmonch memthe one jear wan  [ive pean Toal

Aasets
Cash and depenivs with

the cemral bank 258,054 108,541 - - - - - 3RS
Depanin with banks s

aeher financial

titutionr - B B177 1659 - - - ALDOS
Macements wich banke

and other financial

matinitiont - = 4535 WA 25918 %6 - 085
Financial aset bel under

neake grecments - - 3540 = i 156 E: LI
Lasans and sdvances o

(ubmer JLAIE IR BOE1E 153,203 5,554 7661 6510 1301008
Finance ke mreivable 184 1 134 3046 11135 35875 11,548 03533
Iwveriments (Nose (i} 1453 150,653 9,92 £ L L i ) H1.MG 1,500,080
Ctherr 31255 1378 1316 X550 4,692 368 33060 0,003
Total asets BOM TI5AM LUEN MESH TS LM BRI 45575
Lishilities
D o the cenmal bank - - 12856 12613 B1684 - - M7 195
Depeits From banks

and other financial

asinutiont = 140,750 B B.207 BLIR - - A0l
Macements o hanks

atd ather fmancial

mtittion: - [ 58960 50 48425 137 - 152037
Financial ametr sold

umder repuschice

Frements - - 35,200 1142 3063 - - HAn
Diepoit Irom customesn - LIGRIER 266800 1018 505,913 15,060 = 259
Dbt securitier izmed - - 1.153 e .00 9,581 .55 44
Other - 40,231 1316 3303 5,550 10,578 4D TN
Teaal liabilities - 1318 471592 586506 130076 3095 G001 40385

Long/{Shoet) pocition WM GM6E) QB (B §EIN) 88 S9N 3473
Mattonal amount of
derivative financial
Btmsenn - - SODGRE GOROBT 163640 LTH 160 33588
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

L] Kisle mar WEE e
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of assets and liabilities of the Group inta relevant maturity
proupings based on the remaining periods o repayment at the end of the year (continued):

31 Devember 207
Berwoen  Berween
ome month three  Between one
(herdoe!  Repayable ithim  and thwee monthe and jemwoad  Mor than
Indefinie  om demand  coe month  memths  emewawr  fewm  fveyn Toul

Assets
LCash and deporits with

the ceneral bank 3014 ALal e - - - - 30
Dhepeenit. with bumks and

other financisl

institutions 3o 13,734 1473 15108 - - £ BT
Placement with hanks

aad other finamcial

instimitiont = = 65,773 12174 ToAs il = 142806
Financial amet held

undey pecale agreements - - LI L] - - - - .44
Leam: and advamces

b CHNBARTE 55 HAAY §74T PR26NT 43562 485N STROIY 1 9R0EIE
Fimance kease reocirables 13 | | W] 1 [ LI5S S S50
[mverrments (Nowe (if) A BssT BT SLITS 158448 52 Yipln AT
(hthers G704 10,774 I3 1357 L5857 6249 14w 114401
Total assets 3 e BIsl BEEN GRIAG LT GTLTH 4EEM
Liskilirses
Dhue 1o e coneral buslh . - G000 B0 1maee - - 1N
[hepeenies from Basls

and cther finamcial

inatimiont - 11,571 119431 a4 6.3 - - ST A
Placements from banks

and other finascial

instimton: - i be.3373 43195 Moo - - 169
Finamcial amets sobd

unsdew pepurchise

reEments - - 41602 L§TH 1404 - - 4381
Deputit from cunsomers - LlgTH P77 BMALY 4516 25348 T 2HLS
[hebst securities imued - - 0.8 144,029 3000 S6T3 Badh MM
(ihers - 3o ol 16364 17437 T L2z 4R
Total liakiligies - LEMF B340 TP AW 3BAE 8T ATELROT
Lomgi{Short) porition 403342 (0S40 (I7S338)  (I6XT)  (IS593)  $M6 WEOTL M54
Motonal anoust of

deviative financial

instmiments = = 162ETE 2675 ISR 85,756 i MMl

f Ievarsmn el fradal aeen af b ol trough profic o b, dele menemes o fair e Herough sther cmprdmine e,

dquilly brtrionl of fair aibo fhrough atlee compehonsine buome and Brancial ety meewsd an sortiud e, (31 Deweoalber

JUT: foncial auetr o felr il Urrowgtr prafl o Lyt anailable fronle Buemdal e, beld-to-maarity depnremen and delt socritio
ekmridad o weoriraile.
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staed)

VI MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(e} Liquidity risk {continusd)

The following tables provide an analysis of the contraciual undiscounted cash flow of financial
liabiliries at the end of the year:

31 Dicember 218
Beween  Berwoen
Contracnul one moach throe Between one

Carring. undicounted  Repaysble Within sae  and thre montheand  pearand  More than
amount  coh few demand month  memts  oneyear  fveypean v pan

Nen-derivative fimancial

lishilities
Dhe to che central bunk 267,193 .52 - 12812 i 135,003 = =
Deporits from banks

and other finamial

titutiont A0, AR 140,753 0153 1AL 136,543 - =
Macements frem hanks

and other financial

matinitiont 152637 154,100 b 3G Ao 910 158 =
Financial asets sold

mder rqmn:hr

e 4l A% - 35218 L1540 3088 -
Deperits from ntemers 2571961 L60S148 1165410 k| oo bIER 9,555 =
Db securities ismed 4049 528,780 - NI AL667 AW | 114,581 i
Oither fnancial fabitie: 55368 S 40,212 543 L] Lm 21015 1974
Teul non-derivative

tinancial liabilicier 4000510 RIST3 1631 A4S0 46T LIRS 412507 15083
Dierivative financial

liaiilities
Dlerivarive: Fimancial

Enmens wisd

om net basie b2 - - 41 - 41 1
Detiwacive financial

Eimments werksd

om greds hatk

cath mflow 1,250 - 300,000 ol A T 1 1 | 0372 -

cath ounflow {1.231.956) - (30048 (BS0G) (630343 57} -
Tonal desivative finssecil

Eshilities w3 - 421 L1539 b /] -
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED
(e} Liquidity risk (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of the contraciual undiscounted cash flow of financial
liabilities at the end of the vear (continued):

31 December 2007
Berwers Bermeen
Contracual ot monts three Berween one

Camying undiwounied  Repayable  Within ose  and thwe month and  year snd More than
amcant  cwh e demand month  memhe  omeyear  feywn  fvejen

Noa-detivative financial

liahilities
[hie g0 the central buak 131,540 M40 fal - 1% 64 PN - =
[hepenins from bk

and wther finsmcial

mslition: ST M7 WA IS INABS X .35 . -
Plaementr from hank

sl other finamcial

instimtiont 106,798 111 043 [ fulix) 4509 3.9 - -
Financial amets whi

unider na:mﬂ:lﬂc

Freement 45,381 45,773 - 41,763 1543 1412 - -
Depotits from customers 227665 23M0I2  LISBOIZ 199665 DBRAIT UM 28TAM4 1]
[hebit securities tmued 530 030 = oA 147687 7 ARG AR 10657
(hther financial liabifities 35060 5 3 M3 14,282 i 15 0389 1430
Toul non-derivarive

financiod Bbilities Iy 3REIATI  13Mad S48 M00R SN AN T

liahilities
Dherivative: fimancial

insruments wrted

on net hasiz &7 . I & bi] 49
Dhenivarive: fizancid

inaruments wenled

o grost. bk

caih inflow AI3A480 S L WA 1B 2076

cath ourfliw {415,538 - (IR (REREN (IR9ELY {2004
Toul derfrarive Anancial

[ Eries {1080 - % (1.53% 858) i

This analysis of the non-derivatve Bnancial labilides by commaciual undiscounted cash fow might
diverge from acrial resulis.
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Far l.he.:pulltfd;d 51 Drecember .N}ISI
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staed)
¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1«

31 Hisk manageimnment

(e} Liquidity risk {continusd)

The following tables provide an analysis of off-balance sheet assets of the Group into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining periods 1w repayment at the end of the year:

41 December 2018
_ Berween
Within one and  More than
ane year years five years Toral
Loan and credit card commitments 273,488 TN 5,116 279,184
Guarantees, acceptances and
other credit commitments 684,888 44,768 2751 T32A407
Total 958,376 5,348 7,867 10115591
31 December 2017
Between
Within one year and  More than
ofe year Pve years five years Tetal
Loan and credit card commitments 204,518 621 5107 215,246
Guaraniees, acceprances and
other credit commimments 554,075 27640 3,651 585,360
Total 763,593 28,261 8,758 800,612

{d) Operational risk
Ovperational risk refers to the risk of losses associated with internal proceses defickencies, personnel

mistakes and information SYSLem failures, ar impact from other extermal events.

The Group establishes a framework of operational risk management system to identify, assess,
control, manage and repornt aperational risk. The framework covers all business functions ranging
from corporate banking, retail ﬁnkinﬂ. wrading, corporate finance, settlement, intermediany busines,
asset management and all suppening functions, incuding human resource management, financial
MANAFLMENT, affairs, anti-meoney laundering and administration management. %'hc key dements
of the framework are lissed as below:

A muld-level operational risk management framework with seprepation of duties berween front
and back offices under the leadeship of senior management;

= A series of operational risk management policies covering all businesses on the basis of core
operational dsk management policy:

~ A ser of standard operational procedures covering various business and management activities,
which is practical, traceable and can be rc—prrforrmd. i.mrﬁligalrd and remedied;

= A series of operational risk management wels, incleding Risk Conrrol Self- Assesament (RCSA),
Key Risk Index (KRI), Loss Event Collection and IT system derecting:

- An operational sk management culture, the core values of the culure is thar effective risk
managemeni could create value, It is supporied with a weam of operational risk management
professionals across all branches, businesses and Functions:

- An evaluation system on the operational risk management as well a5 an inquiry and
disciplinary system on the non-compliance isues: and

~  An independent risk assessment framework based on the internal audic and the compliance
review.
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (o

{a) Methods and assumptions for measurement of fair value
The Group adopts the following methods and assumptions when evaluaing fair values

{5} Debt instraments and equity investments
The fair values of debt instruments and equity investments traded in an active market are
based on their quoted market prices in an active market at the end of the year. The fair

values of unlisted equity investments are estimated using the applicable price/earning ratios of
comparable listed companies, after adjustment for the spcciﬂc circumstances of the issuers.

(5} Receivalbles and other non-devivative financial assets

Fair values are estimated as the present value of the Future cash flows, discounted at the
muarket interest rates at the end of the year.

{558) Debt instramients isswed and other non-devivarive financial linbilities
Fair values of debt securities issued are based om their quoted market prices at the end of
the year, or the present value of estimated future csh flows. The fir values of other non-

derivative financial liabilities are valued at the present value of estimated future cash flows.
The discount rates are based on the market interest rates ac the end of the year.

fie) Derivative ﬁ;mrﬁdf TRELTIINEN TS

The fair values of foreign currency forward and swap contracis are determined by the
difference berween the present valuwe of the forward price and the contractual price ar the end
of the year, or is based on quoted market prices. The fair values of interest rate swaps are
estimated a5 the present value of estimated future cash flows. The yield curve is based on the
optimised price between the broker's quoted price and Reuters’ quoted price.

(b} Fair value measurement
(i} Financial assers

The Group's flnancial assets mainly consist of cash and deposits with the central bank,
receivables with banks and other financial institutions, precious metals, leans and advances ©
customers, finance lease receivables and investments.

Deposits with the central bank and receivables with banks and other financial institutions
are mostly priced at market interest rates and due within one year. Accordingly, the carrying
amounts approximate the fair values.

Most of loans and advances to customners, finance lease recelvables and fimancial investments
measured at amortized cost except for debt securities investmenss are mostly priced ar floating
interest rates close o the PBOC rates. Accordingly, the carrying amounts approximare the fair
values,

Financial assets ar fair value through profie or loss, debr instruments at fair value through
other comprebensive income, equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive

income and part of precious metal are measured at fair value, The carying amount and fair
value of debt securities investments measured 2t amortised cost are disclosed in Note VI 18.
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staed)

VI MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

(b) Fair value measurement {continued)
(if}  Fimancial abilities
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The Group's financial liabilities mainly include payables to banks and other financial
institutions, deposits from customers, financial liabilities at fair value thmough profic or loss and
debr securities issued. Except the debt securitics issued, the canying amounts of other financial

liabilities approximate their fair values,

The tables below summarise the carrying amounts and fair values of "Debt securiries
investment measured at amortised cost” (31 December 20017 “Debt securiiies” clasified as
held v maturity), and “Bonds iswed” not presented ar fair value on the statement of Anancial

position:

As ar 31 December

Carrying value Fair value
2018 2017 7
Financial assets
Dhebr securivies invesoments measuned
ar amortised cost 515,351 - -
et instrumens
— Held 1o maruricy s 344,617 335,804
Financial liabilities
Bonds isswed 40449 445,396 438,041

Drebr securites investments measured ar amortssd cost are bassd on marker prices or broker/
dealer price quotations. Where this information is not available, the Bank will perform
valuation by referring 1o prices from valuadon service providers or on the basis of discounted
cash flows models. Valwation paramerees Inclisde marker Interest rares, expected future defiult
rates, prepayment rates and market liquidity. The fair values of RMB bonds are mainly
determined based on the valvation resuls provided by China Central Depository Truse &

Clearing Co., Lud.

The fair values of Issued bonds are caleulaed based on quored marker prices. For these bonds
where quoted marker prices are not available, a discounted cash flow model i used based on a

spot yield curve appropriae for the remalning term 1o marturiry.
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (ot

y I
t FALr Valie

(e} Fair value hicrarchy

The following table presents the carrying valwe of financial instruments measured at fair valee in
the statements of financial position across the three bevels of the fair value bicrarchy. The level in
the fair value hicrarchy within which the fair value messurement is categorised is determined on the
basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The
definitions of three levels are as below:

Level 1: Quioted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or Habilities

Level 2:  Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for asets
or liabilities, either direcely (i.e. as prices) or Indireetly (Le. derived from prices). This
level includes bonds and & majority of QOTC derivative contracts. Inpur parameters like
ChinaBond interbank yield curves or LIBOR vield curves are sourced from ChinaBond,
Bloomberg and Shanghai Clearing House,

Level 3 Imputs for assees or liabilities that are not based on observable market data {unchservalbile
inputs). This level includes complicated dervarive contracts and structured deposits with
one of more than one sipnificant urobservable component.

This hierarchy requires the use of observable open marker data wherever possible. The Group tries
it best 1o consider relevant and observable marker prices In valuations.

IF there 1= a relisble marker quote for financial instruments, the fir value of financial Instruments
iz based on quoted muarker prices. If a reliable quoted market price is not available, the fair value
of the financial instruments Is estimared using valuation rechniques. Valuation rechniques applisd
include reference no the fair value of another instrument thar is substandally the same, discounted
cash flow analysis and option pricing models. The inpurs used in valvation techniques include risk-
free and benchmark interest raves, credit spreads and forelpn exchange rates. Where discounted
cash flow analysis is used, estimated cash flows are based on management’s best estimares and the

discount rate used is reference to another instrument thar is substantially the same.
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

() Fair value hicrarchy (contimued)
Assets and linbifities measured ar fair valve
31 December 2018

Lewel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Taral

Assets
Firareial ascers av faiv valowe

threugh prafit or los
Held for mading
~ debt instruments 2357 8,629 - 10,886
Financial assers desipnared ar

fair valee through

profit or loss - - & &
Crther financial assers ar fair

value through profic or loss 198,482 10,228 3135 211,845
Devivarive finaneial asers
- fc-mign currency derivatives - 10,790 - 10,790
— interest rate derivatives 2 4,316 T 4,325
- credit derivatives - 97 - s s
Loans and advances 1o customers - G314 - 060,314
Diebst instroments at fair valee

through sther comprehensive

R 27,384 126,603 - 153,587
Equiry instruntenis ar fuir value

threugh sther comprehensive

incene 1% - 332 a7
Preciens metal i = — 26
Total 218166 2XL9TT 500 452643
Liabilities
Finarncial Tiwldlities ar fair vahee

through profit or fos 354 - - 354
Devivative financial liatilities
- ﬂ:rnr'lgn Currency derivatives = 10,00 & = 10,010
- interest pate derivarives 24 4,273 T 4,304
- credic derivarives - 34 1 A5
Total 78 14,317 B 14,703
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con

t FALr Valie

{c) Fair value hicrarchy (continued)
Assets and liabilities measnred at fair ealie (continued)
31 December 2017

Level 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Toral

Assets
Finaneial assers ar Ji:iir value

thronugh profit or loss
Held for mading
- debrt instruments 2017 12,168 - 24,185
Financial assers designaned

an fair value through

profic or loss - - 11 11
Dherivative finanetal aswers
~ foreign currency derivatives - 4,075 - 4,075

interest rane derlvarives & 426 4 438
Availalde-far-sale fimancial wwers
~ debt instruments 17.851 127,480 = 145,331
— fund instruments and others 235017 32,400 - 268,317
— equity instruments 11@ - - 110
Precious metal - ] | - |
Taotal 255,903 186,570 1% 442,488
Liabiliries
Drepasits from custaners
Stuctured deposits designated

ar falr value 192593 192,593
Dierivative _ﬁnﬁm’jaf liabifities
- forelpn currency derivatives - 6,179 6,179
— interest rate derivarives - 370 3 A73
Total - 299,142 3 299,145

During the reporting period. there were no significant transfers berween Level 1 and Level 2.
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(Expoeseed in millions of Benminbd, unles ciborwise vated)
VI MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (cor
Fair valire
(e} Fair value hierarchy {contimued)

Assers and linbilities measured ar fair valie (contineed)

The movement during the yaar ended 31 December 2018 in the balance of Level 3 fair value
measurements is as follows;

Finandal
Xeets .
at fair valee  Derivative  instruments Derivative
throagh financial a fair value Toul  finandal Toual
profic or los assers theough OHC1 asets lishilides liabilicies
1 Janusary 2018 41,875 4 98 41,977 G a
Tota gains or losses:
In pmﬁl: or loss far the
Curent year (2,196) ] - (2191} 1) )
Parchases 1618 - 54 1872 {1 {1}
Setthements {39,156) {2) = (39156} 3 =
3l December 2018 3041 T 352 F500 {8} {2
Totad gains or bosses for
the vear induded in

1 or Joss for acets
and liabilivies held ar the nd

of the reporting year {2.196) 5 - (2151 ) {4

The movement during the year ended 31 December 2017 in the balance of Level 3 fair value
measugements i as follows:

Financial

assels
desipnaced Derivarive
ar fair value Derivative

through financial financial
profit or loss assets Toaal liabilities Toal
1 January 2017 48 15 63 {26) {26
Total gains or losses
I profit or bass for
the current year I {11} () 13 23
Purchases 5 - 5 - -
Settlements {43} - 43 - -
31 Decemer 2017 11 4 15 3 (3
":i'“mm:r;dns or losses for
the year induded in
profit of los for ases
and labilivies held ar dee
end of the reporting year - (11} (i) 23 3

During the year ended 31 December 2018 and 31 December 2017, there were no significant
transfers into or cut of Level 3.
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VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (con

t ragr valle

{c) Fair value hicrarchy (continuad)
Financial assers and labilities not measured at fair valie
The tables below summarise the three levels’ fair values of “Debt securities™ classified as financial

investmenss measured a1 amontisad cost (as at 31 December 2017 clasified as held o maturity),
and “Bonds issued” not presented at fair value on the statement of financial position.

31 December 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Toral
Financial assets
Drebit securities investments
measured av amortised cost 81,743 430,925 - 311,668
Financial liabilities
Bends issued 26,492 40,645 - 435,137

31 Decernber 2017

Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Total
Financial assets
Dbt securities
Held 1o maturity 4,590 331,304 - 335,894
Financial liabilities
Bonds issued 26,090 411,951 = 438,041

{d) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs

Financial instrumentss valued with significant unobservable inputs are primarily interest derivatives.
These financial instrumens are valued osing cash flow discount model. The models incorporare
various. non-observable assumptions such as discount rage and marker rave volarilities,

As at 31 December 20018, the carrying amount of financial instrument valued with significant
unobservable inputs were immaterial, and the effects of changes in significant unobservable
assumptions 1o reasonably possible aliemative assumptions were also immaterial,

[

WETTEEL nolmgT eI

The Group provides entrusted lending business services to government agencies, corporations and
individuals. All entrusted loans are funded by entrusted funds from these entities and individuals, The
Growp does not take any credit fsk In relation o these wansactions. The Group acts as an agent
hold and manage these assets and liabilities ar the direction of the entrustors and receives fee income for
the services provided. The entrusted assets are not the assets of the Group and are not recopnisad in the
statements of financial positdon.

31 December 31 December

18 017

Entrusted loans 148,654 147,268

Entrusted funds 148654 147 268
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Far l.he.:pulltfd;d 51 Drecember .N}ISI
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)
¥I MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1«

d T x ", o T
rment el contingrent |

{a) Credit commitments

The Group's credit commitments take the form of approved loans with signed contraces, credit card
commitments, bank acceprances, letters of eredit and finandial guaranies.

The contractual amounts of loans and credit card commitments represent the amounis should the
contracts be fully drawn wpon. The Group provides financial guarantees and letters of credit 1
guarantee the performance of customers to third parties. Acceptances comprise undertaking'’s by the
Group o pay bills of exchange drawn on customers, The Group cipects most sceplances o be
setiled simultancously with the reimbusement from the customers.

31 December 31 December

2018 07
Lesan commitments

Original contractual maturity within one year 33,056 0,744

Original contractual maturity more than
one yvear (inclusive) 12,688 16714
Credit card commitments 233,440 188,788
Subtoral 279,184 215,246
Acceptances 477,110 403,717
Letters of guarantess 123416 103,295
Letters of credit 131696 78.1a69
Guarantees 185 185
Total 1.011.591 800,612

The Growp may be exposed w credit risk In all the above eredit businesses. Group management
petlodically assesses the estimated credic risk and makes provision for any ECL As the facilitles
may expire withour being drawn wpon, the ol of the contrmcmual amounts shown above B not
representative of expected future cash ourflows.

(b) Credit risk-weighted amount of eredit commitments

31 December 31 December
2018 2017

Credit r'lskawighl:cd amount of credit commitments 351409 313.101

The credit risk weighted amount of credit commitments represent to the amount caleulated with
reference o the Regulation Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (Provisional) issued by the
CBIRC. The risk weights are determined in accordance with the credit status of the counterpartics,
the maturity profile and other factors. The risk weights ranged from (896 o 100% for credit
CoOMmumitments.

260

376/402



Vi1

NOTES TO THE COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS comN

<)

THITTIEnTs mno IIEINECIE (DRt e

Opperating lease commitments

EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
Oooooooa

uadey Emmwy gor

As at the end of the year, the Group's future minimum lesse payments under non-cancellable

operating leases for properties are as [ollows

31 December 31 December

g 17

Within one vear (inclusive) 2,364 2,258
After one year but within two years {inclusive) 122 1,981
Affter two years but within three vears {inclusive) 1,812 1.719
Affter three years but within five years {inclusive) 2,803 2,843
After five years 2,968 2387
Total 12,079 11,188

{d} Capital commirments

As ar the balance sheer daves, the Group's authorised capinal commitmenss are as follows:

(e

31 December 31 December
PLIRE-] 2017
Contracted but not paid
- Puschase of property and equipment 790 911
Approved bur not conrracted for
= Purchase of property and equipment 1.942 1,371
Taoral Bl 2292

Underwriting and redemption commitments

The Group has no urur:l:pimi commitments for um{-crwriting bonds as at 31 December 2018,

As an underwriting agent of the PRC govemment bonds, the Group has the responsibility 1o buy
back those bonds it previously sold should the holders decide to make an eardy redemption of the
bonds held. The redemption price for a bond at any dme before its maturity date is based on the
coupon value plus any interest unpaid and acowed up to the redemption date. Accrued interests
payable 1o the bond holders is caleulated in accordance with the relevant MOF and PBOC rules.
The redemption price may be different from the Gir valwe of similar fnancial instromenes rraded an

the mclcmpﬂm: dage,

As at 31 December 2018, the underwriten, sold and immatire natonal bonds” redemption

commitments at nominal value are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2018 2017

Redemption commitments g.192 #.042
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For the year ended 51 December 2005
(Expreswesd in millinns of Renmimbi, unles ciborwise staned)

VI NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(fi  Forward purchase and sale commitments
As at 31 December 2018, the Group has no unexpired forward purchase and sale commimments {31
December 2017 Nil).

{g) Outstanding litigations and disputes

As at 31 December 2018, the Group was the defendant in certain pending litigation and disputes
with gross claims of RMB1,007 million (31 December 2017: RMB719 million), see Note VI 34(d).
Provisions have been made for the estimated bosses of such litigations based upon the opinions of
the Group's internal and external legal counsels. The Group considers that the provisions made are
reasonable and adequare.

There are ne significant evenes after the reporting period.
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32 17.48
16.39 18.55 15.06 15.75 16.01
17.23 19.40 16.33 16.60 16.71
19.47 18.56 16.78 17.28 16.38
100
2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
16.88 16.43 16.48 16.38 16.44 16.52
16.28 16.02 16.20 16.13 16.19 16.01
16.61 16.22 16.34 16.24 16.33 16.32
100
15.71 2019 18

100
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2014 IASB  IFRS
IFRS 2018
IFRS
2018 12 31
24,284 .87 55.73%
676.82
.16
.48(a)
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2018 12 31
4,526.43
147.03
10.39% 0.36%

48.82%

0.77%

.49
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of China Everbright Bank Company Limited
(Established in the People’ s Republic of China with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Everbright Bank Company Limited (the “Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2018, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“1FRSS") issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
reguirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAS’) issued by the
International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of loans and advances to customers

In 2014, the IASB released IFRS 9 — Financial
Instruments (hereinafter referred to as “IFRS 9”). IFRS
9 was adopted by the Group on 1 January 2018.

IFRS 9 requires that the impairment measurement for
financia assets be changed from “incurred loss model”
to “expected credit loss model”. The Group uses a
number of models and assumptions in the measurement
of expected credit losses, for example:

Significant increase in credit risk — The selection
of criteriafor identifying significant increasein
credit risk are highly dependent on judgement and
may have a significant impact on the expected
credit losses for loans with longer remaining
periods to maturity;

Models and parameters — Inherently complex
models are used to measure expected credit |osses.
Modelled parameters have numerous inputs and
the parameter estimation involves many
judgements and assumptions.

Forward-looking information — Expert judgement
is used to create macroeconomic forecasts and to
consider the impact to expected credit losses
under multiple economic scenarios given different
weights;

Individual impairment assessment — Identifying
credit impaired loans requires consideration of a
range of factors, and individual impairment
assessments are dependent upon estimates of
future cash flows.

We evaluated and tested the effectiveness of design
and implementation of key controls related to the credit
approval process, post approval credit management,
loan rating system, collateral monitoring and loan
impairment assessment, including relevant data quality
and information systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our
loan review procedures. We assessed the debtors
repayment capacity and evaluated the Group’'s loan
grading, taking into consideration post-lending
investigation reports, debtors financial information,
collateral valuation reports and other available
information.

With the support of our internal credit risk modelling
experts, we evaluated and tested the important
parameters of the expected credit loss modd,
management’'s major judgements and related
assumptions, mainly focusing on the following aspects:
1. Expected credit loss mode:

Assessed the reasonabl eness of the expected credit
loss model methodology and related parameters,
including probability of default, loss given

default, risk exposure, and significant increase in
credit risk;

Assessed the forward-looking information
management used to determine expected credit
losses, including the forecasts of macroeconomic
variables and the assumptions of multiple
Macroeconomic scenarios;

Evaluated the models and the related assumptions
used in individual impairment assessment and
analysed the amount, timing and likelihood of
management’s estimated future cash flows,
especialy cash flows from collateral.
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Since loan impairment assessment involves many
judgements and assumptions, and in view of the
significance of the amount (as at 31 December 2018,
gross loans and advances to customers amounted to
RMB2,428.487 billion, representing 55.73% of total
assets, and impairment alowance for loans and
advances to customers amounted to RMBG67.682
billion), impairment of loans and advances is
considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note Il 1, Note
VI 16 and Note VI 48(a) to the consolidated financial
statements.

2.

We

EDINETOIOICIC)
DOO00000000000(E25668)
ooo0000
Design and operating effectiveness of key
controls:

Evaluated and tested the data and processes used
to determine expected credit loss, including loan
business data, internal credit rating data,
impairment system computational logic, aswell as
inputs, outputs and interfaces among rel evant
systems;

Evaluated and tested key controls over expected
credit loss models, including approval of model
changes, ongoing monitoring model performance,
model validation and parameter calibration.

evaluated and tested the design and operating

effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures
of credit risk and impairment allowance.
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Key audit matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments

The Group has applied vauation techniques to
determine the fair value of financial instruments that
are not quoted in active markets. These valuation
techniques usually involve subjective judgement and
assumptions. With different valuation techniques and
assumptions applied, the valuation results can vary
significantly.

As at 31 December 2018, financia assets and financial
liabilities measured at fair value amounted to
RMB452.643 hillion and RMB14.703 billion
respectively, representing 10.39% and 0.36% of total
assets and total liabilities respectively. Financia
instruments which required either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) inputs,
hence categorized within level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy, represented 48.82% of total financial assets
measured at fair value; financial instruments which
required significant unobservable inputs, hence
categorized within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,
represented 0.77% of total financial assets measured at
fair value. Considering the significance of financia
instruments measured at fair value, and the uncertainty
in valuation, thisis considered akey audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note |11 2 and
Note V1 49 to the consolidated financial statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls related to valuation of
financia instruments, including relevant data quality
and IT systemsinvolved.

We evaluated the valuation techniques, inputs and
assumptions used by the Group through comparison
with the valuation techniques commonly used in the
markets, validation of observable inputs using external
market data, and comparison with valuation outcomes
obtained from various pricing sources.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group's controls related to
disclosures of fair value. We also assessed whether
relevant fair value and sensitivity disclosures in the
financia statements adequately presented the risk of
the Group.
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Key audit matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Unconsolidated structured entities

The Group established various structured entities, such
as bank weath management products, funds, trust
plans, in conducting asset management business and
investments. The Group determines whether or not to
consolidate these structured entities based on the
assessment of whether the Group has control over them
through taking consideration of power arising from
rights, variable returns, and link between power and
returns.

The assessment of the Group's control over structured
entities involves significant judgement and estimation
such as the purpose and design of structured entities, its
ability to direct relevant activities, interests it holds
directly or indirectly, performance fee obtained, profit
and the exposure to loss from providing credit
enhancement or liquidity support, etc. The
comprehensive analysis of these factors and the
conclusion of whether the Group has control involve
significant management judgement and estimation.
Due to the significance of the unconsolidated
structured entities and the complexity of judgement
exercised by the management, it is considered a key
audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note |11 6 and
Note VI 41 to the consolidated financial statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the key controls relating to the Group’
s assessment of whether it controls structured entities.

We assessed the Group’'s analysis and conclusions on
whether or not it controls structured entities by
reviewing relevant term sheets to analyze whether the
Group has obligation to absorb any loss of structured
entities, as well as the Group's analysis on its power
over structured entities, the magnitude and variability
of variable returns from its involvement with
structured entities. We aso assessed whether the
Group had provided liquidity support or credit
enhancement to structured entities, as well as fairness
of transactions between the Group and structured
entities.

Furthermore, we assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of the Group’s controls over its
disclosures of unconsolidated structured entities.
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Other Information included in the Bank’s 2018 Annua Report

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group
’s ahility to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no redlistic aternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing
the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered materia if, individualy or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

e Evauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materia
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor’ s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Choi Kam Cheong, Geoffrey.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

28 March 2019
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